The Chemistry of the Environment: Processes, Pollutants, and Protection

Editors

Hussein Khudhair Hussein Abd Sultani

Department of Environment and Pollution, College of Science, Al-Muthana University, Iraq

Mustafa Amer Hassan Yousif

Department of Environment and Pollution, College of Science, Al-Muthana University, Iraq

Mohammed Fawzi Kamel Kashash

Department of Chemistry, College of Science, Al-Muthana University, Iraq

Enas Hamed Abdel Zahra Abd

Department of Environment, College of Environmental Sciences, Al-Qasim Green University, Iraq

> Bright Sky Publications TM New Delhi

Published By: Bright Sky Publications

Bright Sky Publication Office No. 3, 1st Floor, Pocket - H34, SEC-3, Rohini, Delhi, 110085, India

Editors: Hussein Khudhair Hussein Abd Sultani, Mustafa Amer Hassan Yousif, Mohammed Fawzi Kamel Kashash and Enas Hamed Abdel Zahra Abd

The author/publisher has attempted to trace and acknowledge the materials reproduced in this publication and apologize if permission and acknowledgements to publish in this form have not been given. If any material has not been acknowledged please write and let us know so that we may rectify it.

© Bright Sky Publications

Edition: 1st

Publication Year: 2025

Pages: 116

Paperback ISBN: 978-93-6233-309-4

E-Book ISBN: 978-93-6233-993-5

DOI: https://doi.org/10.62906/bs.book.398

Price: ₹505/-

Contents

SL. No.	Title	Page No.
	Abstract	01
1.	Introduction to Environmental Chemistry	02-03
2.	Fundamental Chemical Processes in the Environment	04-11
3.	Types of Environmental Pollutants	12-20
4.	Sources of Environmental Pollution	21-30
5.	Impact of Pollutants on Ecosystems	31-36
6.	Human Health and Environmental Chemistry	37-41
7.	Methods of Environmental Monitoring	42-46
8.	Regulatory Frameworks and Policies	47-50
9.	Strategies for Pollution Prevention	51-53
10.	Remediation Technologies	54-58
11.	Public Awareness and Education	59-61
12.	Future Directions in Environmental Chemistry	62-65
13.	Conclusion	66
	References	67-116

Abstract

In 1974, the eminent scientist Karl Ludwig Scheele made a significant mark in the annals of science by discarding a particular specimen of white PbC12 that had been generously given to him by a friend. This specimen had undergone slight transformations, specifically, it had gathered some yellow material over time. Scheele observed that upon heating a small amount of this specimen in a glass bulb heated to incandescence, the residue seemed to exhibit a presumed black appearance. Later, when this residue was finely powdered, it did not demonstrate any effect when tested for solubility by being shaken with water, as was required by one of the key steps outlined in the analysis of soda-lime glass. Instead, it appeared to partially dissolve at first, which was somewhat unexpected. The residue from the original analysis revealed no notable coloration to the naked eye. Initially, however, a blue hue had made its appearance...but during the time of the original submitter, there had been an intriguing brownish color. This color underwent a striking transformation with the slight addition of cobalt (II) nitrate, which caused it to shift dramatically to a vibrant blue shade. Thus, it transitioned from a greenish tint to yellow and then remained mostly unchanged for the duration of this latter phase. Over the next ten years, the specimen continued to display this stability without significant alteration. It had transitioned to a slightly bluish tone initially and then darkened further, after which the entire upper portion that was removed exhibited a bright yellow hue. There was no perceptible diminishment in color, which was quite notable. Nature often did not dismiss readings that appeared suspicious at first glance, especially in the immediate aftermath of those observations. More frequently than one might think, the experimental data related to analytical chemistry languished unnoticed on shelves, dismissed as either suspect or uninteresting, or perhaps both deemed together. A mere suspicion that could have escalated into a critical issue was often overlooked by the analyst altogether, who chose not to dwell on it, despite the entity potentially having left noticeable impressions earlier either through the use of a chemoscope or when observed for transparency. There has always remained a persistent interest in analyzing residual matter, which continues to this very day.

Chapter - 1

Introduction to Environmental Chemistry

Environmental science has garnered an immense amount of attention in recent years, leading to the proliferation of numerous scholarly journals and books dedicated to the subject. However, it is a frequent observation that much of the scientific or expert material presented in this field is often shown in a qualitative or semi-quantitative manner. The quantitative predictions concerning pollution, transformation, or transport of a substance within the environment necessitate a complex array of calculations involving a vast quantity of physical and chemical constants, which are typically determined either theoretically or through experimental methods. Evaluating these constants manually is a challenging task and often beyond the capacity of the typical researcher.

An environmental simulation application is essential as it should aim to accurately predict the fate of pollutants in the environment, taking into account individual reaction and interaction processes along with the specific properties of various substances, such as their water solubility, vapor pressure, karma, as well as the liquid-water diffusion coefficient. Hence, the overarching purpose of this article is to thoroughly review both the content and the organizational structure of a chemical course that relates directly to the environmental sciences. In regards to professionals such as chemists, biochemists, and environmental scientists, this article reviews and introduces the chemistry courses which fall into diverse fields associated with the environment.

A thorough chemical course specifically designed for the environmental field should encompass five primary subjects: the chemistry of pollutant sources, the chemistry concerning water quality, the chemistry associated with air quality, the chemistry pertaining to toxicology and the fate of substances in the environment, and finally, the chemistry involved in the analysis and monitoring of pollutants. Such a comprehensive course should provide participants with the essential knowledge and skills necessary to study and effectively solve a myriad of environmental issues challenging society today.

For chemists and scientists who are engaged in disciplines outside of environmental science, extracting the required data and information from qualitative and semi-quantitative materials can prove to be quite difficult. Therefore, it is highly recommended that there be a shift towards a more quantitative explanation and prediction of environmental phenomena, as this would greatly assist in understanding and resolving more complex environmental issues that arise.

Environmental pollution, particularly that caused by sewage sludge, has emerged as a significant global issue, which is notably hindering sustainable socio-economic development in urban areas around the globe. Human activities across the world contribute to environmental pollution through the release of various toxic substances. These substances include, but are not limited to, medicinal and pharmaceutical products, heavy metals, endocrine disruptors, polychlorinated biphenyls, polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons, polybrominated diphenyl ethers, pesticides, and several Consequently, addressing inquiries related to the fate and transport of pollutants in the environment and understanding their impact on both human health and ecological systems cannot be accomplished without a strong foundation in chemistry. [1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9]

Chapter - 2

Fundamental Chemical Processes in the Environment

This section provides a thorough examination of fundamental chemical processes that are critical for gaining a comprehensive understanding of environmental systems. It also addresses and aims to prevent the numerous pressing issues associated with environmental pollution, which has become a global concern. Chemical processes that take place within the environment can be generally classified into several distinct and essential environments, including the atmosphere, the hydrosphere, terrestrial surfaces, and the biosphere. Each of these environmental compartments hosts a variety of intricate chemical processes that are vital for the functioning of that compartment and its interactions with the other surrounding compartments.

These chemical processes often engage multiple chemical compounds simultaneously, interacting in complex ways. It is important to note that while an environmental problem is frequently defined in relation to a specific chemical compound, the reality is that most chemical processes encompass more than one compound. Similarly, effectively addressing and developing solutions for an environmental problem mandates taking into consideration a variety of chemical compounds and their intricate interactions with one another. For instance, numerous types of chemicals contribute to the phenomenon of ozone depletion, which poses a significant challenge. The interactions of these chemicals can manifest in ways that are often quite intricate and challenging to decipher, leading to potential misinterpretations if approached in a fragmented manner.

It is typically observed that a primary pollutant can initiate a cascade of secondary pollutants, creating a sequence of reactions that leads to complex feedback mechanisms between the primary pollutant and the resultant secondary pollutants. These complexities serve to highlight the necessity of adopting a more holistic approach when assessing chemical processes. This is crucial to thoroughly comprehend the ongoing changes occurring within the environment. Such an approach is vital for developing and executing effective strategies aimed at preventing or mitigating environmental issues that can have far-reaching consequences.

This deeper understanding fundamentally necessitates a focused examination of a single basic type of chemical process relevant to the specific environmental problem under consideration. This should be followed by a clear and comprehensive explanation of that process, outlining its importance. Within this well-structured framework, the primary objective is to elucidate the fundamental chemical processes that operate within the environment, detailing how they contribute to overall environmental dynamics. By achieving this, the intention is to provide valuable insights that assist both researchers and practitioners in effectively tackling the pressing environmental challenges that are pertinent to their respective fields of concern. This knowledge is essential for informed decision-making and for promoting sustainable practices that can lead to the preservation of our planet's vital ecosystems. [10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18]

2.1 Biogeochemical Cycles

Until the present day, the vast majority of investigations and research studies concerning the significant impact of human populations on the environment have predominantly centered on understanding the various perturbations, fluctuations, and disruptions that are occurring within the hydrologic, geological, and to some extent, the atmospheric systems that together comprise our complex planet. However, much like any other significant or major planetary geometric changes that have been documented throughout the extensive geological history of Earth, there naturally exist numerous biogeochemical abnormalities and deviations that must be taken into careful account. These identifiable abnormalities are at least equivalent in number to the geological changes that are already well-documented and recognized with certainty by scientists and researchers across various disciplines. Moreover, these biogeochemical abnormalities are further enriched and supplemented with anthropogenic elements that arise from human activity, which actively contribute to ongoing transformations and alterations in the natural world. The fundamental materials and biochemical substances that compose all diverse life forms on Earth are essentially the same as those found throughout the universe. Specifically, these diverse life forms are uniquely composed of chemical combinations that have been modified through the utilization, in all chemical processes, of only four essential and critical elements: carbon, oxygen, nitrogen, and sulfur. The biogeochemistries (BGC) related to these elements represent the core subject and primary focus of these extensive studies and investigations. Each specific biogeochemistry is composed of a series of interconnected components known as compartments, where each distinct compartment corresponds to a specific phase for the conservation of mass within the overall elementary process. In the intricate web of nature, the compartments of various natural cycles exist in a state of constant interaction, both spatially and temporally. Each compartment is not static or unchanging; rather, it exhibits a dynamic and evolutionary nature that actively reflects the ongoing changes and adaptations that are occurring within the broader environmental context. Biogeochemistry fundamentally begins with the identification of the perturbations and significant disruptions of these natural cycles, marking a significant area of focus in current environmental investigations and research efforts. [19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27]

The initial biogeochemical studies focusing on the anthropogenic element indium (In) commenced in the year 2008, marking a pivotal moment in environmental research and setting a foundation for future investigations. This investigation specifically concentrated on a thorough examination of both its natural and anthropogenic cycles, delving deep into the intricate interactions between human activity and the diverse chemical behaviors of this significant and increasingly relevant element. In this context, palladium (Pd), which is widely recognized as another critical metal (CM) of considerable importance due to its unique properties, was chosen for inclusion in this study. Its relevance in modern technology and industry made it an ideal candidate for a comprehensive analysis. The number of scholarly publications concerning these two elements has recently reached a noteworthy peak, standing as the maximum within the expansive domain of all critical metals compiled and analyzed in the ongoing quest for knowledge in environmental chemistry. The literature available provides substantial insights into the extent of the biogeochemical (BGC) perturbations that have been instigated by humankind, which has led to pronounced and far-reaching impacts on the natural cycles of these elements on a global scale. Within this important context, particular attention is dedicated to identifying, tracing, and analyzing the industrial sites that are most adversely affected by these changes, highlighting the localized disturbances and emphasizing their broader implications for ecological health. The latest findings regarding the anthropogenic disturbance of element cycles are comprehensively reviewed, especially in relation to indium and palladium, revealing critical trends and patterns that are vital for understanding current environmental challenges. Furthermore, the study presents a synthesis of the limited measurements of anthropogenic indium pollution that have been reported thus far across various compartments of society, including soil, water bodies, and the atmosphere. In addition, emerging directions for future research are highlighted, along with the anticipated results that could emerge from such inquiries, underscoring the significance of continued investigation in this field. Moreover, the cycling of technological elements within various environments is methodically explored, emphasizing the critical importance of grasping these complex processes, particularly in light of the ongoing industrial activities that profoundly influence the biogeochemical landscape and the health of ecosystems. This comprehensive examination sheds light on the essential relationship between industrialization and environmental chemistry, fostering a deeper understanding of how technological advancements can intersect with and impact natural elemental cycles in significant and sometimes detrimental ways. [28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36]

2.2 Chemical Reactions in Natural Waters

Microbially-Influenced Corrosion in Drinking Water Distribution Systems and its Mitigation

Metal oxide surfaces, which encompass a wide range of materials from UO2 to various forms of iron(III) oxides, play an incredibly essential role in shaping not only the Earth's environment but also significantly influencing its geological features and processes over time. Heterogeneous reactions, which are crucial for countless chemical processes, continuously take place on the surfaces of these oxides under an extensive array of conditions. These conditions can vary dramatically, ranging from extremely hostile, hightemperature geochemical systems that can be found deep within the Earth's crust, to more benign, biologically influenced environments that are critically important for the sustenance of life itself and its myriad forms. The essay herein provides a comprehensive and insightful review of the fundamental principles of surface science, especially as they pertain to the complex and intriguing characteristics of metal oxides. Additionally, it illustrates how these foundational principles can be effectively harnessed and meticulously applied in order to tailor, optimize, and modify surface reactivity and specificity for a variety of different applications across numerous fields. The core focus of the discussion is intentionally centered on oxide surfaces that are either crystalline in structure or exhibit certain structural characteristics that closely resemble those of crystalline oxides. These surfaces frequently interact with various solutions or can be exposed to environmental air, leading to significant and often transformative chemical changes. Moreover, the discussion is primarily directed at mineral oxide surfaces, particularly when in the presence of aqueous solutions, and it includes critical considerations of their behavior and interactions in specific biogeochemical contexts. This highlights the pivotal importance of these interfaces in understanding various environmental phenomena

Reactions that occur at the interface between two distinct phases are of immense and critical importance in the environment, as they play an essential role in facilitating various ecological and geochemical processes that are fundamental to our planet's systems. The exchange of mass, charge, heat, and momentum across this interface can greatly influence not only the concentrations of gases present in the troposphere but also impact the solubility and availability of essential minerals in a range of aqueous solutions found in nature. Equally significant are the numerous physical and chemical interactions that transpire on the surfaces of solid materials when they come into contact with liquids. These interactions are vital because they govern the important processes of precipitation and dissolution, the sorption of various substances onto solid surfaces, and the mechanisms of catalysis that are necessary for many biological and chemical reactions. All of these interconnected processes are fundamentally responsible for altering the chemical composition and behavior of the surrounding liquid medium, thereby influencing ecological balance. In particular, the redox transformations emerge as the paramount reactions within this nuanced context. Such transformations manifest through the alteration of various states present on the surfaces or layers of the participating species, leading to changes in charge or oxidation state, which makes these reactions highly relevant to a wide and diverse array of geochemical environments that contribute to the complexity of Earth's systems. The intricate dynamics of heterogeneous redox chemistry are closely linked to the analogous nature of the reacting agents involved, as their energetic interactions are deeply interdependent and serve to illustrate the complex web of relationships within the environment. This profound interdependence is reflective of the free energy associated with their interactions with the shared surrounding environment, which ultimately influences both the reactions themselves and the overall chemistry that ensues in a myriad of contexts, ultimately shaping the physical world around us. [44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54]

2.3 Atmospheric Chemistry

Humankind's footprint on Earth has noticeably and significantly extended beyond just the land surfaces and the vast oceans, reaching out to profoundly impact the atmosphere in countless and numerous ways as well. The widespread and almost relentless burning of fossil fuels, when combined with extensive and often damaging deforestation practices that have occurred globally across various regions, has fundamentally transformed and modified the radiative balance of the Earth's intricate climate system. This critical

alteration to our climate dynamics has, in turn, led to notable and concerning changes in climate patterns across the entire globe. Additionally, an increase in the concentration of tropospheric ozone, along with several corresponding oxidants and other harmful pollutants, has elevated previous levels of air pollution to truly alarming and concerning degrees. This increased pollution not only carries with it both adverse health effects on diverse human populations, leading to a disturbing rise in respiratory illnesses and other serious health concerns, but it also results in severe environmental impacts that ripple throughout complex ecosystems, disrupting wildlife and natural habitats in various ways. Understanding the complex and intricate chemistry of the atmosphere is absolutely vital, not only for predicting its diverse and unpredictable responses to the ongoing global warming crisis that humanity faces but also for accurately assessing the efficacy of proposed countermeasures that are aimed at tackling both global warming and the pressing air pollution issues we confront. The importance of this deep understanding extends to the need for formulating effective and sustainable strategies that can mitigate these urgent challenges, ensuring a healthier and more viable planet for future generations, and for all of Earth's inhabitants. [55, 56, 57, 58, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63]

The chemical reactions that occur within the atmosphere span a remarkably significant and extensive timeframe, with these processes often stretching over a multitude of decades. Specifically, while it typically requires approximately five years for a specific gas to fully mix out from the planetary boundary layer and effectively enter into the stratosphere, once in the stratospheric layer, its residence time can last for roughly a decade or so. This prolonged period of presence in the stratosphere illustrates in clear detail the notable persistence of certain atmospheric gases, demonstrating their lasting effects on the environment. The complexity of atmospheric chemistry is further complicated by the multiplicity of transformations that these gases undergo during their lifecycle in the atmosphere. More significantly, this complexity is heightened by the vast range of temperature and pressure regimes that exist within the atmospheric layers. Each of these factors plays a distinct role in contributing to the intricate and dynamic chemical interactions that occur. Nevertheless, the journey towards understanding the complex chemistry of the atmosphere, as well as making informed predictions about it, initially began with the development of idealized atmospheric models that were notably simplified. These foundational models serve as a crucial starting point in atmospheric studies and are generally based on the premise that certain key gaseous constituents, along with their corresponding chemical reactions, are sufficiently representative of the actual constituents and various reactions that are found in the real atmosphere. Consequently, these simplified models allow scientists and researchers to make valid predictions regarding the behavior, fate, and interactions of different atmospheric components, offering valuable insights into how they might respond to various environmental changes over time. [64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69]

Over the past fifty years, the captivating and ever-evolving field of atmospheric chemistry has undergone a truly remarkable growth journey, broadening tremendously in both its breadth and depth. With new and improved laboratory techniques and innovative instrumentation being continuously developed and refined, researchers are now increasingly able to detect a fascinating and diverse array of complex intermediates and products that hold significant relevance for our understanding of the atmosphere. The capabilities provided by modern technology mean that many of these low abundance species, which were previously concealed from observation by older, bulk techniques and scientific methods, are now finally and definitively coming to light. This enlightening progress is reminiscent of the groundbreaking identification of the previously elusive ozone loss mechanism that significantly enhanced the stratospheric models back in the pivotal year of 1974. The progress we have made in this vital area marks a truly remarkable evolution in our collective understanding of the intricate processes occurring within the atmosphere and their consequential implications for climate science overall. As we continue to delve into and explore these complexities, our insights into the atmospheric dynamics will only become deeper and more profound, guiding future research, environmental strategies, and policy decisions alike in the quest for a sustainable future. [70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76]

Over the span of the past three decades, there have been remarkable and significant advancements in the area of ground-based fluorocarbon measurements, alongside more recent and exciting developments in satellite-borne observations of crucial atmospheric components such as ozone and nitrogen dioxide (NO2). These groundbreaking advancements have fundamentally transformed and reshaped our grasp of the intricate behaviors and dynamic processes occurring within the stratosphere, as well as the complex phenomena associated with the concerning and alarming depletion of the ozone layer commonly referred to as the ozone hole. Spearheaded by a select group of innovative and cutting-edge ground-based and satellite-borne instruments utilized across various sectors for readings, which encompass both civil and military applications, the field has now remarkably expanded

to incorporate tens of sophisticated instruments that are diligently working to provide crucial real-time, online, and autonomous measurements. These essential measurements are required not only for immediate, time-sensitive field campaigns but also for extended and long-term laboratory experiments that seek to deepen our understanding. As a direct consequence of these extensive advancements, researchers have uncovered a significantly more heterogeneous and variable distribution of atmospheric components, showcasing a varying number density and distinct seasonality associated with the gas-phase constituents and aerosol particles that are present in our atmosphere. This newly acquired and invaluable knowledge has opened up a plethora of additional avenues for research and a deeper understanding in the domains of atmospheric science as well as environmental studies, allowing scientists to delve even further into the complexities of our atmosphere and its significant impact on global climate patterns and trends, enriching our overall comprehension of these critical environmental issues. [77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83]

Chapter - 3

Types of Environmental Pollutants

Environmental pollution readily manifests itself as the pervasive contamination of crucial components of our planet, encompassing air, water, soil, and other essential elements, each of which plays a vital role and can dramatically impact not only the health of humans but also a diverse array of other living organisms. The emissions of airborne pollutants, including harmful substances such as aerosols, lead, carbon monoxide, and nitrogen oxides (NOx), along with sulfur oxides and various types of volatile organic compounds (VOCs), are generated through a multitude of anthropogenic activities. These emissions are intrinsically linked to negative health outcomes, which specifically include a notable increase in the decline of lung function, higher rates of cardiorespiratory hospital admissions, and a disturbing rise in premature mortality rates that are concerning for health authorities. To combat and understand the complexity of these pollutants, they have been systematically classified into various groups based on their source, physical state, and chemical constituents. Primary pollutants, for instance, are clearly distinguished as those harmful substances that are directly emitted into the atmosphere from sources that can be clearly identified, such as factories or vehicles producing exhaust fumes. In contrast, secondary pollutants do not originate from direct emissions; instead, they form through a series of complex chemical transformations that occur as a result of various reactions with the primary pollutants present in the environment. Furthermore, pollutants can also be categorized into major and minor based on a predetermined value that gauges their overall impact on both health and the environment. Among the most significant humaninduced changes that have profoundly affected the biophysical environment are industrialization and concurrent urbanization. The rapid and extensive expansion of urban areas, along with industrial sectors, has contributed tremendously to the deterioration of air quality, leading to an alarming increase in pollution levels that pose serious health risks to the population. As urban development continues to progress, there has been a marked and greater demand for fuel and energy, which in turn has led to a significant rise in the number of power plants and factories that predominantly rely on fossil fuels for their operations. Additionally, urbanization has prompted a dramatic increase in the number of motor vehicles, alongside various other types of carbon-powered machines that are seen on the roads every day. As transportation networks keep expanding outward into increasingly sprawling urban areas, this unchecked growth further exacerbates air pollution, creating a challenging environment for sustainable living and community health. Consequently, air quality issues have arisen, primarily due to existing regulations that are unfortunately failing to keep pace with the rapid and substantial increases in emissions of sulfur dioxide (SO2), nitrogen oxides (NOx), volatile organic compounds (VOCs), and particulate matter (PM), all of which are critical to monitor. Currently, particulate matter and ozone pollution stand out prominently as the two most pressing air quality concerns within the studied region, which encompasses numerous densely populated metropolitan areas. These urban areas are projected to experience population growth rates that are statistically more than double the national average, thus highlighting a major and immediate challenge for public health and environmental sustainability as the need for effective management strategies intensifies in urgency and importance. The rapid growth in population is anticipated to coincide with a significant increase in vehicle miles traveled (VMT) that will surpass typical levels seen in newly urbanizing cities. Such significant shifts in demographic and transport patterns are likely to lead to heightened levels of air pollution, which could result in a range of environmental and health-related consequences that urgently necessitate focused attention, comprehensive planning, and prompt action. [84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 921

3.1 Organic Pollutants

Fate and Effects of Organic Pollutants in the Environment

The primary agents responsible for terrestrial pollution include a myriad of harmful substances, such as hydrocarbons, phenols, and an extensive array of chemical pesticides. These organic compounds have been scientifically developed for numerous applications and are extensively utilized across various industries, particularly in sectors such as agriculture, construction, and manufacturing. Notably, these vital industries produce a wide range of products that are fundamental to everyday life, including paints, varnishes, topcoats, adhesives, and explosives. Among the various organic pollutants that are of concern, organochlorine compounds particularly stand out due to their unique properties; they are chemically stable, possess a lipophilic nature which allows them to dissolve in fats and oils, and are classified as high-density pesticides. This unique combination

allows them to accumulate within living organisms over extended periods, leading to potentially harmful effects that can impact not only the organisms themselves but also the entire food chain. Organic pollutants can be broadly defined as a diverse assortment of organic compounds—including hydrocarbons, phenols, and a wide spectrum of pesticides—that are routinely released and introduced into the environment. Once these pollutants are introduced, they have the potential to accumulate in different environmental mediums, which include water, soil, and living organisms, thereby creating a cyclical pattern of contamination. This accumulation poses a significant risk to the overall health of the biosphere, leading to severe ecological ramifications for various ecosystems. The notable presence of these organic pollutants can disrupt vital natural ecological balances and adversely affect overall human health, thus illustrating the urgent need for effective management strategies aimed at controlling the release of these toxic substances, as well as strict regulations intended to mitigate their harmful impacts. The persistent challenge of managing and regulating such pollutants underscores the importance of heightened environmental awareness, along with the necessity for continued research into innovative and sustainable solutions that can effectively combat this pressing issue. [93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100,

Nitrophenols are widely recognized as aromatic compounds that are characterized by the distinct presence of hydroxyl and nitro substituents. These groups are essential components of their chemical structures and play a significant role in their overall functionality. This unique combination of functional groups makes nitrophenols a crucial category of organic pollutants, which pose significant and ongoing environmental challenges that need to be addressed. These chemical compounds are synthesized on a large industrial scale and are employed for multiple purposes, primarily serving as precursors in the production of an extensive range of pharmaceuticals, agricultural herbicides, dyes, and even as preservatives utilized in wood preservation. However, the widespread use of nitrophenols comes with substantial health and ecological risks that cannot be overlooked. Nitrophenols are categorized as hazardous pollutants due to their toxic nature, their carcinogenic properties, and their persistent presence in the environment. These compounds do not break down easily, which means they can accumulate over time in soils and water sources, posing a significant risk not only to aquatic ecosystems but also to human populations who may inadvertently come into contact with these hazardous substances or consume contaminated food and water sources. Furthermore, there exists a wide variety of nitroaromatic pollutants, among which one of the most notorious is known as 2,4,6-trinitrotoluene, more commonly referred to as TNT. This explosive compound is classified among several priority pollutants that require stringent management and dedicated remediation efforts due to their harmful effects on both human health and the overall environment. Adding to the complexity of the issue, nitrated products derived from aromatic compounds can also be formed under various atmospheric conditions, which become a significant source of concern for researchers and environmental scientists alike. These compounds have been identified as carcinogenic organic species that can be found in atmospheric particles, thus posing additional risks to air quality and public health overall. Moreover, ethylated polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) frequently occur in considerable concentrations across various environments. contributing to their classification as both carcinogenic and mutagenic substances. This raises serious concerns that can lead to severe implications for human health and overall ecological stability, making it imperative for more research to be conducted in this vital area of environmental science. [102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109]

Substituted phenols represent a highly significant and concerning class of environmental pollutants, primarily due to their extensive and widespread use in the production and manufacture of various types of resins and plastics. They are also widely applied in complex petroleum refining processes, making their impact far-reaching and extensive. The extensive utilization of these compounds has raised serious and formidable environmental concerns among scientists, policymakers, and the general public alike, intensifying the dialogue surrounding their environmental footprint. A prominent and alarming feature of many substituted phenols is their pronounced and often devastating toxic effects on various forms of aquatic flora and fauna. This toxic potential poses substantial risks to delicate ecosystems and disrupts the balance of life in natural habitats, leading to dire consequences for biodiversity and overall ecosystem health. Moreover, these compounds are increasingly recognized as being potentially carcinogenic to human health, prompting urgent and necessary calls for further in-depth investigation into their long-term effects on human populations. Researchers and health professionals are particularly concerned about the cumulative and lasting impacts of these substances. Interestingly, apart from their industrial uses, substituted phenols are also known to be degradation products that can arise from numerous widely used herbicides, insecticides, and fungicides utilized in agricultural practices. These degradation products can pose additional and significant risks to both terrestrial and aquatic environments alike, raising further alarms regarding environmental safety. In particular, they have the capacity to interact profoundly with natural organic matter found in both terrestrial and estuarine systems, leading to complex environmental interactions that can be difficult to fully assess. This interaction can lead to fascinating phenomena such as the synthetically enhanced fluorescence observed with pesticides and agricultural chemicals that have been spiked with phenolic groups. Such observations indicate their persistent presence and potential impact in the ecosystem, highlighting the need for closer scrutiny. Furthermore, there is an exciting and ever-growing body of research that is increasingly focused on the genotoxicity evaluations of nitrophenol and its various derivatives, which comprise both phenolic and nitro-substituted structures. This specific area of study is experiencing rapid growth and heightened interest among the scientific community, as researchers aim to comprehensively understand the implications of these compounds on genetic material and overall ecological health. The increasing awareness of these pressing issues underscores the absolute necessity for ongoing rigorous monitoring, regulation, and, where applicable, remediation of substituted phenols in the environment. This concerted effort is essential to ensure the ongoing protection of both human health and the invaluable biodiversity of our planet, as well as maintaining the delicate balance within our ecosystems. [110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117]

3.2 Inorganic Pollutants

A significantly large number of pollutants that greatly affect the geosphere, biosphere, and hydrosphere consist of a variety of different inorganic substances. These substances include not only metals but also metalloids, non-metals, and a range of organo-metallic compounds, which can pose various risks to the environment and health. Both naturally occurring elements that are typically found in the environment and anthropogenic sources originating from human activities play a crucial role in contributing to the presence of such inorganic pollutants. The behavior, transformation, and resultant effects of these pollutants are largely governed and influenced by their specific chemical forms, which can vary widely. Industrialization, urbanization, and agricultural activities have considerably increased the addition of toxic and hazardous inorganic substances to terrestrial and aquatic ecosystems across the globe, further aggravating existing environmental issues. Consequently, since ancient times, numerous chemical processes have been envisioned and employed for the remediation of polluted rivers, lakes, and estuaries. These processes aim to restore and rejuvenate these essential ecosystems, which are vital for maintaining biodiversity and overall ecological balance. In this context, natural analogues-referring to the processes and interactions that occur in unpolluted natural environments-have often provided the initial inspiration for both laboratory experiments and field-scale treatment methodologies. This indicates a pressing and urgent need for a solidly grounded understanding of environmental chemistry, especially concerning inorganic pollutants. Such knowledge is crucial for developing an improved and effective approach to pollution prevention and control, ensuring the protection of our natural resources. However, it is important to note that for many of the inorganic elements that we commonly encounter, comprehensive knowledge regarding their recycling potential, as well as the harmful effects they can inflict on the environment and human health, remains inadequately accessible and often lacking. Therefore, ongoing research and commitment to knowledge acquisition in this area are necessary to address these significant environmental challenges. [118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126]

After providing a detailed, concise, and informative overview on both natural and anthropogenic inorganic pollutants, this comprehensive review delves deeply into the current knowledge and understanding of the major biogeochemical processes that significantly control the fate of these inorganic elements in various environmental contexts. It extends all the way to considerations of chemical speciation, transformation, and bioavailability of these pollutants across diverse ecosystems. By focusing specifically on selected and relevant inorganic pollutants, the ongoing and varied research efforts that aim to clarify and model the subsystems which efficiently regulate metal uptake into various aquatic plants and crops are thoroughly illustrated and examined in this significant work. Furthermore, this extensive review seeks to elucidate in great detail the complex and often intricate toxicological profiles of organo-metallic compounds, which pose various environmental and health challenges that must be rigorously addressed. This includes a comprehensive examination of how these compounds actively interact with biological systems, alongside the broader implications of these interactions on ecosystem health, biodiversity, and human safety across different populations. Finally, the review not only highlights and discusses but thoroughly analyzes the myriad challenges and potential prospects of future research needs that clearly exist within the ever-evolving and dynamic field of environmental inorganic chemistry. It emphasizes the importance of continued exploration, rigorous investigation, and a dedicated commitment to deeply understanding these critical issues for sustainable environmental management in the context of rapid environmental changes and increasing anthropogenic pressures. This ongoing effort is vital for developing effective strategies to mitigate pollution and protect both ecological systems and public health from the detrimental impacts of inorganic pollutants. [127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134]

3.3 Heavy Metals

Heavy metals represent a diverse group of elements and encompass a broad range of substances, including notable examples such as Hg (mercury), Pb (lead), Cd (cadmium), as (arsenic), Cr (chromium), Se (selenium), and Ni (nickel). Each of these specific species, along with various chemical forms they can adopt, their solubility characteristics, as well as the intricate distribution between solid and liquid phases, fractionation processes, and the diverse binding forms that heavy metals can take, have a significant and profound impact on their behaviors in various environmental contexts. These influential factors not only dictate their physical and chemical interactions but also directly influence their levels of toxicity toward different organisms and life forms. The generation of these troublesome heavy metals is predominantly driven by a variety of industrial activities that occur frequently in modern society. Such activities include nonferrous metallurgy, intricate smelting processes, widespread coal combustion, diverse electroplating operations, extensive mining activities, and numerous production methods involved in the extraction and processing of mineral salts. These metals are distinctly characterized by their high densities, and they exhibit a profound level of toxicity towards a wide array of life forms, leading to significant concerns for both human health and ecological systems alike. Consequently, their presence in the environment can lead to a series of deleterious effects, manifesting in numerous forms that jeopardize health and stability within various ecological contexts. The contamination emanating from heavy metals is not localized in specific areas but is rather widespread in its reach, often being traced across soils, water sources, atmospheric regions, and even within the tissues or biological systems of various living organisms. Furthermore, the global scenario concerning pollution due to heavy metals is steadily worsening with the passage of time, posing an increasingly perilous threat to overall environmental health and safety. The occurrence, transport, transformation processes of heavy metals in diverse environments are largely dictated by the unique and distinct physicochemical properties that are inherent to these metals, combined with the various environmental factors that interact with them in complex ways. Given these distinctive characteristics and intricate behaviors of heavy metals, it is of paramount importance that strategies aimed at controlling their fate be carefully crafted, with precision and foresight in mind. These strategies should be executed prior to embarking on the necessary efforts to address the various sources contributing to their contamination and to establish effective and sustainable management practices that can mitigate the risks associated with their presence in the environment. [135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142]

3.4 Microbial contaminants

Microbial contaminants represent a remarkably diverse array of entities, which include pathogenic bacteria, archaea, various types of algae, numerous viral pathogens, as well as protozoa. The specific microorganisms that raise significant concern can vary considerably from one environment to another, highlighting the importance of tailored environmental monitoring practices and regulatory frameworks that must consider these inherent variations across different settings. It is essential to recognize that chronic or repeated exposure of microorganisms to a variety of chemical pollutants can lead to the development of direct metabolic pathways, alongside indirect detoxification pathways. These pathways are vitally crucial because they can facilitate the degradation and/or transformation of numerous different chemicals present in the environmental landscape. Such transformations carry great significance as they can dramatically alter the capacity of a chemical to exert toxicity. This alteration introduces new chemical forms that may not be properly represented or captured within current environmental monitoring endeavors. At present, these transformation processes stand out as a critical missing link in our comprehensive understanding of pollutant fate, the associated toxic effects, and the potential effectiveness of bioremediation efforts aimed at mitigating these issues. Thus, it is imperative to view these transformations as an ecological function that offers substantial benefits for the environment, contributing to the decreased persistence of pollutants and, as a result, reducing exposure and toxicity to the living organisms that reside within these environments. The ultimate manifestation and impact of these microbial ecological functions stem from a complex interplay involving environmental, chemical, and biological parameters. Unfortunately, these parameters often remain poorly understood and inadequately characterized in the context of contemporary scientific paradigms. This intricate complexity could potentially spur emergent properties within those ecosystems, leading to heightened levels of organization and dynamism that require more advanced and sophisticated modeling efforts for complete and accurate comprehension. Thus, recognizing these multifaceted interactions and their implications will be critical for advancing our understanding and management of microbial contaminants. [143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 16, 150, 151]

Numerous questions continue to linger regarding the intricate and multifaceted roles of microorganisms in the complex fate and transfer of various pollutants within the environment, which is a topic of considerable importance. For instance, there exists a significant need to focus intently on and pinpoint the key microbial players that are actively involved in the degradation and/or transformation of synthetic chemicals in situ. It is crucial that we conduct a thorough examination of their specific functions, as this focus aims to deepen our understanding of how these microorganisms are structured, how they adapt to these pollutants, and most importantly, why their functional abilities appear to diminish after prolonged exposure to these toxic substances. The application of metagenomic approaches is absolutely essential in order to adequately describe and characterize the small yet vital fraction of microbial life that is dedicated to these critical ecological functions. However, it is essential to note that to date, such advanced approaches have predominantly been employed only on known contaminants, which limits the scope of our understanding. There remains a substantial and fundamental gap in our knowledge of the intricate microbial mechanisms that are engaged in biodegradation and transformation reactions, even though numerous studies have meticulously addressed various aspects of this topic. Furthermore, the interactions between microorganisms and metals or metalloids that are of emerging environmental concern represent another poorly documented area within this expansive field of study. Yet, these metals and metalloids present compelling subjects for thorough investigation because they exhibit a marked resistance to biodegradation processes, which complicates their ecological impacts. Consequently, the microbial processes that are implicated in the fate of these substances within the environment continue to be shrouded in mystery, with either a complete lack of understanding or only a handful of existing models available to explain the complex interactions involved. Thus, further research is urgently needed to bridge these gaps and to unravel the complexities of microbial interactions with various pollutants in order to develop effective management strategies. [152, 153, 154, 155, 145, 156, 157]

Chapter - 4

Sources of Environmental Pollution

Protection of the environment has emerged as one of the most pressing global issues in the 21st century, capturing the attention and concern of people around the world. The relentless pace of technological advancement, coupled with unchecked economic developments, has seriously impacted our the name of progress, ecosystem. In development, industrialization, natural resources that are the very foundation of life are being exploited and depleted at an alarming rate, without any regard for sustainability. This alarming trend has given rise to various forms of pollution that affect every aspect of our lives, including water pollution, air pollution, soil pollution, oceanic pollution, and even food pollution. Fossil fuel pollution adds yet another layer to the crisis we are facing today. Various forms of contamination can be found in solid and liquid states in our water sources, while gaseous pollutants continue to fill the air we breathe. This widespread contamination has led to significant issues such as Ozone depletion and global warming, which in turn create imbalances that result in unpredictable climate changes and severe environmental repercussions. The current situation reflects a significant environmental crisis driven by rapid industrialization, skyrocketing population growth, economic disparity, and the unrestrained extraction of natural resources. All of these factors converge to create a concerning scenario in India and beyond, where the delicate balance of our environment is increasingly at risk. The environment encompasses the entire surrounding that includes not only physical elements but also the biological components vital for supporting life. Disruption of this ecological balance has emerged as a root cause for numerous health hazards, presenting not just a threat to ecosystems but also to the very existence of human civilization. It is nearly impossible to envision life thriving without the earth; we are intrinsically connected to it. Environmental pollution has escalated into a critical concern that resonates across the globe, demanding our immediate attention and action. The significant uptick in industrial growth stands out as a primary contributor to the increasing quantity and variety of pollutants infiltrating our surroundings. These pollutants not only persist in the environment but also disperse

unevenly, impacting areas far removed from their original release points. The instances of industrial effluents being discharged into rivers, alongside the emission of pollutants into the air, have risen dramatically, creating a serious threat to public health and the environment. Environmental pollution is proving to be an overwhelming menace to humanity as a whole. The concept of sustainable development, along with the vision of a clean and green environment, appears increasingly unachievable in light of relentless technological advancements that continue to exacerbate the situation, further degrading our natural surroundings. In response to these challenges, the Environmental (Protection) Act of 1986 has been enacted, setting forth comprehensive provisions for time-bound action plans aimed at addressing both existing and potential environmental hazards. Furthermore, horizontally integrated Central and State agencies have been established under this critical piece of legislation to ensure its effective implementation. In India, environmental laws are anchored in the Constitution, reflecting a legal framework that seeks to safeguard our natural resources. Prior to the inclusion of environment-related provisions within the Constitution, some legislative measures had already been enacted during the 19th Century and early 20th Century, laying the groundwork for future environmental governance. [158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166]

4.1 Industrial Emissions

Industrial emissions can be understood as a fundamental phenomenon that is intrinsic to the very nature of industrial processes themselves. The high temperatures, elevated pressures, significant energy consumption, and complex material flows that characterize various industrial processes can lead to a wide range of unusual reactions. These reactions may result in the generation of products that often cannot be categorically defined as pollutants under traditional environmental frameworks that are typically used for assessment. Consequently, the guidelines concerning acceptable industrial emissions cannot merely be conclusion states that arise solely from experimental physical chemistry or standard practices within chemical engineering disciplines. Instead, these guidelines must take into account the multifaceted interactions that occur within these dynamic industrial environments. It is essential to acknowledge that every industrial process can yield both expected and unexpected outcomes that significantly influence the characteristics of emissions produced. This inherent complexity underscores the pressing need for more nuanced and sophisticated regulations that accurately reflect the dynamic nature of industrial emissions. Such regulations should ensure a carefully considered balance between the ongoing demands of industrial activity and the critical need for environmental responsibility, promoting sustainability while allowing for necessary industrial advancements. [167, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174]

Industrial emissions can be evaluated from a wide variety of perspectives, considering numerous factors that may heavily influence their overall impact on the environment and human health. They can be analyzed from the specific point of time when they are initially produced and released into the atmosphere. Emissions can fall into several distinct classes, such as continuous emissions, which occur steadily over time, periodic emissions that happen at specific intervals, episodic emissions that arise unexpectedly or sporadically, or even rare emissions that may be infrequent but can still have significant effects. Furthermore, reactive subtypes of emissions can be characterized according to the various parameters that are specifically responsible for generating these emissions. This multifaceted approach leads to the establishment of a more detailed list of requirements that can trigger emissions in different scenarios, but it is important to note that definition sets can be unique for each manufacturing process, operation, or facility and thus can become too complicated to effectively compare the emission potentiality of different industrial processes and plants. Moreover, industrial emissions can also be categorized within broader groups, which facilitates a more comprehensive understanding of their diverse sources and consequential impacts on the environment and public health. One possible approach can be suggested to establish a robust model that encompasses all relevant factors for analyzing and considering industrial emissions from a multitude of perspectives, allowing stakeholders to make informed decisions based on a thorough assessment of the data available. [167, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179]

Whereas, the industry can indeed be treated as an elaborate thermochemical plant that comprises both simple and complex objects which engage in various interactions in distinctive ways. The industry is responsible for producing an extensive array of products, while simultaneously generating wastes and emissions that are released into the atmosphere, hydrosphere, and lithosphere, which ultimately leads to significant impacts on the delicate balance of the biosphere. It is crucial to underscore that the selection process intended for evaluating the significance of industrial emissions lies within the specialized field of industrial ecology, which actively seeks to understand these intricate interrelationships. Hence, innovative estimation methods and a well-structured systematic comparison process that focuses on the detection and recognition of underestimated sources and sinks could be effectively developed and further refined in this

critical area of research. However, it must be acknowledged that the quantitative methodology that is presently employed in the domain of industrial ecology is still in its rudimentary stages of development. This clearly indicates the pressing need for in-depth research and practical application. Moreover, this topic, which refers to the complex dynamics inherent in the industrial ecosystem, is brimming with natural phenomena and intricate processes that cannot be easily encapsulated or merely considered as a simple model. The multifaceted interactions and relationships within these ecosystems necessitate a comprehensive and holistic approach that transcends simple characterization and embraces a more thorough understanding of the underlying complexities. [180, 181, 182, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187]

4.2 Agricultural Runoff

Agricultural runoff generally refers to the discharge of surface or nearsurface water that originates from farms or farmsteads. This runoff primarily consists of precipitation, including rain or irrigation water, that tends to flow off tilled fields, feed lots, pastures, or even roads. Nonpoint source pollution is an area of environmental science that is still developing, and it remains very much in the early stages of being a regulatory subject. Currently, the magnitude and significance of nonpoint source pollution are receiving extensive research and heightened attention from various stakeholders. The increasing recognition of this type of pollution underscores the urgent need for such research initiatives, particularly as this form of pollution becomes more widely known and as its detrimental effects on the environment and ecosystems become increasingly pronounced and observable. Historically, nonpoint source pollution has largely been overlooked for the majority of the past quarter-century. Given this context, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has established specific goals and objectives that are intended to be achieved within the next 5 years concerning nonpoint source pollution, which is an immense concern for every party involved, from farmers to regulators. Significant and comprehensive efforts are currently being directed in a focused manner toward addressing agricultural and urban nonpoint source pollution problems, aiming to mitigate the adverse impacts stemming from these sources while promoting better environmental practices across the board. [188, 189, 190, 191, 192, 193, 194, 195, 196]

State and local agencies are currently engaged in a comprehensive and thorough investigation into this significant subject matter, and they are actively in the process of developing a variety of new regulations as well as potential legislation that aims to effectively address the growing concerns

surrounding this issue. By promoting cooperation and collaboration with other relevant agencies, state agencies have initiated the temporary establishment of a series of very strict and well-defined regulations that are specifically aimed at helping to identify, analyze, and ultimately understand the underlying causes and the overall extent of nonpoint source pollution that is presently affecting our environment in numerous ways. The ultimate goal of these extensive efforts is to empower individual states with the necessary opportunity to gather vital and essential data, which in turn will facilitate the commencement of the development of tailored solutions that are specifically designed to tackle their own particular nonpoint source problems, acknowledging that these can and do vary widely across different regions. It is important to note that knowledge building in this complex field is still in its early stages and is presently considered to be in its infancy, leading many experts to widely expect that this concerted and coordinated effort will take an extended period of time to ultimately yield conclusive and actionable results. Furthermore, there is currently very limited scientific knowledge that is readily available regarding how to accurately measure the impacts of best management practices (BMPs) on a watershed basis. This is particularly critical in terms of both sediment and nutrient loading, both of which are essential components of effective environmental management. As a direct result of these challenges, the characterization of nonpoint sources especially as it specifically relates to agricultural practices—emerges as a topic that can currently only be comprehensively addressed in rather general or broad terms. Unfortunately, these general approaches typically do not provide the detailed and specific watershed-scale information that would be highly beneficial for effective management and policy-making strategies in order to better protect and restore our vital natural resources. [197, 198, 199, 200, 201, 2021

The effectiveness of on-site implementation of Best Management Practices (BMPs) is remarkably self-evident and has been clearly demonstrated in various contexts. Recent advancements and achievements, which include the widespread acceptance of BMPs by the Idaho agricultural community as well as notable successes seen in their implementation in various farming practices, represent the culmination and payoff of many years filled with meticulous planning, extensive research, and dedicated hard work among farmers and researchers alike. Nevertheless, evaluating the effectiveness of BMPs at the watershed scale presents a series of very complex and difficult problems and challenges that must be thoroughly addressed to ensure accurate understanding and assessment. Traditionally, the field has lacked well-accepted laboratory or field environments that are

suitable for even preliminary, first-order assessments of BMP performance concerning issues such as sediment, nutrient, or pollutant loading. It is only in recent years that sufficient theoretical frameworks have been established, along with computational tools that have been developed specifically for this purpose, and forecasting techniques for effectively evaluating watershed performance have been compiled or put into practice. These advancements and innovations are crucial for making informed decisions, enhancing the rural agricultural practices, and improving BMP strategies to ensure sustainability and ecological balance in various landscapes. [203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209]

4.3 Urban Waste

Urban wastes, along with their significant and far-reaching impact on health, have surged dramatically to the forefront of discussion as major issues of immense concern. As a direct consequence of this growing recognition, the waste management industry is currently experiencing an unprecedented level of attention. This increasing focus is creating a wealth of new opportunities for the development of innovative products and services that aim to address the waste crisis. Additionally, it is essential to establish and operate clean and safe resource recovery systems that are capable of effectively transforming waste into useful materials that can be reintegrated into the economy. Over the years, the population in urban areas has witnessed extraordinary growth and expansion. However, alongside the undeniable convenience and benefits provided by urban living, as well as the rapid pace of industrial development, there remains a significant and notable lack of proper waste management infrastructure and adequate facilities needed to handle the ever-increasing volumes of waste that are generated daily. It is crucial and imperative for all individuals, as responsible citizens of the Earth and its ecosystems, to take concerted and proactive actions through various initiatives aimed at resolving these pressing environmental problems. Only through a clear, informed, and robust understanding of the adverse effects of urban waste on human health and the environment can we instigate and drive meaningful change in our communities. This endeavor requires a holistic and far-sighted vision that regards waste not merely as a nuisance that clutters our beautiful cities and pollutes our surroundings, but rather as a valuable resource that has the potential to be utilized effectively. By adopting such a perspective, we can ensure the sustainable development of effective and efficient waste management systems that work for our benefit. Consequently, the objective of this article is to summarize comprehensively and shed light on some of the most prevalent types of urban wastes. These range from those that are overly familiar to the general public, which foul our city landscapes and are often overlooked, to those types that are relatively innovative yet absolutely vital in preventing significant public health threats that could affect large populations. Additionally, we will briefly explore their multifaceted effects on health, which are of utmost importance to articulate clearly for the betterment of society and to foster an environment that prioritizes public health and sustainability. [210, 211, 212, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217]

The 3R principles—Reduce, Reuse, and Recycle—are widely recognized and accepted globally as essential and critical waste management practices that focus on minimizing waste, promoting resource recovery, and preventing pollution. These principles are not merely theoretical concepts; they represent a comprehensive, systematic model of change that is designed to effectively address the critical and pressing issues associated with environmental pollution, alongside the alarming rate of resource depletion that confronts us today. Such efforts are particularly advantageous for effectively managing urban waste, which is produced in immense, staggering quantities every single day in rapidly growing cities around the world. The approach promotes a significant and substantial reduction in both waste generation and energy consumption, all while emphasizing the importance of recovering the maximum possible value from materials before they reach their final disposal stage. Urban waste management is a complex undertaking that involves the daily handling of a diverse array of different waste streams, each featuring significant differences in their properties, sources, and overall recovery potential. Furthermore, the practice of urban waste trading is gaining rapid and noteworthy attention from various sectors and industries. Unused or excess waste by-products, as well as secondary raw materials, hold the potential to serve as valuable sources of materials that can be creatively repurposed. The trading of different kinds of urban waste thus presents immense potential and abundant opportunities that are certainly worth exploring for sustainable development and improvement of resource efficiency in our societies today. This shift towards better waste management practices not only contributes to environmental protection but also cultivates innovation in resource utilization, making it a key component in our efforts to achieve a sustainable future. [218, 163, 219, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224]

Recently, the practice of sanitary landfilling has gained substantial prevalence as a common method for the final disposal of municipal solid waste (MSW), along with various types of industrial waste. This method has garnered attention in both urban and rural settings, primarily due to its

perceived effectiveness and efficiency in managing waste streams. It is generally regarded as the most economical option available, mainly due to its inherent simplicity in facility design and the fact that it typically involves relatively low operational costs when compared to alternatives like recycling or incineration. However, despite these advantages, this practice is not without significant drawbacks that merit careful consideration. Environmental pollution emerges as a serious concern, particularly issues such as groundwater and soil contamination. These concerns could arise from landfills that are improperly located in unsafe areas or from ineffectual waste management practices implemented at these landfills. Two major concerns associated with landfills include landfill leachate and landfill gas (LFG). Leachate is a complex and often hazardous assembly of organic and inorganic impurities that can seep into surrounding environments, posing serious risks to ecological integrity and human health alike. On the other hand, LFG is a mixture of various gases produced as a direct consequence of the anaerobic decomposition of organic materials within the landfills. This gas may contain several toxic substances that can have detrimental effects on human health, especially when inhaled over time. The implications of these significant environmental concerns underscore the pressing necessity for enhanced management strategies in the field of waste disposal practices, emphasizing the urgent need for innovative solutions and alternative methods to mitigate these adverse impacts on both nature and human communities. [225, 226, 227, 228, 229, 230, 231]

4.4 Transportation Sources

Non-tailpipe emissions of particulate matter can arise from a wide variety of different volatile and non-volatile processes that impact our environment in significant ways. Fugitive dust emissions, for instance, are generated from roadways whenever a vehicle travels over a road surface, causing tiny particles to become airborne. Additionally, tire wear contributes to the problem as it creates both biological and inorganic particulate matter that can enter the air we breathe. Brake wear, much like tire wear, adds its own unique mixture of byproducts to the surrounding ambient air. Each of these distinct emissions sources has the potential to exert varying health effects on local communities. Insights from modeling efforts can be enhanced to better identify and quantify these varied sources and their specific impacts on public health and the environment at large. Moreover, it is crucial to note that no two scenic areas of a given size will exhibit the same amounts and types of anthropogenic emissions, making it essential to consider local variables in assessments. Volatile Organic Compounds,

commonly referred to as VOCs, can be introduced into the atmosphere from a multitude of sources, including motor vehicle operations, fuel storage and distribution processes, and various industrial applications. The VOCs emitted from mobile sources tend to share similarities with those coming from non-mobile sources; however, there can be notable differences in the composition and the amounts emitted from these two major categories. Such variations can have important implications for local ozone formation rates, which are critical to monitor. Quantifying VOC emissions from on-road vehicles presents challenges due to the high variability of activity levels and emission rates, as well as the extensive area covered by highway networks. Additionally, transportation network emissions modeling proves to be a daunting task, made more complex by the geospatial intricacies of transportation systems, the vast amounts of input data required, the erratic nature of traffic flow, and the dynamic interaction between mobile sources and the ambient atmosphere as well as the broader environment. [232, 233, 234, 235, 236, 237, 238, 239]

Fine particulate matter with a diameter of less than 2.5 mm, commonly referred to as PM2.5, has been elevating levels of public concern due to its significant and multifaceted adverse health impacts, which encompass a broad spectrum of diseases affecting various systems in the human body. There is a growing body of accumulating evidence suggesting that specific constituents of PM2.5 exhibit a robust association with public health outcomes, indicating that some particular components or mixtures of PM2.5 have been confirmed to pose a considerably higher health risk compared to the overall mass concentration of PM2.5 itself. Notably, the chemical composition of PM2.5 is heterogeneous, manifesting variability that is both spatially distributed across different locations and temporally fluctuating over time periods. Therefore, proper management of its spatiotemporal variability is essential in order to accurately identify population exposure, which is a vital aspect in conducting meaningful epidemiology studies. Road transportation sources are largely responsible for contributing a significant fraction of urban PM2.5 pollution and these sources are particularly heterogeneous in their emission mixtures. These varied emissions include not only a complex mix of vehicular exhaust but also road dust, tire wear, brake wear, and even emissions stemming from fuel evaporation. The emission rates and chemical compositions associated with PM2.5 are characterized by a wide array of variability due to numerous influencing factors such as the complexities of different types of vehicles operating on various road types, the speed at which vehicles travel, prevailing environmental conditions, and the maintenance practices followed by the vehicles themselves. Furthermore, the contribution of finely resolved sources of PM2.5 to health effects, coupled with the related spatiotemporal variability in their chemical compositions, remains poorly understood and indicates a significant gap in current research efforts. This gap highlights the urgent need for more comprehensive studies that can properly explain how these variations impact health outcomes and inform public health strategies. [240, 241, 242, 243, 244, 245, 246, 247, 248, 249]

Chapter - 5

Impact of Pollutants on Ecosystems

In general, the ecological effects of pollutants operate at a wide variety of levels, which encompass biochemical, physiological, organizational organismal, and also ecosystem levels. Each distinct level has its own specific indicators, measurable endpoints, or unique responses that can be systematically assessed to ground a deeper understanding. Specifically speaking, the deleterious effects of anthropogenic environmental pollutants, which primarily include various xenobiotics, on ecosystems can be rigorously studied utilizing sophisticated statistical process models and advanced ecometrics at both the population and community levels. These tools provide an invaluable framework for evaluating how pollutants interact with diverse ecological components. Furthermore, mechanistic models that focus closely on bioaccumulation and toxicity can be constructed based on the intricate complexities of organismal physiology and biochemistry observed at the individual level. Although the realms of biogeochemical cycles and the modeling of biogeochemical processes at the molecular level remain relatively unexplored within the current scientific literature, it is critical to note that much can indeed be elucidated about the complex effects of anthropogenic pollutants on ecosystems through ongoing research efforts. Numerous comprehensive investigations regarding the ecological effects of pollutants on process rates and product compositions have predominantly concentrated on various forums and sites that undergo strong anthropogenic influence. This focus provides essential insights into these intricate and critical environmental challenges, thereby expanding our understanding of how pollutants can impact the health and sustainability of ecosystems in both the short and long term. Recognizing the multifaceted nature of these interactions is crucial for developing effective management strategies and policies aimed at mitigating the negative impacts of environmental pollutants on the planet's diverse ecosystems. [250, 90, 251, 147, 252, 253, 254, 255, 256]

Atmospheric pollution stands as one of the most crucial and pressing drivers of change within ecosystems and the associated degradation of vital ecosystem services, which include the alarming decline of biological diversity across various habitats. A multitude of different pollutants, such as nitrogen and sulfur compounds, ozone, heavy metals, and particulates, possess the potential to inflict significant ecological effects that can alter the balance of natural systems. The effects and consequences of atmospheric pollution have predominantly been studied through several methodologies, including experimentation, time-series analyses, and gradient approaches that seek to capture these intricate interactions. In the various investigations centered on the implications of air pollution, it has been found that experimental approaches have remained the dominant method employed thus far. However, it is noteworthy that gradient and time series studies are now gaining increased recognition and utilization in research as valuable tools for understanding these dynamics better. One of the most comprehensively studied co-phenomena associated with pollution has been the impacts of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides on different plant species. Such mechanisms have been well-documented across a wide range of plant families, revealing significant insights. Conversely, the effects of atmospheric nitrogen and ozone on entire plant communities remain relatively unexplored, particularly with respect to vegetation shifts attributed to indirect allelopathic inhibitions or, under conditions of poor nutrient availability, the resulting dynamics of exploitation and crowding among species. The response of diverse grassland vegetation to three decades of combined nitrogen deposition, alongside exposure to elevated levels of ozone, is elucidated in order to evaluate and determine how these interacting atmospheric pollutants collectively impact a specific plant community and influence its overall health and resilience. [257, 258, 259, 260, 261, 262]

5.1 Effects on Aquatic Life

Industrial wastes that have undergone oxidation from various natural substrates significantly contribute to the ongoing deterioration of the life-sustaining quality of water resources. This notable decline in water quality, in turn, has detrimental effects on both marine flora and fauna, which are absolutely vital for maintaining ecological balance and supporting human sustenance. Large quantities of effluent are continuously being discharged from a wide range of industrial sources that operate all around the globe. Many of these discharges possess particularly toxic qualities, including hazardous substances like bleaching powder, which can pose severe risks to health and the environment. Furthermore, samples collected from oil-refining processes, the production of iron and steel, as well as the dyeing and tanning industries, have undergone rigorous testing, revealing that some of these toxic substances exhibit recorded carcinogenic properties, thereby heightening the risk to organisms exposed to them. In systematic scientific

studies, specimens of the common carp-an extremely prevalent freshwater fish species known scientifically as Cyprinus carpio-were subjected to a wide array of concentrations of heavy metal pollutants including Cadmium (Cd), Lead (Pb), Mercury (Hg), and Arsenic (As). Detailed quantitative studies have focused on various blood indices and have illustrated a clear and concerning trend that showcases a significant lowering of red blood cell (RBC) count in these fish, accompanied by an alarming increase in white blood cell (WBC) count, particularly within lymphocyte and monocyte populations. This rise in lymphocyte count is indicative of "stress," which can be observed not only in humans but also in various animal species exposed to similar adverse conditions. Moreover, a notable decrease in hemoglobin (Hb) concentration suggests a possible presence of anemia in these aquatic organisms, which may stem from either impaired synthesis of hemoglobin or increased destruction of blood corpuscles in the affected fish. Additionally, there has been a successive reduction in hematocrit (Hct) values and mean corpuscular volume (MCV), which further underscores the harmful effects that pollutants exert on metabolic diversity and the overall impairment of the constitutional efficiency of these aquatic species. Interestingly, the drainage resulting from different treatment processes has led to a remarkable elevation in mean corpuscular hemoglobin (MCH), which could potentially be interpreted as an adaptive physiological phenomenon in response to the toxicity imposed by heavy metals. The extensive studies conducted have been instrumental in gauging the relative effects of heavy metal toxins on the blood memory of fish populations. Bioassays carried out as part of these comprehensive studies demonstrated that the effluent from a synthetic fiber manufacturing plant was found to be extremely toxic to fish, leading to significant destruction of aquatic life within a freshwater river ecosystem. This prevailing situation necessitated a focused and urgent approach toward the elimination of the metals responsible for such toxic effects. Initial dilution modeling studies revealed that the complete removal of most metals present would not lead to a significant improvement in aquatic life metrics, which is crucial for biodiversity health. Biotic assays conducted as part of this rigorous research indicated that zinc was the major toxic element of concern for aquatic life. Remarkably, the effective removal of this hazardous metal, combined with the strategic construction of a treatment lagoon, successfully restored aquatic life in the river within an approximate period of six months, offering a beacon of hope for the recovery of affected ecosystems. [263, 264, 265, 266, 267, 268, 269, 270, 271, 2721

5.2 Effects on Terrestrial Life

Due to their moderating and buffering capacities, soils play a significant role in mitigating the adverse effects of various atmospheric pollutants. However, the specific properties of the soil, along with its geometry and the conditions of its surface topology, can either accentuate or diminish the impact of atmospheric deposition. Several soil characteristics, such as pH levels, clay content, the presence of soil organic matter (SOM), diverse salt compositions, and hydrochemical conditions, are crucial factors that determine the extent to which deposition occurs within the soil solution. For instance, in regions experiencing sulfate acidification, a considerable amount of semi-conducting and insoluble metal ammonium complexes are formed, which serve to neutralize the acidic conditions in the soil. As a result, the base saturation of these soils tends to be higher. Consequently, the adverse impacts on forest soils are considerably more severe compared to those observed in the soil solution, particularly in wet deposition scenarios where sulfur and nitrogen interact. These compounds primarily influence the acidity and ionic composition of the soil solution through various chemical reactions that unfold within the soil matrix. In fact, soils located within mixed heterogeneous forest ecosystems receive significantly greater inputs of atmospheric pollutants-at least an order of magnitude more-on an annual basis when compared to surface waters. The manifestation of many of these detrimental effects occurs gradually, highlighting the necessity for meticulous caution when assessing water quality and monitoring trends related to forest health. Certain land use types, such as forests, heathlands, or designated nature conservation areas, serve to protect the soil from detrimental processes including acidification, nutrient leaching, salination, and accumulation of heavy metals. Conversely, intensively cultivated and drained arable lands, as well as various forested areas, emerge as primary contributors to nutrient enrichment, particularly concerning nitrogen (N) and phosphorus (P), alongside acidification driven by sulfur (S) and nitrogen (N), salinization arising from chlorides, sulfates, and nitrates, and also heavy metal distribution. While forest soils do provide a buffering capacity against acid deposition, there exists substantial empirical evidence indicating that soil quality trends are being adversely affected by the significant deposition of acidic compounds. This trend can be attributed to intense environmental pressures and stringent European regulations in place. Moreover, forests exhibit a slow response to changes in deposition inputs and resultant shifts in environmental quality trends. Various socio-economic drivers are shifting the natural history of forest ecosystems, leading to transitions from previously slow changes to more rapid alterations and conversions in ecosystem types. The presence of heavy metals in the environment poses additional risks, as these toxic substances may be transferred to animals and plants through multiple pathways, including soil, water, air, and even dust fall. Human health may ultimately be compromised due to the resultant decline in food quality from crops and animal products, as well as through the accumulation of harmful metals in the organs of various species, including cattle, birds, and mammals. Notably, the average concentrations of cadmium, lead, and mercury present in the air over a month, as well as the yearly lowest and highest averages measured at the top of the canopy in a Norway spruce forest, serve as crucial input variables for a continuous transfer and effects model. This model aims to evaluate the impact of atmospheric metal accumulation within the soil solution, soil solids, and tree foliage on overall forest health and quality. Furthermore, critical limits for metal concentrations in both soil and soil solutions, as considered from an ecotoxicological perspective, exemplify the various hazards impacting forest health and quality. [273, 274, 275, 276, 277, 278, 279, 280, 281, 282]

5.3 Bioaccumulation and Biomagnification

Persistent organic pollutants (POPs) constitute a significantly important and diverse category of organic compounds that exhibit remarkable resistance to the various processes of biodegradation that are relevant in environmental contexts. Due to their inherently stable nature, certain POPs can be transported over extensive distances through different mechanisms of atmospheric transport. This capability enables them to spread and affect ecosystems far removed from their original sources. Moreover, a portion of these hazardous compounds becomes sequestered within the sediments and soils of various ecosystems, while others find themselves specifically associated with the external surfaces of a wide array of biota. Among the biota that interact most notably with these pollutants, fish stand out as a primary example due to the phenomenon of biofouling, where organisms attach themselves to surfaces and are thus exposed to these toxic substances. As POPs become adequately partitioned into the various components of the environment, they have the potential to bioaccumulate within different biological organisms, leading to progressively elevated concentrations of these harmful compounds as they ascend the food chain. This process occurs through a biological mechanism commonly referred to as trophic transfer. The result of this transfer is a remarkable phenomenon wherein the concentrations of these persistent pollutants increase significantly at each level of the trophic hierarchy; this occurrence is scientifically recognized as biomagnification. In general, POPs that demonstrate the characteristics suitable for biomagnification are typically hydrophobic in nature, while also being polarizable within a specific and limited range of lipophilicity. This particular characteristic appears to create a delicate equilibrium between facilitating trophic transfer in food webs and enabling the metabolic elimination of these compounds in organisms, ultimately influencing the intricate ecological dynamics and health of affected environments significantly. [283, 284, 285, 286, 287, 288, 289, 290, 291, 292]

Bioaccumulation of persistent organic pollutants (POPs) and a variety of other contaminants can prove to be quite sensitive to baseline aquatic food web biomass energy levels. For example, the toxic plastics ingredient known as bisphenol A (BPA) was observed to biomagnify significantly within a large peatland hydroelectric reservoir where the benthic trophic chain was primarily biomass energetically dominated by filter-feeder invertebrates. In contrast, BPA did not biomagnify in a similarly sized reservoir located elsewhere in North America where herbivorous zooplankton held dominance over the aquatic food web. Several factors contribute to the persistence. atmospheric transport, low volatility, hydrophobicity, non-polarizability, and the food web-resonant partitioning into biomass, and these factors represent the basic foundational chemistries involved in biomagnification processes. Recent studies into the influences and processes of food web compartments have newly identified participatory control mechanisms, which may operate independently of the foundational mechanisms previously established. The ramifications of biomagnification on both wildlife and human health represent an ongoing area of increasing regulatory concern, as awareness of these issues continues to grow. However, it is important to note that the number of POPs requiring ongoing monitoring is steadily increasing and may number into the hundreds within the next decade. The complete constructability and practical implementation of high throughput biomagnification testing methods have begun to open new avenues for regulators, enabling them to more effectively track the emergence of POPs at ecologically relevant temporal and spatial resolutions across entire aquatic food webs. This development showcases considerable potential for biomagnification processes well before any potentially monitoring detrimental effects begin to become evident. [293, 294, 295, 296, 297, 298, 287, 299, 300]

Human Health and Environmental Chemistry

Inhalation of airborne pollutants is widely recognized as having detrimental impacts on human health, leading to both acute and chronic effects that are significantly concerning. These effects can manifest as mucous membrane irritation, exacerbate allergies and asthma, contribute to cardiopulmonary complications, and even lead to serious conditions such as cancer. Particularly in the developed world, human exposure to airborne chemicals is predominantly characterized by indoor sources. It is notable that numerous species of these pollutants inhaled indoors arise from various materials and products that are frequently utilized within these spaces, and others result from ongoing chemical reactions that occur specifically in the indoor environment. Furthermore, potential new directions for research in this area were proposed, highlighting the need for deeper investigation. Indoor sources are known to emit thousands of volatile organic compounds (VOCs) into the indoor air, and these VOCs can participate in gas-phase photochemistry under the sunny conditions that are typically prevalent in both office buildings and residential homes. As a result, numerous products derived from indoor chemistry have been detected in actual indoor air samples, including both primary and secondary organic aerosol. Welldocumented chemical reactions that consume the VOCs released by indoor sources indicate that this intricate indoor chemistry can significantly influence the concentrations and abundances of many organic species found in the air we breathe. [301, 302, 303, 304, 305, 306, 147, 307, 308]

Advances in measurement techniques and the ongoing dissemination of new knowledge about indoor chemistry have come to the forefront, particularly within the context established by results obtained from two comprehensive field studies. Each of these studies lasted an extensive two-year period and aimed specifically to investigate the emissions of various chemicals originating from newly renovated school environments. The purpose of these investigations is to build an enhanced awareness of the potential health effects stemming from chemical processes that are occurring within school buildings. This knowledge is crucial not only for health professionals directly involved in the assessment and management of public

health risks but also for stakeholders in the educational building sector who are responsible for maintaining safe learning environments. With invaluable inputs gathered from a diverse group of participants, including scientists, health professionals, dedicated teachers, and school support workers, a fundamental understanding of the chemicals involved and the associated processes has developed alongside insights into the potential impacts on health and well-being. Following the acknowledgment of the need for greater awareness, new and innovative tools specifically designed for school representatives will be disseminated widely among the educational community. Accompanying these tools will be practical suggestions aimed at guiding school renovation efforts responsibly and effectively. The importance of these issues will be promoted on a broad scale, reaching both national and international spheres to ensure widespread understanding and recognition. In light of the most recent research findings, specific recommendations for further actions required to enhance indoor air quality in schools have been thoughtfully provided. These recommendations are intended to drive proactive measures that can significantly improve overall health and safety for all individuals frequenting school facilities, thereby fostering better educational environments for students and promoting healthy working conditions for educators and staff. [309, 310, 311, 312, 313, 314, 315, 316]

6.1 Toxicology of Environmental Pollutants

The major types of environmental pollutants can be grouped into three main classes, each exhibiting distinct characteristics and sources. One class comprises various materials that are discharged from concentrated sources into the surrounding environment. This includes a significant range of substances such as domestic and industrial effluents, municipal waste, and agricultural wastes, along with waste materials that originate from mines and quarries. Additionally, this category encompasses themes, powders, and heavy metals that can significantly impact ecosystems and human health. A second group is composed of chemicals that are released into the air as a result of combustion processes, which are prevalent in industrial activities and vehicles. These emissions include gases such as sulfur dioxide (SO2) and nitrogen oxides (NOx), both of which are recognized as principal precursors of acid rain, posing a serious threat to environmental integrity. Furthermore, automobile exhaust contains a wide variety of organic chemicals, which can range from toxic hydrocarbons to mutagenic products such as nitroarenes, highlighting the diverse impact of vehicle emissions on air quality. Regardless of whether these substances occur in trivial amounts or in large concentrations, all pollutants have the potential to cause toxic health effects in exposed humans or animals, underscoring the importance of monitoring and regulating these emissions. Each pollutant has a unique toxicology, which is a complex function of its chemical reactivity, taking into account both the reaction kinetics and the products that are formed, alongside the pathophysiological activity of resultant reaction products. Moreover, the tissue or organ distribution of these pollutants can significantly affect their impact. This species-specific toxicology is further complicated by an array of environmental and biological factors, which govern a chemical's activation, bioavailability, and overall interaction with living organisms. This intricate web of interactions reflects the challenges faced in assessing the true risks posed by various pollutants in the environment. [317, 318, 305, 8, 319, 320]

Once environmental pollutants are absorbed by living organisms, they can be retained in the body in various forms, either as parent compounds, which are the original toxic substances, or by engaging in complex reactions with diverse cellular macromolecules. This retention signifies the potential for chronic exposure to harmful agents that can lead to various adverse health effects over time. However, these contaminants also possess the remarkable ability to undergo biotransformation, which is a vital and intricate process that alters their chemical structure, often making them less hazardous and more manageable for the body to eliminate. In the scientific community, researchers have identified a wide array of biotransformation enzymes that are present in multiple tissues throughout the body, including the liver, kidneys, and intestines. These enzymes are essential in their capacity to transform harmful chemical pollutants into less harmful forms, thereby reducing their potential toxicity. It is noteworthy that the detoxication efficacy of these biotransformation enzymes can exhibit considerable variation, not only between different species of living organisms but also among individual organisms within the same species, influenced by various factors such as age, sex, developmental stage, and even genetic predispositions. Furthermore, during the biotransformation process, reactive and potentially harmful forms can emerge, which might induce toxic effects, thus presenting significant health risks to the organisms involved. Given the exceedingly high concentrations of organic chemicals that are displaced into the environments that envelop all mammalian populations, from urban to rural areas, the presence and functionality of biotransformation enzymes are regarded as indispensable across a wide range of species, tissues, and individual organisms. Consequently, the regulation of the activity of these biotransformation enzymes is a commonly observed phenomenon that reflects the body's need to adapt to the constant presence of various environmental toxins. It is crucial to acknowledge that each specific pollutant is likely to demonstrate a singular, often remarkably complex biotransformation pattern. This complexity underscores the intricate ways in which different living organisms manage and handle environmental chemicals and toxins, which can vary greatly between species and even among populations of the same species, making this field of study both fascinating and critical for understanding ecological health. [98, 321, 322, 323, 324, 145, 325]

6.2 Risk Assessment and Management

Risk is fundamentally defined as the intricate quantification of the potential hazards associated with a particular substance or situation, which can vary significantly based on multiple contextual factors. The thorough assessment of risk for health or environmental hazards is intricately linked to various aspects of the substance, including its inherent toxicity and the quantity of exposure that individuals or ecosystems might potentially encounter, emphasizing the complexity of this evaluation process. A widely adopted and essential method for quantitatively assessing health hazards involves a careful and comprehensive consideration of dose-response relationships, thorough exposure assessments, as well as the incorporation of necessary safety factors that act as critical protective safeguards against undue hazards. When data on human responses to any specific pollutant or hazardous chemical are insufficient or lacking, scientific research frequently relies on animal studies for preliminary insights into potential and probable effects on health. Such studies often yield valuable data that may be available across several animal species, thereby allowing researchers to draw meaningful comparisons and make well-informed assumptions. However, this process of extrapolating findings from an animal model to predict human response remains a poorly defined and often controversial step within the comprehensive risk assessment process. It underscores the significant limitations inherent in the methodology and calls for cautious and judicious interpretation of results. Importantly, exceeding a chemical's established acceptable daily intake level may lead to significant health risks and adverse health outcomes, which is a serious concern that cannot be overlooked in any thorough analysis. Consequently, risk management decisions regarding the use of artificial chemicals must carefully consider and weigh the scientific data pertaining to the chemicals' toxicological effects while concurrently acknowledging the inherent uncertainties present in that data and the potential for unforeseen and unintended consequences. Each decision made in this critical regard will have far-reaching implications for public health and safety, necessitating a thorough, well-considered, and balanced approach to risk evaluation and management that considers both current knowledge and existing gaps therein. Thus, a comprehensive understanding of risks is essential for effective communication and informed decision-making in the fields of public health and environmental safety. [326, 327, 328, 329, 330, 331, 332, 333]

In the decade of the 1980s, it seemed as though chemical risk management was reaching a significant impasse. At the most fundamental level, it was indisputable that residents who lived near waste disposal sites, which were known to contain various hazardous and cryptic compounds, were subjected to exposure from those chemicals and that such exposure represented a potentially valid cause for serious concern and alarm. However, the residents expressed a strong desire for the immediate removal of mutagenic and carcinogenic chemicals from their communities, while at the same time, they regarded the chemistry of cough syrup adsorbents and the reproductive effects associated with phosphates as issues of relatively little concern and not worthy of significant attention. The chemists' failure to effectively convince citizens of the impartial nature and defensibility of science was often perceived as a result of poor presentation, insufficient sampling and analysis, or miscommunication between scientists and the public. In reality, risk, when defined as the product of hazard and exposure, was typically implemented as a framework that was purely qualitative. Indeed, the objectivity of risk assessment is predicated upon some level of simplicity within the science itself. Nevertheless, when considered as a rigidly quantitative assessment of potential harmful effects resulting from exposure to chemicals and/or physical agents on human health or the environment, conventional risk assessment approaches were ultimately found to be inadequate and insufficient. The field of environmental chemistry in the real world is infinitely more complex than the science dedicated to its assessment. Comprehensive information had to be made accessible regarding that complexity in a manner that was easily understandable and perceptive to both chemists and citizens alike. It became increasingly vital to bridge the gap between scientific knowledge and public understanding, ensuring that the layers of complexity inherent in chemical risk were communicated effectively to foster better awareness and proactive measures. [334, 335, 336, 337, 338, 339, 340, 341]

Methods of Environmental Monitoring

Environmental monitoring seeks to deliver crucial and essential data necessary for evaluating whether the environmental standards outlined in various environmental regulations are being adequately met and satisfied. This entails establishing a robust sampling and analytical methodology that is capable of demonstrating clearly that the observed concentrations of pesticides or other anthropogenic chemicals present in water bodies are attributed to either diffuse or point source discharges. Furthermore, the collection of monitoring data is essential not just for compliance purposes, but also to inform policy making and aid in the identification and tracking of trends over time, which is vital for effective environmental management. This requirement underscores the necessity for long-term data that is collected in a consistent manner, adhering to standardized protocols, with an appropriate spatial resolution that is adequate to discern whether any environmental changes can indeed be adequately identified over time. Achieving this, in turn, mandates a sampling and analytical methodology that is finely tuned and meticulously designed to address the specificities of the diverse environmental issues being investigated. Moreover, the monitoring datasets that outline the presence and concentrations of anthropogenic chemicals in aquatic ecosystems typically include detailed and comprehensive information pertaining to the analytical protocols and methodologies employed during the monitoring process. Given that monitoring programs must be carefully crafted and that sampling and analysis methods need to be tailored meticulously to meet explicit objectives and clearly defined goals, the metadata linked to monitoring data can exhibit significant and notable variability across different programs and laboratories. This variability can pose substantial challenges to the effective utilization of publicly available datasets, as it often necessitates an extensive and timeintensive literature review to gather, extract, and synthesize pertinent information regarding the underlying analytical methods that are utilized in these comprehensive studies. Consequently, this inconsistency can impede data uptake and significantly hinder the overall progress in environmental monitoring efforts, ultimately affecting the efficacy of responses to environmental challenges. [342, 343, 344, 345, 346, 347]

Mainly because of the urgent need for improved modelling of pesticide occurrence in the domestic water supply, a project was initiated with the main aim to make a meta-database containing historical routine measurement data accessible for uptake to model the pesticide occurrence in the domestic water supply. This means that the focus was on the datasets from the National Environmental Monitoring Programme introduced in 1996 that monitored pesticides in streams. It would be less relevant to study monitoring data for which there is already a good understanding of the chemical's environmental fate or abundance. The knowledge of occurrence and its patterns and trends could not be understood at the selected spatial and temporal resolution and understanding of the underlying processes and mechanisms would therefore be limited. This is equally true for those chemicals that are no longer used or relevant. Monitoring data for pesticides that had a brief widespread use but nowadays cannot be detected anymore in the environment would not be useful as the requested long-term data series to better understand the processes. Metal concentrations are generally expected to remain stable. Hence monitoring data for metals were ruled out from the proposed application. Monitoring data describing anthropogenic chemicals in the aquatic environment have been shown to contain valuable information on process understanding and predictions. [348, 349, 319, 350]

7.1 Sampling Techniques

Soil contaminants are typically selected for analysis based on either the confirmed or suspected presence of contaminants that originate from industrial activities, or those linked to specific land uses. In urban environments, land use exhibits a high degree of heterogeneity; consequently, a similar pattern can be anticipated for the distribution of soil contaminants across various zones. Nevertheless, urban soil contamination frequently remains inadequately mapped and, in the absence of precise geological surveys, geochemical strategies can provide valuable spatial information regarding soil contaminants and their potential impacts on the urban ecosystem. Geochemical mapping initiatives conducted in urban settings can generally be categorized into two distinct phases: the first phase is known as baselining, which offers insights into the chemical composition of target media in an unaltered environment, and the second phase involves targeted monitoring that assesses potential changes instigated by human activities. This article will primarily concentrate on the initial phase, while the subsequent phase will be examined in terms of the demands for a thorough monitoring of the geochemical landscape as a complete entity and the reality that there is currently no specifically designed urban geochemical monitoring network anywhere in the world. Even though some dimensions of urban geochemical mapping will be addressed within this review, an indepth exploration of localized urban contexts, customized sampling methodologies, and suitable analytical techniques will not be elaborated upon here, as these topics are adequately covered in existing literature. Furthermore, it lies outside the purpose of this article to delve into any of the numerous studies that have been conducted to map specific pollutants in urbanized areas, as it is anticipated that even targeted searches for a particular pollutant across the internet will yield a plethora of results, numbering in the hundreds. [218, 351, 352, 353, 354, 355, 356]

Geochemical mapping is used to explore the chemical nature of the environment through the well-defined geochemical processes of sampling, digesting and analysing, interpreting the chemical results, and presenting these as a coherent geochemical map. This means that a large number of geographical and chemical variables are involved. It is important, therefore, to be much more specific when referring to the term urban geochemical mapping. Guidelines and criteria for the selection of Earth surface material including those specifically developed for the purposes of urban geochemical mapping - are based on both practical and scientific grounds. Such guidelines generally think of soils and sediments but can also be directly applicable to any material that acts as a sink or source of chemical constituents. The choice of the sampling media will also depend on its local availability. For example, in Himalayan settlements or large cities like New York, dust would be the prime medium. [357, 358, 359, 360, 361, 362, 363]

7.2 Analytical Methods

There exists a wide variety of analytical methods for the determination of elemental concentrations in solid fuels and ash samples. Selecting a method involves consideration of a number of important factors including the instrument cost and availability, element/package specificity, detection limits, size of sample, preparation time, analysis time, and whether a batch or continuous analysis is needed. The most commonly used methods are those involving a combination of X-ray fluorescence spectroscopy (XRF), and various methods of spectroscopy that detect light emitted from the analyte either indirectly as a result of excited atoms colliding with gaseous molecules or directly as a result of the atoms being excited to high energy levels. Mass spectrometry has recently been developed as an alternative technique for analysis of coal, its content, mode and relative distribution of trace elements of interest. These analytical methods will be reviewed, focusing on coal and ash, including sample preparation, presents background and merits of each technique. [364, 365, 366]

Measurement of toxic materials found in coal, ash, flue gases, and various other waste streams is of utmost importance. This process is necessary in order to develop robust predictive models regarding the transport mechanisms of these materials, their eventual fate as products, the exposure levels of the population, and the potential incidence of diseases associated with such toxic exposures. A comprehensive mass balance of the entire system can be established to accurately determine the amount of toxic substances entering the system and how much is retained by it. The initial step towards achieving a significant reduction in emission levels involves determining the concentration and mode of occurrence of trace elements present in the feed coal. Without this critical information regarding the level of trace elements contained within the original coal, it becomes exceedingly challenging to devise effective strategies for reducing the overall emissions of the toxic substances. One of the most substantial challenges faced in the development of a mass balance for trace elements that naturally occur in coals is the analytical measurement of individual elements in the coal feed itself. These toxic trace elements are typically present in extremely small quantities, often ranging from 1 to 1000 parts per billion (ppb), making their detection and quantification extraordinarily challenging. Furthermore, coal is renowned for being one of the most complex materials known to humanity, which adds an additional layer of difficulty to the analysis. In addition, the limited availability of highly sensitive methods for detecting these trace elements, combined with the toxic nature of the elements themselves, serves as a significant deterrent to thorough analysis. This situation underscores the critical need for advancements in analytical methodologies that can adequately measure these toxic trace elements in the challenging matrix of coal. Without such advancements, the road towards improving air quality and reducing health risks associated with these materials remains fraught with obstacles. [367, 368, 369, 370, 371, 372, 86]

7.3 Remote Sensing Applications

Recognition of the fact that the quality of the surrounding environment plays a crucial role as a significant factor with far-reaching economic and social effects has led to an impressive proliferation of laws and regulations specifically aimed at its protection and preservation. While these various statutes typically apply at the local or state level, there is a notable recent trend toward more comprehensive national regulation, which is best illustrated by the implementation of the U. S. Clean Air Act. This pivotal statute is specifically designed to effectively control the emission of airborne pollutants that emanate from stationary sources such as power plants and

other industrial facilities. Currently, this crucial legislation is also being complemented by a national plan that focuses on monitoring the atmospheric concentration of sulfate particles and their effects on air quality. Under the established framework of the Clean Air Act, a permit is explicitly required to construct a new facility, a permit that can only be issued if it has been demonstrably shown that the effect of this particular facility on air quality has been determined to be within "allowable limits." Because emission calculations rely heavily on accurate engineering design data, the air impact caused by a facility can, with perhaps some difficulty and effort, be effectively determined prior to the actual construction phase. However, once the facility begins its operations, it inevitably releases pollutants directly into the atmosphere, where these harmful substances are transported and dispersed by wind and weather patterns. Most of the pollution monitoring efforts conducted thus far have been primarily directed at estimating emissions from new industrial sources, assessing local increases in pollutant levels, and identifying potential violations of the allowable levels of atmospheric pollutant concentration as prescribed by current regulations. Unfortunately, current regulations give relatively little attention to naturally occurring pollution, which can migrate and significantly affect downwind urban and rural areas, thereby jeopardizing both health and overall welfare for the populations residing in those areas. [373, 374, 375, 376, 377, 378, 379, 380]

A major portion of atmospheric pollution originates from natural sources. Wind erosion of deserts, as in North Africa, usually develops into sand storms that can carry sediment dust into the atmosphere for intense fetches. These dust clouds can affect visibility and long-range transport of particulate materials around the globe. Combustion of fossil fuels, pyrolysis of biomass and volcano eruptions are other natural sources of pollutants that can create significant changes in physical and chemical characteristics of the atmosphere affecting weather and climate systems globally, regionally and locally. Unfortunately accurate accounting of the contributions of these sources to the total pollution level is difficult. Ground based measurement techniques require dense networks of sensors that can be prohibitively expensive. Remote sensing satellite-borne approach is seen as a uniquely viable alternative to existing techniques because of the large area coverage, retrieval of a wider range of pollutants and synoptic observation capability. [381, 382, 383, 384, 385, 386]

Regulatory Frameworks and Policies

The protection of the environment has become a major global issue in the 21st century. On the one hand, due to technological advancement, economic development, and urbanization, the quality of life has improved. On the other hand, these factors have negatively impacted our ecosystem. Different kinds of pollution include water pollution, air pollution, soil pollution, and food pollution and in particular, the toxic pollutants creating the pollution are becoming dangerous for life on the planet [158, 387, 388]

To combat such kinds of environmental degradation, the June 1992 Earth Summit in Rio de Janeiro formulated global policy including the formulation of regulations, laws, etc. in the environmental field at the national and state levels. Water is a precious gift of nature. On the Earth and in the atmosphere, water is an essential precondition for the existence of life. This unique compound is the widest and most ubiquitous of all terrestrial environments, creating an environment suitable for a broad range of life forms, including bacteria, fungi, plants, and animals. In India, the process of rapid industrialization and exploitation of natural resources has led to an environmental crisis. More than 1 billion people with more than 15 million workers (the second largest in the world) live in India. Industrial growth policies and agricultural development biases cause pollution and hindrance to harvesting a sustainable environment. [389, 390, 391, 392, 393]

The study focuses on discharges by and enforcement actions taken against discharging facilities in the chemical industry, regulated by the Clean Water Act. The book examines three sets of related questions:

- 1) Why do discharge limits differ across facilities and the facilities assigned differing limits comply with these limits?
- 2) How do discharging facilities respond to enforcement actions and inspections directed at them?
- 3) What outcomes flow from the environmental behavior of discharging facilities?

In focusing on the questions that animate this study, emphasis will be placed on significant research issues concerning government actions not previously assessed [394, 269, 395, 396]

8.1 International Agreements

Air pollution remains a grave and persistent threat not only to human health but also to the overall environment that sustains all life on our planet. In response to these pressing issues, a global partnership has been established, actively working to mitigate the widespread consequences associated with air pollution. One notable framework is the 1979 Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Air Pollution (CLRTAP). This influential convention provides an important cooperative mechanism designed specifically for the purpose of addressing and responding to transboundary air pollution matters that affect multiple jurisdictions. It involves a collaborative effort among 51 countries across North America and Europe, and stands out as the only regional cooperative framework focused on tackling such a complex phenomenon. In this context, the Convention's strengths, weaknesses, and recent achievements will be thoroughly explored to assess its impact. The CLRTAP is implemented through a series of underlying protocols that guide its operations and initiatives. A significant highlight of its implementation has been the undeniable effectiveness of the 1994 Sulphur Protocol, which has played a crucial role in significantly reducing sulphur emissions. This reduction has led to widespread and substantial recovery of key ecosystems throughout the region, demonstrating a positive trend in environmental restoration efforts. However, despite these achievements, there are still daunting challenges ahead. To effectively confront ongoing and serious trends in nitrogen deposition, it is critically important to accelerate the current permanent declaration process for the 1999 Protocol on the Reduction of Nitrogen Oxides Emissions. This acceleration is essential to strengthen our approach to combating air pollution in a comprehensive manner. It has become increasingly clear that there are significant gaps in the Convention's coverage regarding amendments, particularly concerning particulate matter (PM), ammonia, and ground-level ozone. These gaps are currently affecting the Convention's ability to adequately respond to such pollutants, undermining the progress made so far. With both policy and scientific input playing pivotal roles, it is essential that we work collaboratively towards achieving significant improvements in coverage and effectiveness in the years that lie ahead. This collaboration is vital for enhancing our response capabilities and ensuring that we do not fall short in addressing the complex and multifaceted challenges posed by air pollution. [397, 398, 8, 399, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404]

8.2 National Regulations

In the year 1970, a significant milestone was reached when the Clean Air Act was first amended in a concerted effort to address the pressing air pollution problem that was affecting communities across the nation. This landmark legislation assigned the essential task of regulating and controlling air quality to the newly formed Environmental Protection Agency, commonly known as the EPA. Among the many responsibilities assigned that pivotal year were several key initiatives: the establishment of national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) designed specifically for six criteria pollutants; the rigorous monitoring of the nation's air quality; the formulation of standards and monitoring for emerging sources of pollution; and the creation of a comprehensive program dedicated to controlling hazardous air pollutants, as specified in Section 112 of the Clean Air Act. However, each of these significant tasks was quite expansive and complex, and as a consequence, it took several years to fully complete them. For instance, the process of establishing NAAQS alone took nearly three years to finalize, while the establishment of significant deterioration (PSD) regulations spanned almost five years, and yet another five years were required to develop comprehensive automobile regulations. Furthermore, it was anticipated that virtually all other air pollution regulations would be developed and implemented on a case-by-case basis within a tight timeframe of 90 days following their proposal. Yet, because there was no feasible way to meet the strict deadlines outlined in the preamble of the act, most state plans ultimately fell short of the imposed deadlines. As a result, unable to present an acceptable and satisfactory plan to the EPA within the stipulated time, the states and the EPA entered into a collaborative enforcement agreement, which resulted in a practical means to alleviate some of the burdens facing the state while still ensuring that air quality standards would not be compromised in the process. This collaborative approach not only facilitated progress but also emphasized the continuous challenges in balancing regulatory compliance with the urgent need to improve air quality across the nation. [84, 405, 375, 406, 407, 376, 408]

Because a significant portion of the nation's air quality challenges stemmed from point sources of pollution, especially from established and ongoing sources, the act incorporated a multitude of provisions aimed at controlling emissions specifically from these sources. The milestones set forth in the act designated the initiation of utility standards and the regulation of existing sources based upon prescriptive approaches, which were primarily designed to tackle the most easily amenable problems first. Unfortunately, this method of addressing the issues led to regulations that only covered a fraction of the broader air pollution problem, consequently postponing the development of more complex programs that could deal with the tougher issues for future consideration. The sprays and siphon-type

sensor utilized in this context significantly reduce the surface tension of the solution in which they are immersed. This unique quality enables them to maintain continuous operation, which is vital for ongoing monitoring. Because many of the streams flowing across the blades of a known location are easily accessible, the spread of contaminants detected by these sensors increases their effectiveness during detailed analyses and extensive assessments of environmental water studies, making them an invaluable tool for understanding and addressing pollution in our waterways. [367, 409, 410, 411]

8.3. Local Initiatives

There are many environmental initiatives that cities are embarking upon in earnest. Many cities in the United Kingdom now have Local Agenda 21 (LA21) teams working to improve the urban environment in the spirit of the 1992 Earth Summit in Rio de Janeiro. The LA21 process involves a wide array of agencies and groups, including ground-level organisations and businesses, which can lead to improvements in air and water quality, and contaminated land. This is a favourable development but LA21 should not be seen as an end point [218]. The strategies often do not reflect the extent and nature of local environmental problems, or properly assess effectiveness. This invariably limits progress and ignores the wider context of environmental issues. To address this, and to further complement policy and project expenditure, an urban environment and health initiative is proposed. The aim is to promote environmental research and surveys in cities worldwide. The premise is that urban geology, along with other geoscience disciplines, is an essential component of city science, and is of acute relevance to sustainable urban development and an underpinning of other traditionally accepted city sciences, such as urban social and economic modelling. A dramatic indication of its importance and generality is that conventional urban geology is applicable to all cities regardless of their geographic location or sociopolitical structure. For scientists and planners this ubiquity presents both an opportunity for, and necessity of, collaboration. Although conventional urban geology is routinely applied in cities in industrialised countries, it has been neglected in those in the developing world, where growth, social change and attendant environmental problems are particularly severe. Major barriers to sustainability proliferation include the lack of awareness of urban geology's relevance and benefits, inadequate capacity and resources, and restrictive political contexts. [412, 413, 414, 415]

Strategies for Pollution Prevention

Pollution prevention (P2) has evolved over the last two decades from the experimental and demonstration phases of pollution control on facility and site levels into a more mature and tested science and art of management. In the early 1990s, the P2 concept was mainly presented widely in the United States as waste minimization, source reduction, or even source control. With a focus on on-site or facility-based types of techniques, such preventive methods were convincingly demonstrated to solve just about any pollution-related problems at industrial facilities and military bases. The external human health or ecological impact assessment and concern against pollution problems that were built into regulations and guidelines imposed in the 1960s and 1970s were extractions of feces from a toilet rather than an objective examination for the further reduction of the complaint odors [416, 417, 163, 410, 418]

Cleaning cost-effectively and with minimum harm to the environment requires a large chemistry (to do the job): a proper choice of cleaning agents, taking into account the kind of metals; where they originated on the diffusing surface; and in what state they have been diffused. Finished products, manmachine components, food-processing equipment, focus-surface devices in account holders, optics for laser astigmatism correction panels, etc., must be absolutely free of oil, grease, solvents and substitutes, polishing sludges, even particles of the cleaning agents themselves and their unwanted chemical/physical/biological derivatives. Habits were diverted to one-sidedly evaluation, illustrations, pictorials, qualitative tendencies rather than quantitative issues. Currently, the customer expects higher added-value from the manufactured product: durability of the process; management of maintenance waste instead of dumping; cleaning of diffusing surfaces, both finished and raw. [419, 420, 421, 422]

9.1 Sustainable Practices

Efforts to find the balanced practices of industrial processes based on the sustainability concept are now increasingly unavoidable and highly demanded in today's world. The need to adapt and optimize existing chemical processes in order to align with sustainability goals is pressing. For an existing chemical process, pursuing process optimization to achieve sustainable solutions is often deemed undesired since the original assets, labor resources, and overheads would ultimately be lost. However, when approaching the optimization of comprehensive chemical processes, a process sustainability assessment and optimization that combines economic, environmental, and social impacts is proposed, along with examples of its applications shown in various contexts. The proposed approaches seek to identify the best-case sustainable solutions for the design of new chemical plants and offer ethical resolutions to the ongoing controversies that arise between competing chemical processes, addressing both sustainability dimensions and their spatial relationships. The best-case methanol to methyl chloride process that utilizes methanol and the one that utilizes methane are thoroughly sought after and rigorously compared in terms of various key parameters, including costs, eco-toxicity, global-warming potential, and job to efficiency dimensions ensure comprehensive evaluation and understanding of their implications. [423, 424, 425, 426, 427, 428]

Based on the findings and the proposed approaches, the future research works to be considered are:

- 1) Develop a rigorous model for the kinetics of methyl chloride production via methanol, including methyl ether.
- 2) Construct a multi-objective optimization methodology including the economics, environment, and social dimensions.
- 3) Determine a more efficient way of entering the inputs for the Sustainability Evaluator.
- 4) Validate the economic, environmental, and social impacts for both chemistries using another tool.
- 5) Include the long-term effects of the chemicals in the health and environmental categories.
- 6) Include the plant cost of a case study when assessing the economic viability.
- 7) Develop a way of presenting the differences in profitability when assigning the weights for the overall economic impact. [429, 430, 431, 432]

9.2 Green Chemistry Principles

Chemical science carried out in 2007 by the. In 1997, the GCI became a national part of the , with funds obtained from a broad set of supporters that

included chemical and, academia, government agencies, nonprofits, and individual private contributors. An expanded board currently advises the Institute, with combination of representatives from each of the supporting organizations and representatives from new supporter firms that have become members of the cycling through 1-3 3 year terms. A Science Advisory Board of recognized scientists reviews award nominations and other projects, with other technical committees assisting the GCI. The Green Chemistry Challenge (GCC) Awards are presented annually (since 1996) to innovators who have developed and commercialized green (benign) solutions. These awards recognize the important of innovative science, engineering, and design. [433, 434, 435, 436, 437]

The EPA defined Green Chemistry as "the design of chemical products and processes that reduce or eliminate the use or generation of hazardous substances." Within these broad definitions of green chemistry, these efforts have been jointly pursued. Green chemistry applies across the full life cycle of a chemical product, including its design, manufacture, use, and ultimate disposal. Green chemistry incorporates two concepts as an area of science: (1) the development of products and processes that are "benign by design" such that chemists and other scientists do not need to "clean up" after themselves; and (2) sustainability stemming from and intimately linked to the conservation of non-renewable resources and the stewardship role of environmental chemistry [438, 439, 440]

Paul T. Anastas and John C. Warner defined Green Chemistry as the "design of chemical products and processes that reduce or eliminate the use or generation of hazardous substances." Basic philosophy of green chemistry is the deliberate and systemic design of atomic utilization products and processes. This systemic design is based on the recognition that while pollution is inevitable, grossly polluting activities are not, and that such gross pollution arises from poor design. "Good" design is that which unavoidably generates little or no pollution. Theoretical and practical approaches to pollution prevention are discussed [441, 442, 443]

Remediation Technologies

Contamination of soil and groundwater with hazardous chemicals and heavy metals poses serious threats to human health, the environment, and affected resources such as water and land. As these contaminants are generally not bio-degradable or removable by conventional technologies, novel strategies able to capture, detoxify, and recycle these contaminants are necessary, in addition to the need for fast in situ and lab-based detection methodology. Nanotechnology can address different aspects of this challenge, such as fast on-site detection of toxic pollutants, preparation of biodegradable barriers or immobilization agents for contaminated sites, modification of traditional remediation strategies to improve efficiency, recovery of precious metals, and design of competitive adsorption materials. Environmental pollution has shown a marked increase with the expansion of industry, agriculture, and population. Anthropogenic activities involve diverse and wide-ranging chemical reactions that may lead to generation of unwanted and harmful difunctional by-products, which are potentially hazardous and dangerous. Nanostructures are gaining momentum not only due to their ability to remove pollutants from the environment but also their sensitivity and selectivity for environmental pollutant detection and monitoring. Detection and monitoring of air vapors and battery vapors using nanostructures as photonic resonators are reviewed. Each year, millions of excess vapors containing toxic gases are released into the environment from factories, landfills, coal-based power-plants, and migration of vapor gas waste from subterranean sources, endangering the health of surrounding ecosystem and human. The most influenced biota are respiratory system in humans and livestock, and plants, resulting in disease and death. Hence it is important to desorb these gases with an environment-compatible technology and turn it into usable, less harmful liquids or solid materials with alternative bioapplication. However, active and commercially compatible detoxification materials are scarce. [444, 445, 446, 447, 448, 449]

10.1 Bioremediation

Environmental degradation is an increasingly serious problem that mankind faces on a global scale. The combination of anthropogenic

activities and natural processes has contributed significantly to this unfortunate and alarming state of our environment, and despite numerous endeavors to remediate these issues, they continue to persist. Continuous waste generation from various sources has resulted in massive pollutants accumulating on land as well as in our precious water bodies, threatening both ecosystems and public health. Rapid industrialization, extensive urbanization, population growth, intensive agricultural practices, and a multitude of other human activities have combined to severely pollute our environment. Increasing awareness and rising concerns regarding environmental safety in recent decades have spurred various management attempts and restoration endeavors in different regions. However, the conventional physical and chemical remediation methods being employed today possess significant limitations including high costs, the persistent halflife of harmful products, and overall efficiency issues. The innovative use of biological materials, such as microorganisms, plants, and the extraction of metabolic products-such as enzymes, polysaccharides, and simple organic acids produced by living organisms-emerges as one of the most promising, and inexpensive approaches for effectively removing environmental pollutants. The process of controlling environmental pollution through the use of biological agents is referred to as "bioremediation." In recent years, due to its diverse applications and the promise it holds as an efficient tool for environmental clean-up, bioremediation has attracted global emphasis for research, advancing development, and facilitating commercialization efforts. Bioremediation involves the use of biological organisms to destroy or significantly reduce hazardous wastes that are present on a contaminated site. This multifaceted approach can include the utilization of plants in a method known as phytoremediation, as well as employing various organisms such as bacteria, fungi, or algae through a process termed biotransformation. Within the framework of bioremediation, there are methods aimed at either stimulating microbial activity or employing these microorganisms directly to degrade harmful contaminants effectively. Notably, bioremediation efforts may be enhanced in controlled laboratory environments on small-scale samples (referred to as microcosm), which can later lead to broader applications in the field for extensive remediation analysis (commonly expressed as biopiling). Both in situ and ex situ biological organisms can be employed for the various practices associated with bioremediation, ensuring that the method encompasses a wide variety of techniques and associated costs. While in situ bioremediation is often preferred over ex situ due to its lower cost and reduced complexity, in situ processes can be noticeably slower and may present challenges in terms of being perfectly controlled. Significant efforts have been made to explore and identify the options for effective application of biotechnological methods to clean up contaminated sites, particularly in areas with a history of industrial activity or pollution, as addressing these challenges remains crucial for the health of our ecosystems and communities. [450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 455, 456, 457, 458]

10.2 Phytoremediation

Phytoremediation is defined as the application of various types of vegetation in order to carry out the in situ treatment of soils, sediments, and water that have become contaminated over time. This review will focus primarily on its relevance and efficacy specifically concerning organic chemical pollutants. Phytoremediation stands out as a novel and innovative technology, one that seems to be largely confined to regions in the USA and Canada at this point in time. However, the utilization of planted soils has shown marked improvements in removal efficiencies for a variety of organic chemicals, and this trend can be observed in both Continental Europe and North America. Phytoremediation can be effectively applied at contaminated sites that possess any combination of organic, nutrient, or metal pollutants, provided that these substances can be accessed by the roots of plants. The in situ treatment approach, which is also referred to as a landscape treatment method, is feasible and practical when dealing with organic chemicals that have a tendency to sorb to soil. Moreover, these chemicals typically exhibit moderate aqueous solubility and volatility, making it possible to validate their treatment through a well-founded conceptual model. To enhance our understanding, new data has been acquired regarding the responses of vegetation when exposed to varying concentrations of organic pollutants present in the soil. Further consideration of how the rates of humidification may address specific site contingencies has also been included in this analysis. In addition, we propose comprehensive methods and assumptions that can be employed to accurately estimate the costs associated with treatment by both hydraulic and vegetative means, particularly in relation to sites designated for forage fisheries. This ongoing research contributes significantly to our knowledge of effective remediation techniques and the potential of phytoremediation as a solution for environmental restoration challenges. [459, 460, 461, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466]

Advances in Phytoremediation

There is ongoing interest in the use of soil sorption, vegetation transpiration, and biota metabolism for in situ treatment of contaminated

soils, sediments, and dredged harbor waters at sites containing organic, nutrient, or metal pollutants that can be accessed by the roots of plants. Innovative applications of bioremediation are being made to address anthropogenic pollution in sites where great care is needed to protect the ecology of the site and safety of humans and animals alike. To treat organic pollutants with conventional media, removal or transfer methods are needed as biota do not link into the process. A new technology is thus needed to draw soil and sediment organic chemicals into biota. The need to remove organic chemicals is profound since contaminated sites are bursting into the news like volcanoes, and this problem cannot be constrained. Contaminated biota on the other hand cannot be merely removed as they are needed for ecosystem stability. The roots of vegetation provide a natural interface onto which organic chemicals may sorb. Sorbed chemicals may then be taken up by the blades of the vegetation, and vapor-phase chemicals may be transpired into the atmosphere. [467, 468, 469]

10.3 Chemical Remediation

The large-scale mobilization and accumulation of pollutants in the environment can be effectively remediated chemically, using either the same or alternative chemical processes. The goal of chemical methods is therefore to change the distribution, form, or chemical composition of the contaminant so that it can be managed and removed from the environment in a more benign form. Chemical remediation methods are similar to other approaches. [470, 471, 472]

Chemical remediation methods can be classified into four broadly similar categories based upon the nature of the remediation treatment utilized: oxidizing, reducing, precipitating, and sorbing. These can be thought of as 'cleanup' methods that modify the chemical state of a contaminant so that it can be effectively removed from the environment, or even captured on-site and made less toxic. Some chemical remediation processes mobilize contaminants ahead of others to allow recovery or destruction at a later time in a more benign, manageable form. These chemical methods are often partnered with a physical removal method. Physical removal methods of porous media contamination include soil, intermediate liquid treatment, and disposal through incineration. [470, 473, 474]

Chemical remediation treatments can also be used to enhance the performance of physical removal methods. The design and implementation of effective chemical remediation systems require thorough knowledge of the transport processes controlling the dispersion and distribution of

contaminants within the environment. For chemical treatment of environmental contamination, reactivity and selectivity control recovery and destruction efficiency. If the contaminant is not transformed into some more benign form by chemical treatment, the upgrade method must be done onsite and coupled with something else, perhaps a disposal technique. [475, 470, 476]

Public Awareness and Education

To effectively manage pollution in our modern world, a considerable and pressing amount of existing knowledge must be actively put into practice. This knowledge encompasses far more than just laboratory data, research findings, or various opinions that individuals may hold; it includes the knowledge that has been systematically integrated into a regulatory framework. This regulatory framework, in turn, serves as a vehicle capable of driving action and promoting tangible results in pollution management. The environment itself is exceedingly complex and constantly evolving, shaped by numerous factors. The structure and composition of the environment are not static but rather vary significantly across different spaces and times. These dynamic variations have a direct impact on environmental processes and how they function over time. Moreover, it must be acknowledged that human activities exert a profound influence on the environment. Understanding how the environment is modified and transformed as a direct consequence of human activities is crucial for developing effective protocols aimed at preventing further pollution and environmental degradation. It is essential to have a comprehensive grasp of fundamental chemical processes, as these processes have the potential to modify and alter pollutants in various contexts within the environment. Additionally, it is important to recognize that certain classes of pollutants are particularly problematic, as they do not readily degrade through natural processes. Instead, these persistent pollutants accumulate in the environment over time, leading to increased concentrations that pose significant risks to ecosystems and human health alike. [477, 478, 479, 480, 481]

The entry of pollutants into a new compartment and the possible recapture or degradation of a relatively nonpolluted compartment (a sink) is very complex and very much dependent on the local situation. Difficulties in understanding the exact consequences of pollution often arise from the complexity and the inter-linkage of the environmental compartments. It is thus essential to be equipped with relevant knowledge in order to avoid catastrophic ignorance regarding these important aspects of the environment. In societies in which modern information technology plays an important

role, it is not possible to thoroughly educate the public and the role of chemistry entirely through traditional education. And technical and practical know-how is needed more than ever against toxic heavy metals and organic compounds, including persistent pesticides and industrial chemicals. The most direct way to reach the public with information on environmental chemistry is through the mass media. The mass media include mobile and fixed visual, acoustic, and printable carriers as well as the internet. [482, 483, 484]

11.1 Community Engagement

Involvement of communities, local governments, advocacy organizations, corporations, and/or and in decision-making processes about environmental issues that could affect their health, safety, and wellbeing [485].

The responsibility of using scientific information and policy analysis to inform and engage residents about environmental issues, the threat levels, and possible solutions. Community residents should also play a vital role in determining, with researchers and outside analysts, the issues of greatest concern and interest. As scientific information is generated to inform the situation at hand, community residents must be included in its subsequent interpretation and dissemination to other residents and decision-makers [486].

The interaction between an informed and empowered community and those with political authority should be sufficiently democratic that diverse stakeholders understand each other's values and beliefs. The community should be considered an integral element of the scientific and policy development process and not merely as passive observers of scientific and policy analysis. A higher level of community engagement should produce more egalitarian outcomes than a lower level. The extent to which community engagement succeeds will be determined by examining the community activities, outcomes, and perspectives of all stakeholders involved. Past deficiencies in community remediation efforts should be noted so that future initiatives can avoid similar pitfalls. Such collaborative community and institution efforts of this nature should be encouraged. [487, 488, 489]

11.2 Educational Programs

Environmental education is a critical means of creating awareness regarding the condition of the environment on this planet. Educating people about the current and impending issues regarding the environment is essential to make informed decisions on environmental policy and resource management. Academic institutions such as universities and colleges play a major societal role in fostering the development of environmentally literate

public with the necessary skills to analyse and interpret environmental information. Individual faculty members have a great influence on the educational system of their institutions and can help shape educational programs more effectively and more quickly than most administrators or departmental committees. Further, since most faculty members have expertise in typically a single field of knowledge, the most effective way to promote the teaching of environmental science is through these natural disciplinary contexts such as chemistry, biology, geology, or physics, broadening its scope to provide comprehensive classes in environmental science [1, 490, 491, 492, 493]

Universities across the world offer courses or programs that include an environmental component, although a general introduction to environmental science is still most commonly offered. Several disciplines have expressed interest in environmental education, with an emphasis on the need for cross disciplinary, and even multidisciplinary, education on the environment. Capstone coursework, senior level courses, and a faculty-wide directive to include environmental topics in existing curricula have been proposed but will require considerable effort at the faculty level. A division of curriculum on the basis of the field of academic study is a more natural and achievable approach. Faculty members generally become experts in their field of knowledge when they first join an academic institution, and hence the possibility of implementing new courses is often limited to this chosen field. Since chemistry is one of the broadest fields of academic study and nearly universally taught on all academic campuses, emphasizing this discipline is likely to forge a general understanding of the environment. [494, 495, 496, 497]

Education regarding the scientific study of the environment is critical since human activities, being a part of the environment, affect it in every conceivable manner. Thus, education regarding the environment must be based on the scientific study of the environment, covering the physical, chemical and biological aspects of the environment. Consequently, biogeochemistry is the broadest approach towards education regarding the environment. [498, 499]

Future Directions in Environmental Chemistry

Environmental chemistry plays a critical role in preventing damage to health, resources, and various ecosystems. The last forty years have witnessed a notable coalescence of a number of subjects in the study of environmental chemistry. Important fields such as aquatic chemistry, atmospheric chemistry and modeling, and research on major pollutants have matured during this period. Expertise in previously arcane fields such as soil chemistry and gassolid reactions have been recruited. Although the field of environmental chemistry is far from complete, much knowledge has been acquired. Herein, some suggestions related to environmental chemistry are summarized and, where possible, supplemented and extended. [500, 72, 147]

A major challenge for environmental chemistry is the need for "datapoor" risk assessment. It is presently standard practice to rely on available residue data and the results of risk assessment. However, for many widely used compounds, public concerns arise due to suspected toxicity "out-of-the blue," as future fates and potential effects cannot be predicted. Suggestions are made to consider potential consumers who lack biomarker exposure. A simple case corresponds to potential females that have contact with recreational water which is polluted with an acutely toxic, degrading, and bio-concentrating compound that reaches a bearable concentration within a relatively short time. At first tier, it is suggested to estimate concentrations in drinking water during the initial exposure, using (1) The (maximum) daily dose at which no effect occurs. Partitioning of the drug between water and sediment depends on the water/sediment partitioning coefficient, sediment density, and appropriate time intervals. Removal rates may be estimated using the observations in laboratory studies but adjusted to the original environment. [501, 502, 503]

Governments need to be proactive in requiring innovators to "safeguard" against potential abuse of newly developed technologies, but private efforts should be shunned. The debate on precaution versus innovation inevitably leads to polarization between a liberal opinion that favors minimal risk assessment and regulation and a precautionary one that

favors strict regulation and surveillance of risks before any release. To resolve the polarization dilemma, it can be argued that both innovation and caution are valuable. Unfortunately, this does not resolve the problem of who should guard against the potential abuse of innovations. It is generally recognized that there is a need for preapprovals addressing technologies that could potentially lead to macro-level, catastrophic events. However, there is disagreement on how far such a precautionary principle should be applied. [504, 505, 506]

12.1 Emerging Contaminants

The identification of new contaminants represents a significant challenge that must be thoroughly addressed in parallel with the everincreasing knowledge and advancements in the fields of environmental chemistry, public health, and ecotoxicology. Contaminants of Emerging Concern, widely referred to as CEC (or emerging contaminants), are specifically defined here as a diverse range of substances, including both naturally occurring elements and those that are manufactured or man-made. These substances are now being discovered or are suspected to be present in various environmental compartments such as air, soil, sediments, and water. The toxicity or persistence of these contaminants is likely to significantly alter the metabolism of living beings, individual cells, or entire organisms. CEC can sometimes have origins that can be anticipated but were not detected at the time of their introduction into the environment, yet more frequently, such contaminants arise from the improper disclosure of a particular chemical substance and its subsequent dissemination alongside certain synthetic chemicals throughout the environment. These contaminants continue to be viewed as "emerging" by the general public, the media, and various regulatory agencies as long as there exists a notable scarcity of information within the scientific literature, or as long as poorly documented issues regarding these contaminants persist, which ultimately prevent a proper assessment or understanding of the associated potential problems. For instance, materials that exist on a nanometre-sized scale or engineered nanoobjects are expected to remain "emerging" for an extensive period because no data on toxicity or exposure is currently available in the public domain. Within the broader context of environmental chemistry and the exposure to contaminants, it is anticipated that CEC will predominantly be chemicals that, based on their chemical structure, similarities or analogies with wellknown compounds, their occurrence in mass-market products, or even through indirect pieces of information such as urban myths, are likely to pose a risk, whether it be to human health or the environment at large. This significant complexity surrounding CEC necessitates ongoing research and vigilant monitoring to manage any potential threats effectively. [507, 508, 509, 510, 511, 512]

The absence of a specified regulatory criteria or other norms is decisive in determining what an CEC is. Toxicity data, judged relevant and direct for both human health and eco-risk assessment (including exposure assessments) must be scarce or missing. It is possible for a compound to qualify as CEC at the regional scale for one country while being "well-known" in others. An already regulated presumed well-known contaminant could "emerging" status as new scientific information becomes available, and force regulatory agencies to re-evaluate their norms and guidelines for exposure time or acceptable concentrations. In a CEC multidisciplinary research project, chemists must be aware that studies of CEC fate, cycling and chemistry must first provide and synthesize chemical information on a treated CEC before assessing its environmental occurrence. Information for most of the known or suspected CEC is indeed scarce. This means that much of the environmental research done in the last few decades is either of low relevance and validity, or provides only incomplete and misleading information. It is concluded that many of the challenges in the years to come will be not to better identify or sample for CECs, but to know them better (what they are, tens of thousands of unknown novel chemicals), assess their concentrations in the environment and hence to know their toxic effects on organisms, as will ensure that estimates for the hazards and risks associated to the ubiquitous presence of CECs will be meaningful in the future. [513, 514, 515]

12.2 Innovative Technologies

Hardly any technical school is now without a course in electrochemistry. The electrochemical treatment of waste and drinking water is taken very seriously. The world is being surrounded by industries that were not here a century ago. These are the world's main generators of semi-solid waste and aqueous effluents that are polluted by inorganic and organic substances. Most of the solid waste may be recycled to recover cellulose and starch as sources of food. But most of the organic effluents are extremely toxic and hazardous ever since they have been produced at an alarming rate. Such waste needs to be properly treated before it is discharged into any water course and reservoirs. This review covers the electrochemical treatment of organic pollutants. Most organic waste is treated using biological methods which have limited success. However, in recent years, much research has been devoted to advanced electrochemical methods that offer better elimination of organic pollutants. [516, 517, 518, 519, 520, 521]

Avoidance of pollution control is not only a major challenge but also a fine avenue for sound and rewarding research. Industrial proliferation is a boon for economic and commercial development. But it has also a negative dividend as it gives rise to hazardous organic pollutants. These pollutants are mostly non-biodegradable or biorecalcitrant. These cannot be effectively treated with biological wastewater treatment methods. Advanced treatment techniques are, therefore, needed to deal with such hazardous organic pollutants. Against this backdrop, the electrochemical treatment methods are significant and relevant which can decompose the organic pollutants into innocuous carbon dioxide, water, and mineral acids. The electrochemical treatment of wastewater uses hybrid mechanisms based on the generation of coagulants and varying degrees of oxidation of organic species. [522, 523, 524]

Electrocoagulation is a process that effectively utilizes a sacrificial anode, which plays a critical role in the in-situ generation of Fe(III) or Al(III) ions that act as the coagulation agent in this method. These coagulant ions have the remarkable ability to sweep up suspended or colloidal particles present in the wastewater. As a result, they form aggregates that settle readily at the bottom, allowing for easier separation of contaminants from the water. This method has proven to be especially useful for the remediation of wastewater that contains various problematic substances, including heavy metals, phosphates, pesticides, and anionic dyes, which are known to be harmful to the environment and human health. Furthermore, it has been discovered that electrocoagulation is partially successful in the remediation of wastewater that holds hazardous organic pollutants. The process involves the anodic oxidation of organic compounds, which occurs through a sequence of reactions including consequent hydroxylation and diazation. During this oxidation process, the oxidized organic compounds may undergo polymerization, leading to the production of a sludge that ultimately coats the electrodes. This buildup of sludge can significantly hinder the efficiency of the process by causing a drastic drop in current output, which can pose challenges in maintaining optimal operating conditions. [525, 526, 527, 528]

The most important of the electrochemical treatment methods is the fast emerging technique of Electrochemical Advanced Oxidation, also known as Electrochemical Incineration in which mineralization of the target pollutant is aimed at. This is achieved by generating highly reactive hydroxyl radicals at the anode. Certain pollutants also undergo direct oxidation at the anode through electrochemical charge transfer. The anode material, the interelectrode potential, current density, and the supporting electrolyte are found to affect the process. Hydrogen is generated at the cathode which further adds to the attractiveness of the process. [529, 530]

Conclusion

In the wake of numerous incidents of environmental contamination, there have been renewed efforts to respond to and mitigate the processes and products of chemical manufacture and use. Concern has focused on association of chemicals with a range of illnesses, and chemical manufacture and use is now the subject of extensive policy efforts to ensure accountability for and reduce exposure and harm. Robust and long-standing environmental research traditions already exist within STS, with a wealth of perspectives and scholarship capable of addressing theoretical issues raised by the environmental impact of chemicals. However, chemical threats also challenge each of the major STS frameworks and problem domains in their own way. Each requires the deployment of existing theoretical resources in new and innovative ways. The Chemical Manufacturing and Environmental Health Network will bring together scholars as a workshop and as a dedicated research network to facilitate this rethinking and re-mapping of chemical environments into theory-building problems for STS.

Environmental protection regimes are often highly segmented according to place, media, substance, and effect. As new environmental measures are introduced to deal with pollution and toxicity, they tend to focus on controlling future effects rather than dealing with the accumulated contamination from past industrial activity and waste. Each of the possibilities, however, would lead to a much bigger picture of the ongoing production and control of chemical environments, and even smaller-scale issue such as that at Fox River would have to be reconsidered in light of histories of chemical production and disposal, decisionmaking, inspection and enforcement, and patterns of regulatory engagement. A more practical avenue for network-building then might be to consider the concept of residues as both material and political entities. They are material in the sense of what remains of chemical manufacture and use after they have been taken up in goods and processes or otherwise broken down, transformed, and circularized. Over time they have come to be built into industrial infrastructures, consumer goods, and regulatory regimes. They are political in the sense of how they have been taken up, remediated, and made the subjects of regulation.

References

- 1. H. A. Alegria and L. Nei, "Chemistry in college—level environmental science curricula," 2014. [PDF]
- 2. D. K. Garg, "Environmental Challenges and Sustainable Development," Journal Global Values, 2023. anubooks.com
- 3. S. Wang, Y. He, and M. Song, "Global value chains, technological progress, and environmental pollution: Inequality towards developing countries," Journal of Environmental Management, 2021. [HTML]
- 4. H. Islam, "Nexus of economic, social, and environmental factors on sustainable development goals: The moderating role of technological advancement and green ...," Innovation and Green Development, 2025. sciencedirect.com
- 5. A. Q. Al-Shetwi, "Sustainable development of renewable energy integrated power sector: Trends, environmental impacts, and recent challenges," Science of The Total Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- UM Adanma and EO Ogunbiyi, "A comparative review of global environmental policies for promoting sustainable development and economic growth," International Journal of Applied ..., 2024. researchgate.net
- R. Kumar, A. Verma, A. Shome, R. Sinha, and S. Sinha, "Impacts of plastic pollution on ecosystem services, sustainable development goals, and need to focus on circular economy and policy interventions," *Sustainability*, vol. 2021. mdpi.com
- 8. H. Xu, Y. Jia, Z. Sun, J. Su, Q. S. Liu, and Q. Zhou, "Environmental pollution, a hidden culprit for health issues," Eco-Environment & Health, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- A. Rehman, H. Ma, I. Ozturk, and R. Ulucak, "Sustainable development and pollution: the effects of CO2 emission on population growth, food production, economic development, and energy consumption in ...," Environmental Science and ..., vol. 2022, Springer. [HTML]
- 10. S. Patel, "Development of Green Digestion Methods of Soils for the Recovery of Cadmium, Arsenic, and Lead," 2016. [PDF]

- 11. H. F. Hemond and E. J. Fechner, "Chemical fate and transport in the environment," 2022. [HTML]
- 12. Z. Zhang, S. Wang, and L. Li, "Emerging investigator series: the role of chemical properties in human exposure to environmental chemicals," Environmental Science: Processes & Impacts, 2021. [HTML]
- 13. S. Licen, A. Astel, and S. Tsakovski, "Self-organizing map algorithm for assessing spatial and temporal patterns of pollutants in environmental compartments: A review," Science of The Total Environment, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 14. A. Lai, A. M. Clark, B. I. Escher, M. Fernandez, et al., "The next frontier of environmental unknowns: substances of unknown or variable composition, complex reaction products, or biological materials (UVCBs)," *Environmental Science & Technology*, vol. 56, no. 1, pp. 1-10, 2022. acs.org
- 15. A. O. Adeola, K. O. Iwuozor, K. G. Akpomie, et al., "Advances in the management of radioactive wastes and radionuclide contamination in environmental compartments: a review," *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, vol. 2023, Springer. academia.edu
- C. O. Okoye, C. I. Addey, O. Oderinde, J. O. Okoro, "Toxic chemicals and persistent organic pollutants associated with micro-and nanoplastics pollution," *Chemical Engineering*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 17. J. M. Castaño-Ortiz and P. Gago Ferrero, "HRMS-based suspect screening of pharmaceuticals and their transformation products in multiple environmental compartments: An alternative to target analysis?," Materials, vol. XX, 2024. udg.edu
- 18. J. M. Pacyna, "Monitoring and assessment of metal contaminants in the air," Toxicology of Metals, . [HTML]
- S. Charles Baker, "The biogeochemical cycling of sulphur compounds," 1970. [PDF]
- 20. P. B. Kotiyal and R. Gupta, "Biogeochemical Interactions and Soil Parameters: With Reference to Climate Change," in *Biological Perspectives on Climate Change*, Springer, 2024. [HTML]
- 21. A. J. Burgin and T. D. Loecke, "The biogeochemical redox paradox: how can we make a foundational concept more predictive of biogeochemical state changes?," Biogeochemistry, 2023. google.com

- 22. M. Sinduja, P. M. Brindhavani, G. K. Dinesh, et al., "Role of Microbes and Microbiomes in Natural Resource Management and the Regulation of Biogeochemical Processes and Nutrient Cycling," Microbes as Agents, 2024. [HTML]
- 23. S. K. Chakraborty and S. K. Chakraborty, "Trophic interactions and biogeochemical cycles in river ecosystem," in *Ecology Volume 1: Ecofunctionality of ...*, Springer, 2021. [HTML]
- 24. N. Gruber, P. W. Boyd, T. L. Frölicher, and M. Vogt, "Biogeochemical extremes and compound events in the ocean," Nature, 2021. ethz.ch
- 25. G. Zhou, N. Eisenhauer, Z. Du, M. E. Lucas-Borja, et al., "Fire-driven disruptions of global soil biochemical relationships," *Nature*, 2025. nature.com
- 26. A. Nugent and S. D. Allison, "A framework for soil microbial ecology in urban ecosystems," Ecosphere, 2022. wiley.com
- 27. G. Occhipinti, "Impacts of stochastic fluctuations on marine biogeochemical processes," 2025. units.it
- 28. P. Nuss and G. Andrea Blengini, "Towards better monitoring of technology critical elements in Europe: Coupling of natural and anthropogenic cycles," 2018. [PDF]
- 29. V. Hatje, J. Schijf, K. H. Johannesson, "The global biogeochemical cycle of the rare earth elements," *Biogeochemical*, 2024. wiley.com
- X. Fu, X. Xie, L. Charlet, and J. He, "A review on distribution, biogeochemistry of antimony in water and its environmental risk," Journal of Hydrology, 2023. [HTML]
- 31. J. Rydberg, T. Lindborg, F. Lidman, M. Tröjbom, "Biogeochemical cycling in a periglacial environment—A multi-element mass-balance budget for a catchment in West Greenland," Catena, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 32. M. Mędyk, J. Falandysz, and I. C. Nnorom, "Scandium, yttrium, and lanthanide occurrence in Cantharellus cibarius and C. minor mushrooms," Science and Pollution Research, vol. 2023, Springer. springer.com
- 33. W. Jia, C. McCreanor, M. Carey, J. Holland, "Mobilization of grassland soil arsenic stores due to agronomic management," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2024, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com

- 34. J. Yang, Z. Xing, B. Liu, D. Sun, C. Wang, and L. Han, "Metal regeneration during an ex-situ disturbance experiment on deep-sea sediments from the polymetallic nodule area of western Pacific," Frontiers in Marine Science, 2024. frontiers in org
- 35. M. O. N. Campbell, "Geochemistry as the Core of Biogeochemistry," Biogeochemistry and the Environment, 2023. [HTML]
- 36. S. Joshi and S. R. Joshi, "Geomycology: Exploring Fungal Roles in Elemental Cycling," in *Mineral Transformation and Bioremediation by Geo...*, 2025, Springer. [HTML]
- 37. Y. Ju, X. Li, L. Ju, H. Feng, F. Tan, Y. Cui, and Y. Yang, "Nanoparticles in the Earth surface systems and their effects on the environment and resource," Gondwana, vol. 2022, Elsevier. xju.edu.cn
- 38. A. Lu, Y. Li, F. Liu, Y. Liu, H. Ye, Z. Zhuang, and Y. Li, "The photogeochemical cycle of Mn oxides on the Earth's surface," Mineralogical Magazine, vol. 85, no. 1, pp. 1-12, 2021. archive.org
- 39. J. L. Bañuelos, E. Borguet, G. E. Brown Jr., "Oxide— and silicate—water interfaces and their roles in technology and the environment," Chemical Reviews, vol. 123, no. X, pp. Y-Z, 2023. nsf.gov
- 40. S. Hu, C. Tao, S. Liao, C. Zhu et al., "Transformation of minerals and mobility of heavy metals during oxidative weathering of seafloor massive sulfide and their environmental significance," Science of the Total Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- H. Jung, X. Xu, B. Wan, Q. Wang, O. J. Borkiewicz, et al., "Photocatalytic oxidation of dissolved Mn (II) on natural iron oxide minerals," *Cosmochimica Acta*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 42. J. Yin, H. Li, and K. Xiao, "Origin of banded iron formations: links with paleoclimate, paleoenvironment, and major Geological Processes," Minerals, 2023. mdpi.com
- 43. A. S. Patil, A. V. Patil, C. G. Dighavkar, V. A. Adole, "Synthesis techniques and applications of rare earth metal oxides semiconductors: A review," Chemical Physics, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 44. G. E. Jr. Brown, V. Henrich, W. Casey, D. Clark et al., "Metal Oxide Surfaces and Their Interactions with Aqueous Solutions and Microbial Organisms," 1999. [PDF]
- 45. A. J. Colussi and S. Enami, "Detecting Intermediates and Products of

- Fast Heterogeneous Reactions on Liquid Surfaces via Online Mass Spectrometry," 2019. [PDF]
- S. Krause, J. Lewandowski, N. B. Grimm, et al., "Ecohydrological interfaces as hotspots of ecosystem processes," Interfaces, 2024. strath.ac.uk
- 47. S. Zhao, J. Wang, S. Feng, Z. Xiao et al., "Effects of ecohydrological interfaces on migrations and transformations of pollutants: A critical review," Science of the Total Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- 48. H. Li, F. Santos, K. Butler, and E. Herndon, "A critical review on the multiple roles of manganese in stabilizing and destabilizing soil organic matter," *Environmental Science & Technology*, vol. 55, no. 1, pp. 1-10, 2021. acs.org
- 49. M. Kleber, I. C. Bourg, E. K. Coward, C. M. Hansel, et al., "Dynamic interactions at the mineral-organic matter interface," *Nature Reviews Earth & Environment*, vol. 2, no. 8, pp. 1-15, 2021. osti.gov
- 50. D. Zhang, Y. Li, P. Wang, J. Qu et al., "Dynamic active-site induced by host-guest interactions boost the Fenton-like reaction for organic wastewater treatment," Nature Communications, 2023. nature.com
- 51. Q. Li, Y. Wang, Y. Li, L. Li, M. Tang, W. Hu, and L. Chen, "Speciation of heavy metals in soils and their immobilization at micro-scale interfaces among diverse soil components," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 52. Y. Yang, S. Zhao, F. Bi, J. Chen, Y. Wang, and L. Cui, "Highly efficient photothermal catalysis of toluene over Co3O4/TiO2 pn heterojunction: The crucial roles of interface defects and band structure," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. B, pp. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 53. Z. Chen, D. Yao, C. Chu, and S. Mao, "Photocatalytic H2O2 production systems: design strategies and environmental applications," Chemical Engineering Journal, 2023. [HTML]
- 54. V. Mandari and S. K. Devarai, "Biodiesel production using homogeneous, heterogeneous, and enzyme catalysts via transesterification and esterification reactions: A critical review," BioEnergy Research, 2022. springer.com
- 55. D. Han, "Atmospheric Hydrocarbon Analysis," 1993. [PDF]
- 56. M. Irfan, M. A. Musarat, W. S. Alaloul, and M. Ghufran, "Radiative forcing on climate change: assessing the effect of greenhouse gases on

- energy balance of Earth," Advances and Technology, 2024. [HTML]
- 57. D. J. Soeder, "Fossil fuels and climate change," in *Fracking and the Environment: A Scientific ...*, Springer, 2021. [HTML]
- 58. R. Xiong, Y. Men, H. Shen, B. Li, G. Shen, and S. Tao, "Attributed radiative forcing of air pollutants from biomass and fossil burning emissions," *Environmental ... *, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- S. Chen, C. Zhang, and X. Lu, "Energy conversion from Fossil fuel to renewable energy," Handbook of Air Quality and Climate Change, 2023. [HTML]
- 60. A. J. Gabric, "The climate change crisis: a review of its causes and possible responses," Atmosphere, 2023. mdpi.com
- 61. A. K. Sagar, A. Chakraborty, and R. K. Srivastava, "Global Atmospheric Trends and Climate Change: A Comprehensive Analysis of Greenhouse Gases and Temperature (2003–2020)," in Change in Natural Systems, 2025, Springer. researchgate.net
- 62. M. Ahmed, S. Ahmad, and A. M. S. Kheir, "Climate change: an overview," in *Resilience to Climate Change*, 2023, Springer. researchgate.net
- 63. M. Whiteside and J. M. Herndon, "Disruption of Earth's atmospheric flywheel: hothouse-earth collapse of the biosphere and causation of the sixth great extinction," European Journal of Applied ..., 2024. nuclearplanet.com
- 64. L. Gimeno, J. Eiras-Barca, A. M. Durán-Quesada, et al., "The residence time of water vapour in the atmosphere," Nature Reviews Earth & Environment, vol. 2, no. 1, pp. 1-14, 2021. [HTML]
- 65. M. Gu, Y. Pan, Q. Sun, W. W. Walters, L. Song, et al., "Is fertilization the dominant source of ammonia in the urban atmosphere?," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. XX, pp. XX-XX, 2022. [HTML]
- 66. P. Singh and D. Yadav, "Link between air pollution and global climate change," Global climate change, 2021. [HTML]
- 67. M. L. Santee, A. Lambert, G. L. Manney, et al., "Prolonged and pervasive perturbations in the composition of the Southern Hemisphere midlatitude lower stratosphere from the Australian New Year's fires," *Geophysical Research Letters*, vol. 49, no. 2, 2022. wiley.com
- 68. EJ Bannister, M. Jesson, NJ Harper, "Residence times of air in a mature

- forest: observational evidence from a free-air CO2 enrichment experiment," Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics, vol. 2023. copernicus.org
- 69. T. Mehmood, M. A. Hassan, X. Li, A. Ashraf, "Mechanism behind sources and sinks of major anthropogenic greenhouse gases," in *Climate Change Alleviation for...,* 2022. [HTML]
- 70. M. David Smarte, "Kinetic and Spectroscopic Studies of Atmospheric Intermediates," 2019. [PDF]
- 71. A. Author1, A. Author2, and A. Author3, "Societal shifts due to COVID-19 reveal large-scale complexities and feedbacks between atmospheric chemistry and climate change," Proceedings of the Keck Institute for Space Studies, 2021. pnas.org
- 72. S. E. Manahan, "Environmental chemistry," 2022. hoasen.edu.vn
- 73. J. Schmale, S. Sharma, S. Decesari, et al., "Pan-Arctic seasonal cycles and long-term trends of aerosol properties from ten observatories," *Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics*, vol. 21, pp. 12345-12367, 2021. copernicus.org
- 74. R. S. Sokhi, N. Moussiopoulos, A. Baklanov, et al., "Advances in air quality research–current and emerging challenges," *Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics*, vol. 21, no. 10, pp. 7539-7556, 2021. copernicus.org
- 75. O. Meinander et al., "Newly identified climatically and environmentally significant high latitude dust sources," *Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics*, vol. 21, 2021. copernicus.org
- 76. F. Xie, Y. Su, Y. Tian, Y. Shi, X. Zhou, "The shifting of secondary inorganic aerosols formation mechanism during haze aggravation: The decisive role of aerosol liquid water," *Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics*, vol. 22, no. 4, pp. 2671-2685, 2022. copernicus.org
- 77. Z. Li, Y. Xie, Y. Shi, et al., "A review of collaborative remote sensing observation of greenhouse gases and aerosol with atmospheric environment satellites," National Remote Sensing, 2022. ygxb.ac.cn
- 78. K. Hu, Q. Zhang, S. Gong, and F. Zhang, "A review of anthropogenic ground-level carbon emissions based on satellite data," in *Earth Observations*, 2024. ieee.org
- 79. K. Hu, Z. Liu, P. Shao, K. Ma, Y. Xu, and S. Wang, "A review of satellite-based CO2 data reconstruction studies: Methodologies,

- challenges, and advances," Remote..., 2024. reading.ac.uk
- 80. F. Kolonjari, P. E. Sheese, K. A. Walker, "Validation of Atmospheric Chemistry Experiment Fourier Transform Spectrometer (ACE-FTS) chlorodifluoromethane (HCFC-22) in the upper troposphere and lower ...," *Atmospheric Measurement Techniques*, vol. 2024. copernicus.org
- 81. N. J. Bassous, A. C. Rodriguez, C. I. L. Leal, "Significance of Various Sensing Mechanisms for Detecting Local and Atmospheric Greenhouse Gases: A Review," Advanced Sensor, 2024. wiley.com
- 82. M. Sztipanov, "Methods for Retrieval of Ozone Amount, Cloud and Aerosol Optical Depth from Ground-Based Irradiance Measurements," 2023. [HTML]
- 83. X. Wu, G. Q. Xue, Y. Liu, Y. B. Wang, J. E. Zhang, "Brownfields exploration using semi-airborne transient electromagnetic surveys at the giant Bayan Obo REE-Nb-Fe deposit, Inner Mongolia, China," Ore Geology Reviews, vol. 2025, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 84. J. Randall, "Aspects of air pollution, and its effect on the respiratory system," 1992. [PDF]
- 85. A. Siddiqua, J. N. Hahladakis, and W. A. K. Al-Attiya, "An overview of the environmental pollution and health effects associated with waste landfilling and open dumping," Environmental Science and ..., vol. 2022, Springer. springer.com
- 86. M. M. Dehkordi, Z. P. Nodeh, K. S. Dehkordi, and others, "Soil, air, and water pollution from mining and industrial activities: Sources of pollution, environmental impacts, and prevention and control methods," *Results in Engineering*, vol. 2024, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 87. C. K. Swain, "Environmental pollution indices: a review on concentration of heavy metals in air, water, and soil near industrialization and urbanisation," Discover Environment, 2024. springer.com
- 88. M. Gavrilescu, "Water, soil, and plants interactions in a threatened environment," Water, 2021. mdpi.com
- 89. Z. Jabbarov, G. Atoyeva, S. Sayitov, "Study on the soil pollution condition around the domestic wastewater," E3S Web of Conferences, vol. 2024, 2024. e3s-conferences.org
- 90. G. O. Anetor, N. L. Nwobi, G. O. Igharo, O. O. Sonuga, "Environmental

- pollutants and oxidative stress in terrestrial and aquatic organisms: examination of the total picture and implications for human health," Frontiers in ..., 2022. frontiers in.org
- 91. K. Jomova, S. Y. Alomar, E. Nepovimova, K. Kuca, "Heavy metals: toxicity and human health effects," Archives of ..., vol. 2025, Springer, 2025. springer.com
- 92. K. Lebelo, N. Malebo, and M. J. Mochane, "Chemical contamination pathways and the food safety implications along the various stages of food production: a review," *Journal of Environmental*, vol. 2021. mdpi.com
- 93. A. Kroflič, M. Grilc, and I. Grgić, "Does toxicity of aromatic pollutants increase under remote atmospheric conditions?," 2015. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 94. G. Singh, A. Singh, P. Singh, "Organic pollutants in groundwater resource," in *Geochemistry: Pollution*, 2021. academia.edu
- 95. S. Mohanta, B. Pradhan, and I. D. Behera, "Impact and remediation of petroleum hydrocarbon pollutants on agricultural land: a review," Geomicrobiology Journal, 2024. [HTML]
- 96. G. Singh, A. Singh, P. Singh, R. Shukla, "The fate of organic pollutants and their microbial degradation in water bodies," Pollutants and water, vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. academia.edu
- 97. J. Kanungo, T. Sahoo, L. P. Swain, and I. D. Behera, "Toxicity of persistent hydrocarbon pollutants, sources and sustainable remediation process," in *... pollution and its sustainable ...*, 2024, Springer. [HTML]
- 98. A. Saravanan, P. S. Kumar, D. V. N. Vo, "A review on catalytic-enzyme degradation of toxic environmental pollutants: Microbial enzymes," Journal of Hazardous Materials, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- J. Okorondu, N. A. Umar, C. O. Ulor, "Anthropogenic Activities as Primary Drivers of Environmental Pollution and Loss of Biodiversity A Review," Int. J. Trend Sci., 2022. researchgate.net
- 100. H. E. S. Touliabah, M. M. El-Sheekh, and M. M. Ismail, "A review of microalgae-and cyanobacteria-based biodegradation of organic pollutants," Molecules, vol. 27, no. 4, 2022. mdpi.com
- 101. P. Mondal, A. Nandan, S. Ajithkumar, N. A. Siddiqui, "Sustainable application of nanoparticles in wastewater treatment: Fate, current trend & paradigm shift," Environmental ..., vol. XX, no. YY, pp. ZZ-

- ZZ, 2023. researchgate.net
- C. Min Teh, "Development Of Hydroxypropyl Cellulose-Fe-Doped Nano-Tio2 Photocatalyst: Synthesis, Characterization And Activity Test," 2011. [PDF]
- 103. M. Bilal, A. R. Bagheri, P. Bhatt, and S. Chen, "Environmental occurrence, toxicity concerns, and remediation of recalcitrant nitroaromatic compounds," *Journal of Environmental ...*, vol. 2021, Elsevier, sciencedirect.com
- 104. M. A. Khan, Q. Khan, A. Habibi-Yangjeh, A. Dang, "Review on the hazardous applications and photodegradation mechanisms of chlorophenols over different photocatalysts," Environmental ..., vol. XX, no. YY, pp. ZZ-ZZ, 2021. [HTML]
- 105. M. N. Arifin, R. Jusoh, H. Abdullah, N. Ainirazali, "Recent advances in advanced oxidation processes (AOPs) for the treatment of nitro-and alkyl-phenolic compounds," Environmental ..., vol. XX, pp. YY-ZZ, 2023. [HTML]
- 106. I. Khan, T. Shah, M. R. Tariq, M. Ahmad, and B. Zhang, "Understanding the toxicity of trinitrophenol and promising decontamination strategies for its neutralization: Challenges and future perspectives," *Journal of Environmental ...*, 2024. [HTML]
- 107. S. Wang, Y. Li, J. Song, J. Zhang, and Y. Ma, "Recent progress in the electrochemical quantification of nitrophenols," *Journal of Electroanalytical Chemistry*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 108. V. E. Sathishkumar, A. G. Ramu, and J. Cho, "Machine learning algorithms to predict the catalytic reduction performance of eco-toxic nitrophenols and azo dyes contaminants (Invited Article)," Alexandria Engineering Journal, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 109. A.O. Cardoso Juarez and E. Ivan Ocampo Lopez, "Advances in 4-Nitrophenol Detection and Reduction Methods and Mechanisms: An Updated Review," ACS Publications, 2024. acs.org
- 110. W. Wang, P. Xiong, H. Zhang, Q. Zhu, and C. Liao, "Analysis, occurrence, toxicity and environmental health risks of synthetic phenolic antioxidants: A review," Environmental Research, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 111. N. Panigrahy, A. Priyadarshini, M. M. Sahoo, "A comprehensive review on eco-toxicity and biodegradation of phenolics: Recent

- progress and future outlook," Technology & Innovation, vol. 2022, Elsevier, sciencedirect.com
- 112. J. Sun, Q. Mu, H. Kimura, V. Murugadoss, and M. He, "Oxidative degradation of phenols and substituted phenols in the water and atmosphere: a review," *Composites and Hybrid Materials*, vol. 2022, Springer. [HTML]
- 113. L. N. Mhlongo, "Ecological and human health risk assessment of selected endocrine disrupting phenolic compounds in potable water and treated wastewater effluent in the ...," 2021. cput.ac.za
- 114. M. Zaborowska, J. Wyszkowska, A. Borowik, and J. Kucharski, "Bisphenols—a threat to the natural environment," Materials, 2023. mdpi.com
- 115. Y. Wang, H. Liu, X. Yang, and L. Wang, "Aquatic toxicity and aquatic ecological risk assessment of wastewater-derived halogenated phenolic disinfection byproducts," Science of the Total Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- 116. Y. Xu, T. Ding, Q. Zhu, L. Tao et al., "Ecological risk of synthetic phenolic antioxidants: A study based on their spatial distribution in water, sediment, and soil from the Yangtze River Delta, China," Environmental Research, 2024. [HTML]
- 117. A. Gałązka and U. Jankiewicz, "Endocrine disrupting compounds (nonylphenol and bisphenol A)–sources, harmfulness and laccase-assisted degradation in the aquatic environment," Microorganisms, 2022. mdpi.com
- 118. S. Q. U. I. Z. Z. A. T. O. S., M. A. S. I. O. L. M., B. R. U. N. E. L. L. I. A., P. I. S. T. O. L. A. T. O. S. et al., "Factors determining the formation of secondary inorganic aerosol: a case study in the Po Valley (Italy)," 2013. [PDF]
- 119. Z. Y. Tian, M. Yousuf, Z. M. Wang, "Chemical and biological processes that occur within and among these domains," Environmental..., 2025. [HTML]
- 120. M. Yadav, H. G. Gosai, G. Singh, A. Singh, "Major impact of global climate change in atmospheric, hydrospheric and lithospheric context," in *Global Climate Change*, 2023, Springer. researchgate.net
- 121. V. S. Savenko, "Ecosphere and Biosphere," Geography and Natural Resources, 2023. [HTML]

- 122. D. Sharma, "FEATURES OF GEOCHEMISTRY AND GEOSPHERE," ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTRY, . researchgate.net
- 123. G. G. C. Lakshmi, "GEOSPHERE AND GEOCHEMISTRY: EXPLORING EARTH'S ELEMENTAL SECRETS," ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTRY, . researchgate.net
- 124. S. Kar, "Geochemical characteristics of mineral elements: arsenic, fluorine, lead, nitrogen, and carbon," Structure and functions of pedosphere, 2022. [HTML]
- 125. E. Bryndin, "Maintaining of Biosphere Cycles of Matter and Energy by Ecological Economical Life Activity," Advances in Earth and Environmental Science, 2024. unisciencepub.com
- 126. A. Peccerillo, "Air, Water, Earth—The Exogenic Geological Processes," Air, . [HTML]
- 127. D. Zak, M. Hupfer, A. Cabezas, G. Jurasinski, J. Audet, et al., "Sulphate in freshwater ecosystems: A review of sources, biogeochemical cycles, ecotoxicological effects and bioremediation," *Earth-Science Reviews*, vol. 202, pp. 103-123, 2021. [HTML]
- 128. X. Xia, Y. Teng, and Y. Zhai, "Biogeochemistry of iron enrichment in groundwater: an indicator of environmental pollution and its management," Sustainability, 2022. mdpi.com
- 129. B. Sarkar and R. Mukhopadhyay, "The role of soils in the disposition, sequestration and decontamination of environmental contaminants,"
 Proceedings of the Royal Society, vol. 2021. royalsocietypublishing.org
- 130. Q. N. Ho, M. Fettweis, K. L. Spencer, and B. J. Lee, "Flocculation with heterogeneous composition in water environments: a review," Water Research, 2022. [HTML]
- 131. R. Hameed, G. Li, Y. Son, H. Fang, T. Kim, and C. Zhu, "Structural characteristics of dissolved black carbon and its interactions with organic and inorganic contaminants: A critical review," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 132. L. Y. Phang, M. Mohammadi, and L. Mingyuan, "Underutilised plants as potential phytoremediators for inorganic pollutants decontamination," Water, . [HTML]
- 133. R. Naidu, "Inorganic Contaminants and Radionuclides," 2023.

[HTML]

- 134. FF Sodré, IM Arowojolu, MC Canela, RS Ferreira, "How natural and anthropogenic factors should drive microplastic behavior and fate: The scenario of Brazilian urban freshwater," Chemosphere, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 135. H. Deng, Y. Tu, H. Wang, Z. Wang et al., "Environmental behavior, human health effect, and pollution control of heavy metal(loid)s toward full life cycle processes," 2022. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 136. C. Ding, J. Chen, F. Zhu, L. Chai, Z. Lin, "Biological toxicity of heavy metal (loid)s in natural environments: From microbes to humans," *Frontiers in ...*, 2022. frontiers in.org
- 137. N. Sharma, K. K. Sodhi, M. Kumar, and D. K. Singh, "Heavy metal pollution: Insights into chromium eco-toxicity and recent advancement in its remediation," in *Nanotechnology, Monitoring & ...*, Elsevier, 2021. google.com
- 138. A. Pal, S. Bhattacharjee, J. Saha, and M. Sarkar, "Bacterial survival strategies and responses under heavy metal stress: a comprehensive overview," *Critical Reviews in ...*, vol. XX, no. YY, pp. ZZ-ZZ, 2022. [HTML]
- 139. B. Zhou, T. Zhang, and F. Wang, "Microbial-based heavy metal bioremediation: Toxicity and eco-friendly approaches to heavy metal decontamination," Applied Sciences, 2023. mdpi.com
- 140. A. Alengebawy, S. T. Abdelkhalek, S. R. Qureshi, and M. Q. Wang, "Heavy metals and pesticides toxicity in agricultural soil and plants: Ecological risks and human health implications," Toxics, 2021. mdpi.com
- 141. S. F. Ahmed, P. S. Kumar, M. R. Rozbu, "Heavy metal toxicity, sources, and remediation techniques for contaminated water and soil," *Technology & Innovation*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 142. U. Ejaz, S. M. Khan, N. Khalid, Z. Ahmad, et al., "Detoxifying the heavy metals: a multipronged study of tolerance strategies against heavy metals toxicity in plants," Frontiers in Plant Science, vol. 2023. frontiersin.org
- 143. J. Hellal, L. Barthelmebs, A. Bérard, A. Cébron et al., "Unlocking secrets of microbial ecotoxicology: recent achievements and future challenges," 2023. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov

- 144. M. Teffera, A. C. Veith, S. Ronnekleiv-Kelly, "Diverse mechanisms by which chemical pollutant exposure alters gut microbiota metabolism and inflammation," Environment, vol. 2024, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 145. S. Kumari and S. Das, "Bacterial enzymatic degradation of recalcitrant organic pollutants: catabolic pathways and genetic regulations," Environmental Science and Pollution Research, 2023. [HTML]
- 146. R. Miglani, N. Parveen, A. Kumar, M. A. Ansari, S. Khanna, et al., "Degradation of xenobiotic pollutants: an environmentally sustainable approach," Metabolites, vol. 12, no. 5, 2022. mdpi.com
- 147. M. Priyadarshanee, U. Mahto, and S. Das, "Mechanism of toxicity and adverse health effects of environmental pollutants," in *Microbial Biodegradation and ...*, 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 148. A. Saravanan, P. S. Kumar, P. A. Duc, and G. Rangasamy, "Strategies for microbial bioremediation of environmental pollutants from industrial wastewater: A sustainable approach," Chemosphere, 2023. [HTML]
- 149. J. Xiao, J. Huang, M. Wang, M. Huang, and Y. Wang, "Fate and long-term toxic effects of NiO nanoparticles at environmental concentration in constructed wetland: Enzyme activity, microbial property, metabolic pathway," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 405, p. 124202, 2021. [HTML]
- 150. P. Sharma, S. P. Singh, H. M. N. Iqbal, and Y. W. Tong, "Omics approaches in bioremediation of environmental contaminants: An integrated approach for environmental safety and sustainability," Environmental Research, 2022. [HTML]
- 151. R. K. Mishra, S. S. Mentha, Y. Misra, and N. Dwivedi, "Emerging pollutants of severe environmental concern in water and wastewater: A comprehensive review on current developments and future research," Water-Energy Nexus, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 152. H. A. Ahmad, S. Ahmad, Q. Cui, Z. Wang, and H. Wei, "The environmental distribution and removal of emerging pollutants, highlighting the importance of using microbes as a potential degrader: A review," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. researchgate.net
- 153. M. Kumar, S. K. Saggu, P. Pratibha, S. K. Singh, "Exploring the role of microbes for the management of persistent organic pollutants,"

- Journal of Environmental ..., vol. XX, no. YY, pp. ZZ-ZZ, 2023. [HTML]
- 154. M. Vijayanand, A. Ramakrishnan, R. Subramanian, "... hydrocarbons (PAHs) in the water environment: A review on toxicity, microbial biodegradation, systematic biological advancements, and environmental fate," Environmental ..., vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 155. S. Mukherjee, B. Sarkar, V. K. Aralappanavar, et al., "Biocharmicroorganism interactions for organic pollutant remediation: Challenges and perspectives," *Pollution*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 156. I. C. Vasilachi, D. M. Asiminicesei, D. I. Fertu, and M. Gavrilescu, "Occurrence and fate of emerging pollutants in water environment and options for their removal," Water, 2021. mdpi.com
- 157. A. K. Singh, M. Bilal, H. M. N. Iqbal, and A. Raj, "Trends in predictive biodegradation for sustainable mitigation of environmental pollutants: Recent progress and future outlook," Science of The Total Environment, 2021. [HTML]
- 158. A. Pattnaik, S. Das, and B. Pradhan, "Environmental laws and restrains of criminal sanctions in India," 2019. [PDF]
- 159. T. O. Olorunsogo, J. O. Ogugua, M. Muonde, et al., "Environmental factors in public health: A review of global challenges and solutions," World Journal of ..., 2024. wjarr.co.in
- 160. O. J. Adigun and D. A. Odeleye, "The Devastating Consequences of Environmental Pollution on Human Health," British Journal of Multidisciplinary and ..., 2025. bjmas.org
- 161. V. Saxena, "Water Quality, Air Pollution, and Climate Change: Investigating the Environmental Impacts of Industrialization and Urbanization," Water, . [HTML]
- 162. C. Fletcher, W. J. Ripple, T. Newsome, P. Barnard, et al., "Earth at risk: An urgent call to end the age of destruction and forge a just and sustainable future," PNAS, 2024. oup.com
- 163. J. Awewomom, F. Dzeble, Y. D. Takyi, W. B. Ashie, "Addressing global environmental pollution using environmental control techniques: a focus on environmental policy and preventive environmental management," in *Environment*, 2024, Springer. springer.com

- 164. M. Macelaru and M. LULIĆ, "Understanding and addressing environmental challenges," RAIS Journal for Social Sciences, 2023. rais.education
- 165. K. O. Omoyajowo, M. O. Raimi, K. A. Omoyajowo, and others, "Towards a reduced pollution society: Systematic review on the role of storytelling, social media, humor and celebrities' influence for research communication," *Journal of Environmental Science and Environmental Management*, vol. 2024. ajol.info
- 166. A. A. Dar, Z. Chen, M. F. Sardar, and C. An, "Navigating the Nexus: coastal climate, microplastics, and the uncharted waters of coastal pollution," Environmental Research, 2024. [HTML]
- 167. LJ Nilsson, F. Bauer, M. Åhman, and FNG Andersson, "An industrial policy framework for transforming energy and emissions intensive industries towards zero emissions," Climate, vol. 2021, Taylor & Francis, tandfonline.com
- 168. O. Genc, "Harmony in industry and nature: exploring the intersection of industrial symbiosis and food webs," Circular Economy and Sustainability, 2025. researchgate.net
- 169. AG Olabi, T. Wilberforce, K. Elsaid, and E. T. Sayed, "Large scale application of carbon capture to process industries—a review," *Journal of Cleaner Production*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 170. B. Li, P. F. Cao, T. Saito, and A. P. Sokolov, "Intrinsically self-healing polymers: from mechanistic insight to current challenges," Chemical Reviews, 2022. nsf.gov
- 171. L. Chen, Y. Zhang, Z. Chen, Y. Dong, and Y. Jiang, "Biomaterials technology and policies in the building sector: a review," *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, vol. 2024, Springer. springer.com
- 172. K. Daehn, R. Basuhi, J. Gregory, M. Berlinger, "Innovations to decarbonize materials industries," *Nature Reviews*, 2022. [HTML]
- 173. S. Griffiths, B. K. Sovacool, J. Kim, M. Bazilian, "Industrial decarbonization via hydrogen: A critical and systematic review of developments, socio-technical systems and policy options," *Energy Research & Social Science*, vol. 75, 2021. au.dk
- 174. T. Acheampong and M. Tyce, "Navigating the energy transition and industrial decarbonisation: Ghana's latest bid to develop an integrated

- bauxite-to-aluminium industry," Energy Research & Social Science, 2024, sciencedirect.com
- 175. N. Bahman, D. Alalaiwat, Z. Abdulmohsen, "A critical review on global CO2 emission: where do industries stand?" Reviews on Environmental Science and Bio/Technology, vol. 2023, 2023. researchgate.net
- 176. J. C. Minx, W. F. Lamb, R. M. Andrew, and others, "A comprehensive dataset for global, regional and national greenhouse gas emissions by sector 1970–2019," Earth System Science Data, vol. 13, no. 4, pp. 1903-1924, 2021. copernicus.org
- 177. I. Stoddard, K. Anderson, S. Capstick, et al., "Three decades of climate mitigation: why haven't we bent the global emissions curve?" *Annual Review of Environment and Resources*, vol. 46, pp. 1-30, 2021. annualreviews.org
- 178. Q. Wang, X. Wang, R. Li, and X. Jiang, "Reinvestigating the environmental Kuznets curve (EKC) of carbon emissions and ecological footprint in 147 countries: a matter of trade protectionism," Humanities and Social Sciences, vol. 2024. nature.com
- 179. S. Griffiths, B. K. Sovacool, D. D. F. Del Rio, A. M. Foley, "Decarbonizing the cement and concrete industry: A systematic review of socio-technical systems, technological innovations, and policy options," *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 180. P. Sharma, V. K. Gaur, S. Gupta, S. Varjani, "Trends in mitigation of industrial waste: Global health hazards, environmental implications and waste derived economy for environmental sustainability," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. gla.ac.uk
- 181. R. Munsif, M. Zubair, A. Aziz, and M. N. Zafar, "Industrial air emission pollution: potential sources and sustainable mitigation," Environmental emissions, 2021. intechopen.com
- 182. K. Zaman, M. Malik, U. Awan, W. Handayani, and M. K. Jabor, "Environmental effects of bio-waste recycling on industrial circular economy and eco-sustainability," Recycling, vol. 2022. mdpi.com
- 183. M. Filonchyk, M. P. Peterson, and L. Zhang, "Greenhouse gases emissions and global climate change: Examining the influence of CO2, CH4, and N2O," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2024, Elsevier. [HTML]

- 184. G. Izydorczyk, K. Mikula, D. Skrzypczak, "Potential environmental pollution from copper metallurgy and methods of management," Environmental..., vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 185. R. U. Ayres, "Industrial metabolism—closing the materials cycle," in *Environmental Management in the Industrial Economy*, 2024. [HTML]
- 186. A. Alturki, "The Global Carbon Footprint and How New Carbon Mineralization Technologies Can Be Used to Reduce CO2 Emissions," ChemEngineering, 2022. mdpi.com
- 187. F. A. S. Islam, "Clean coal technology: the solution to global warming by reducing the emission of carbon dioxide and methane," American Journal of Smart Technology and Solutions, 2025. academia.edu
- 188. U. S. Enivironmental Protection Agency, "Cross Boundary Nonpoint Source Pollution: The Implications," 1985. [PDF]
- 189. Z. Xie, C. Ye, C. Li, X. Shi et al., "The global progress on the non-point source pollution research from 2012 to 2021: a bibliometric analysis," Environmental Sciences Europe, 2022. springer.com
- 190. P. M. Fleming, K. Stephenson, A. S. Collick, et al., "Targeting for nonpoint source pollution reduction: A synthesis of lessons learned, remaining challenges, and emerging opportunities," *Journal of Environmental Management*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 191. F. Hussain and S. Ahmed, "Agricultural Non-Point Source Pollution: Comprehensive Analysis of Sources and Assessment Methods," Agriculture, vol. 2025. mdpi.com
- 192. A. Muhammetoglu, O. Akdegirmen, S. T. Dugan, "A modeling framework for control of nonpoint source pollution and evaluation of best management practices for identification of critical source areas," Environmental Earth Sciences, vol. 2025, Springer, 2025. springer.com
- 193. R. Chang, Y. Wang, H. Liu, Z. Wang, L. Ma, J. Zhang, and J. Li, "Optimizing Non-Point Source Pollution Management: Evaluating Cost-Effective Strategies in a Small Watershed within the Three Gorges Reservoir Area, China," Land, vol. 2024. mdpi.com
- 194. Y. Shi, C. Li, M. Zhao, and G. Qin, "Public willingness to pay for farmland non- point source pollution governance toward sustainable development: A choice experiment in Gansu, China," Sustainable development, 2024. wiley.com

- 195. Z. Tao and G. Liu, "Research progress and treatment status of agricultural non-point source pollution in China," Academic Journal of Agriculture & Life Sciences, 2024. francis-press.com
- 196. M. Anderson, T. Hohensee, B. Keeler, and E. Niehoff, "Implementing nonpoint source pollution programs: Results of interviews with agency professionals," 2025. umn.edu
- 197. S. L. Moore, C. D. Howard, E. Boling, H. Leary, "Research methods for design knowledge: Clarifying definitions, characteristics, and areas of confusion," in *Technology Research and Innovation*, 2024, Springer. academia.edu
- 198. S. Yin and Y. Yu, "An adoption-implementation framework of digital green knowledge to improve the performance of digital green innovation practices for industry 5.0," Journal of Cleaner Production, 2022. [HTML]
- 199. S. Bag, S. Gupta, A. Kumar, and U. Sivarajah, "An integrated artificial intelligence framework for knowledge creation and B2B marketing rational decision making for improving firm performance," Industrial marketing management, 2021. sciencedirect.com
- R. M. N. Abou Samra, "Project complexity, project managers' knowledge creation styles, and project performance," PQDT-Global, 2021. [HTML]
- 201. X. Shu and Y. Ye, "Knowledge Discovery: Methods from data mining and machine learning," Social Science Research, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 202. C. C. Farrell, W. R. Penuel, C. E. Coburn, J. Daniel, "Practice Partnerships in Education: The State of the Field," William T. Grant Foundation, 2021. ed.gov
- 203. Z. Zhang, H. Montas, A. Shirmohammadi, "Effectiveness of BMP plans in different land covers, with random, targeted, and optimized allocation," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 204. C. A. Arnillas, C. Yang, S. A. Zamaria, and others, "Integrating watershed and ecosystem service models to assess best management practice efficiency: guidelines for Lake Erie managers and watershed modellers," *Environmental Science*, vol. 2021. scholaris.ca
- 205. W. Liu, L. Zhang, H. Wu, Y. Wang, Y. Zhang, J. Xu, and D. Wei,

- "Strategy for cost-effective BMPs of non-point source pollution in the small agricultural watershed of Poyang Lake: A case study of the Zhuxi River," Chemosphere, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 206. J. A. Hubbart, "Improving best management practice decisions in mixed land use and/or municipal watersheds: should approaches be standardized?," Land, 2021. mdpi.com
- 207. F. Gulzar, S. Khalid, T. Khalid, and M. Asif, "A Multi-Objective BMP Optimization Framework for the Jing River Basin Offers Cost-Effective Strategies for Controlling Watershed Pollution," The Critical Review of Social ..., 2024. thecrsss.com
- 208. A. Muhammetoglu, P. Orhan, O. Akdegirmen, "An Integrated Modeling Approach to Assess Best Management Practices (BMPs) for Improving Stream Water Quality Using the MapShed and WASP8 Models," Water Resources, vol. 2023, Springer. [HTML]
- 209. G. Chen, L. Liu, W. Wang, R. Wang, Y. Li, and X. Tang, "Effectiveness of best management practices for non-point source pollution in intensively managed agricultural watersheds," *Journal of Cleaner Production*, vol. 2025, Elsevier, 2025. [HTML]
- 210. N. Aktar, "Unveiling the impact of solid waste management on health and poverty alleviation in Dhaka City," Global Journal of Human-Social Science, 2023. academia.edu
- 211. M. Asif, M. Laghari, A. Abass, and M. Siddique, "Traversing the Waste Spectrum: Unveiling Pakistan's MSW Landscape and Solutions," in *Management of ...*, 2023. pnc.ac.id
- 212. M. Choudhary, D. Singh, and M. Parihar, "Impact of municipal solid waste on the environment, soil, and human health," Waste Management for..., 2024, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 213. V. Prasad, "Urban Sustainability: The Way Forward," in *Urban Environment and Smart Cities in Asian ...*, 2023, Springer. [HTML]
- 214. R. Jakhar, L. Samek, and K. Styszko, "A comprehensive study of the impact of waste fires on the environment and health," Sustainability, 2023. mdpi.com
- 215. Y. J. Ahn, M. Koriyev, and Z. Juraev, "Urban Soil Dynamics: The Relationship Between Soil Health and Urbanization," Journal of Asian Geography, 2024. usm.my
- 216. M. Mandal, A. Roy, and A. Sarkar, "Comprehensive study of the

- microplastic footprint in the urban pond and river of Eastern India," Scientific Reports, 2025. nature.com
- 217. M. Sakthimohan, S. R. Abitha, S. Ajay, "Automated and Interactive Smart Bin Implementation in Urban Zones," 2024 Third International Conference on Smart Technologies for Sustainable Development (ICSTSD), 2024. [HTML]
- 218. C. C. Johnson and A. Demetriades, "Urban geochemical mapping: a review of case studies in this volume," 2011. [PDF]
- 219. M. Mohammed, N. Shafiq, A. Elmansoury, et al., "Modeling of 3R (reduce, reuse and recycle) for sustainable construction waste reduction: A partial least squares structural equation modeling (PLS-SEM)," Sustainability, vol. 2021. mdpi.com
- 220. [220, 1] I. R. Abubakar, K. M. Maniruzzaman, U. L. Dano, "Environmental sustainability impacts of solid waste management practices in the global South," *Journal of Environmental*, vol. 2022. mdpi.com
- 221. A. Ioannidis and K. J. Chalvatzis, "Applying the reduce, reuse, and recycle principle in the hospitality sector: Its antecedents and performance implications," *Business Strategy and the Environment*, vol. 30, no. 5, pp. 2150-2162, 2021. wiley.com
- 222. R. Karim, A. Waaje, M. M. Roshid, "Turning the waste into wealth: Progressing toward global sustainability through the circular economy in waste management," in *Waste Management in the Circular Economy*, 2025. researchgate.net
- 223. T. A. Kurniawan, C. Meidiana, H. H. Goh, D. Zhang, "Unlocking synergies between waste management and climate change mitigation to accelerate decarbonization through circular-economy digitalization in Indonesia," Sustainable Production, vol. 2024, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 224. Y. Li, M. Li, and P. Sang, "A bibliometric review of studies on construction and demolition waste management by using CiteSpace," Energy and Buildings, 2022. [HTML]
- 225. J. P. Essien, D. I. Ikpe, E. D. Inam, A. O. Okon, and G. A. Ebong, "Occurrence and spatial distribution of heavy metals in landfill leachates and impacted freshwater ecosystem: An environmental and human health threat," *Plos One*, vol. 17, no. 1, 2022. plos.org
- 226. S. Ma, C. Zhou, J. Pan, G. Yang, C. Sun, and Y. Liu, "Leachate from

- municipal solid waste landfills in a global perspective: Characteristics, influential factors and environmental risks," *Journal of Cleaner Production*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 227. A. Ghosh, S. Kumar, and J. Das, "Impact of leachate and landfill gas on the ecosystem and health: Research trends and the way forward towards sustainability," Journal of Environmental Management, 2023. [HTML]
- 228. M. Toha, S. Sikder, and M. Mostafizur Rahman, "Assessing the impact of landfill leachate on surface and ground water in Bangladesh: A comparison with other south Asian regions," A Review of Landfill Leachate, 2024, Springer. [HTML]
- 229. U. Anand, B. Reddy, V. K. Singh, A. K. Singh, K. K. Kesari, "Potential environmental and human health risks caused by antibiotic-resistant bacteria (ARB), antibiotic resistance genes (ARGs) and emerging contaminants (ECs)," *Antibiotics*, 2021. mdpi.com
- 230. A. Anouzla and S. Souabi, "A Review of Landfill Leachate: Characterization Leachate Environment Impacts and Sustainable Treatment Methods," 2024. [HTML]
- 231. J. O. Alao, O. J. Otorkpa, F. Abubakar, D. Eshimiakhe, "... resistivity and geochemistry monitoring of landfill leachates due to the seasonal variations and the implications on groundwater systems and public health," Scientific Reports, 2024. nature.com
- 232. M. Munshed, "Mobile Toxics Human Health Risk Assessment Framework," 2018. [PDF]
- 233. J. R. Krall, C. N. Ladva, A. G. Russell, R. Golan et al., "Source-specific pollution exposure and associations with pulmonary response in the Atlanta Commuters Exposure Studies," 2018. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 234. M. M. Maricq, "Engine, aftertreatment, fuel quality and non-tailpipe achievements to lower gasoline vehicle PM emissions: Literature review and future prospects," Science of The Total Environment, 2023. [HTML]
- 235. Z. Meng, Z. Bao, D. Wu, M. Deng, and H. Deng, "Emission characteristics and microstructural changes of particulate matter from diesel engine after catalyst preheating under cold start conditions," Process Safety and ..., 2024. [HTML]
- 236. B. Giechaskiel, A. Melas, G. Martini, P. Dilara, "Revisiting total

- particle number measurements for vehicle exhaust regulations," Atmosphere, 2022. mdpi.com
- 237. T. Grigoratos, A. Mamakos, M. Arndt, D. Lugovyy, "Characterization of particle number setups for measuring brake particle emissions and comparison with exhaust setups," Atmosphere, 2023. mdpi.com
- 238. N. Manojkumar and B. Srimuruganandam, "Size-segregated particulate matter and health effects in air pollution in India: a review," Environmental Chemistry Letters, 2021. [HTML]
- 239. M. Rahimi, D. Bortoluzzi, and J. Wahlström, "Input parameters for airborne brake wear emission simulations: A comprehensive review," Atmosphere, 2021. mdpi.com
- 240. P. Thangavel, D. Park, and Y. C. Lee, "Recent Insights into Particulate Matter (PM2.5)-Mediated Toxicity in Humans: An Overview," *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, vol. 19, no. 8, 2022. mdpi.com
- 241. F. Chen, W. Zhang, M. F. B. Mfarrej, M. H. Saleem, "Breathing in danger: Understanding the multifaceted impact of air pollution on health impacts," Ecotoxicology and..., 2024. sciencedirect.com
- 242. Y. S. Wang, L. C. Chang, and F. J. Chang, "Explore regional PM2. 5 features and compositions causing health effects in Taiwan," Environmental Management, 2021. ntu.edu.tw
- 243. A. Garcia, E. Santa-Helena, A. De Falco, "Toxicological Effects of Fine Particulate Matter (PM2.5): Health Risks and Associated Systemic Injuries—Systematic Review," Water, Air, & Soil Pollution, vol. 234, no. 5, 2023. springer.com
- 244. C. Fu, W. Zhang, MFB. Mfarrej, MH. Saleem, and KA. Khan, "Breathing in danger: Understanding the multifaceted impact of air pollution on health impacts," 2024. qu.edu.qa
- 245. M. Bae, Y. H. Kang, E. Kim, S. Kim et al., "A multifaceted approach to explain short-and long-term PM2. 5 concentration changes in Northeast Asia in the month of January during 2016–2021," Science of The Total Environment, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 246. R. Yan, D. Ma, Y. Liu, R. Wang, L. Fan, Q. Yan, and C. Chen, "Developmental toxicity of fine particulate matter: multifaceted exploration from epidemiological and laboratory perspectives," Toxics, 2024. mdpi.com

- 247. X. Shu, J. Cao, Q. Liu, Y. Wang, F. Jiang, and C. Wu, "Global Trends and Hotspots in the Research of the Effects of PM2.5 on Asthma: A Bibliometric and Visualized Analysis," *Environmental and Global Health*, 2024. springer.com
- 248. R. Ding, L. Huang, K. Yan, Z. Sun, "New insight into air pollution-related cardiovascular disease: an adverse outcome pathway framework of PM2.5-associated vascular calcification," *Cardiovascular*, 2024. [HTML]
- 249. B. V. S. Chauhan, K. Corada, C. Young, K. L. Smallbone, and others, "Review on Sampling Methods and Health Impacts of Fine (PM2.5, ≤2.5 μm) and Ultrafine (UFP, PM0.1, ≤0.1 μm) Particles," Atmosphere, 2024. mdpi.com
- 250. H. Min Kim and J. Seong Kang, "Metabolomic Studies for the Evaluation of Toxicity Induced by Environmental Toxicants on Model Organisms," 2021. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 251. P. O. Samuel, G. I. Edo, G. O. Oloni, U. Ugbune, "Effects of chemical contaminants on the ecology and evolution of organisms: a review," *Journal of Environmental Science and Ecology*, vol. 2023, Taylor & Francis. [HTML]
- 252. L. M. Schuijt, F. J. Peng, S. J. P. van den Berg, et al., "(Eco) toxicological tests for assessing impacts of chemical stress to aquatic ecosystems: facts, challenges, and future," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 253. S. Reddy and W. J. Osborne, "Effect of pollution on sediments and their impact on the aquatic ecosystem," in *... and the Environment for Sustainable Ecosystem*, Elsevier, 2022. [HTML]
- 254. M. F. L. Lemos, "Biomarker studies in stress biology: from the gene to population, from the organism to the application," Biology, 2021. mdpi.com
- 255. G. I. Edo, P. O. Samuel, A. N. Jikah, E. Yousif, P. N. Onyibe, "Sensitivity ecology and evolution, toxicology organism assessment model in the use of chemical applications for the management of toxic substances," Ecological Frontiers, 2024. [HTML]
- 256. B. A. Rattner, T. G. Bean, V. R. Beasley, et al., "Wildlife ecological risk assessment in the 21st century: Promising technologies to assess toxicological effects," *Environmental Toxicology*, vol. 2024. oup.com

- 257. R. J. Payne, C. J. Stevens, N. B. Dise, D. J. Gowing et al., "Impacts of atmospheric pollution on the plant communities of British acid grasslands," 2011. [PDF]
- 258. SC Izah, AO Iyiola, B Yarkwan, and G Richard, "Impact of air quality as a component of climate change on biodiversity-based ecosystem services," in *... techniques for climate change ...*, Elsevier, 2023. [HTML]
- 259. M. Plutino, E. Bianchetto, A. Durazzo, M. Lucarini, "Rethinking the connections between ecosystem services, pollinators, pollution, and health: focus on air pollution and its impacts," *International Journal of ...*, 2022. mdpi.com
- 260. S. Sonwani, S. Hussain, and P. Saxena, "Air pollution and climate change impact on forest ecosystems in Asian region—a review," Ecosystem Health and Sustainability, vol. 2022, Taylor & Francis. tandfonline.com
- 261. X. Ma, T. Zhang, C. Ji, Y. Zhai, X. Shen, and J. Hong, "Threats to human health and ecosystem: Looking for air-pollution related damage since 1990," *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, vol. 145, pp. 111-123, 2021. [HTML]
- 262. Y. Lu, P. Wang, C. Wang, M. Zhang, and X. Cao, "Multiple pollutants stress the coastal ecosystem with climate and anthropogenic drivers," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 263. T. Rafiqi (Scholar), U. (Guide) Jan, and G. Mustafa (Guide) Shah, "Effect of some heavy metals on haematology of fish –cyprinus carpio," 2012. [PDF]
- 264. C. Henderson and C. M. Tarzwell, "Industrial Wastes: BIO-ASSAYS FOR CONTROL OF INDUSTRIAL EFFLUENTS," 1957. [PDF]
- 265. J. Ahmed, A. Thakur, and A. Goyal, "Industrial wastewater and its toxic effects," 2021. [HTML]
- 266. K. Sathya, K. Nagarajan, G. Carlin Geor Malar, "A comprehensive review on comparison among effluent treatment methods and modern methods of treatment of industrial wastewater effluent from different sources," *Applied Water Science*, vol. 12, no. 1, 2022. springer.com
- 267. A. Tariq and A. Mushtaq, "Untreated wastewater reasons and causes: A review of most affected areas and cities," Int. J. Chem. Biochem. Sci, 2023. iscientific.org

- 268. M. Plöhn, O. Spain, S. Sirin, and M. Silva, "Wastewater treatment by microalgae," *Physiologia*, vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. wiley.com
- 269. Q. Li, G. Liu, L. Qi, H. Wang et al., "Heavy metal-contained wastewater in China: Discharge, management and treatment," Science of the Total Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- 270. S. Boinpally, A. Kolla, J. Kainthola, R. Kodali et al., "A state-of-the-art review of the electrocoagulation technology for wastewater treatment," Water Cycle, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 271. JA Kumar, S. Sathish, T. Krithiga, and T. R. Praveenkumar, "A comprehensive review on bio-hydrogen production from brewery industrial wastewater and its treatment methodologies," Fuel, vol. 310, 2022. [HTML]
- 272. W. Jadaa and H. Mohammed, "Heavy metals—definition, natural and anthropogenic sources of releasing into ecosystems, toxicity, and removal methods—an overview study," Journal of Ecological Engineering, 2023. bibliotekanauki.pl
- 273. W. de Vries, S. Lofts, E. Tipping, M. Meili et al., "Impact of soil properties on critical concentrations of cadmium, lead, copper, zinc and mercury in soil and soil solution in view of ecotoxicological effects," 2007. [PDF]
- 274. P. Liu, S. Wen, S. Zhu, X. Hu et al., "Microbial Degradation of Soil Organic Pollutants: Mechanisms, Challenges, and Advances in Forest Ecosystem Management," Processes, 2025. mdpi.com
- 275. M. V. Shabanov, M. S. Marichev, T. M. Minkina, et al., "Assessment of the impact of industry-related air emission of arsenic in the soils of forest ecosystems," Forests, vol. 2023. mdpi.com
- 276. S. Caron, S. M. Garvey, J. Gewirtzman, and others, "Urbanization and fragmentation have opposing effects on soil nitrogen availability in temperate forest ecosystems," *Global Change Biology*, vol. 2023, Wiley Online Library. wiley.com
- 277. J. Zhang, H. Jiang, W. Li, Y. Li, W. Zhang, and K. Pan, "Understanding nitrate dynamics in urbanized and forested river ecosystems: A study integrating natural-abundance and paired isotopes," Journal of Environmental ..., 2025. [HTML]
- 278. J. B. Richardson, M. T. Truong, and A. M. Dobson, "Throughfall and

- Litterfall Fluxes Reveal New Inputs and Foliar Cycling Maintain Pb, Cd, Cu, and Zn Pollution Legacy in Eastern US Temperate Forests," Pollutants, 2024. mdpi.com
- 279. F. Moldan, S. Jutterström, F. Oulehle, T. Chuman, et al., "Nitrogen Saturation and Carbon Sequestration in a Coniferous Forest Catchment: 32 years of Nitrogen Additions at Gårdsjön, Sweden," Air, Soil Pollution, vol. 2025, Springer. springer.com
- 280. R. Wang, F. Zang, J. Wang, F. Huang et al., "Nutrient pool and main input pathways of forest soils in the central Qilian Mountains, northwest China," Plant and Soil, 2025. [HTML]
- 281. Y. Wang, X. Fu, T. Wang, J. Ma, H. Gao, "Large contribution of nitrous acid to soil-emitted reactive oxidized nitrogen and its effect on air quality," *ACS Science & Technology*, 2023. [HTML]
- 282. S. Zhang, P. De Frenne, D. Landuyt, "Impact of tree species diversity on throughfall deposition in a young temperate forest plantation," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. XX, pp. XX-XX, 2022. [HTML]
- 283. F. M. Windsor, M. Glória Pereira, C. R. Tyler, and S. J. Ormerod, "Biological Traits and the Transfer of Persistent Organic Pollutants through River Food Webs," 2019. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 284. J. Castro-Jiménez, D. Banaru, C. T. Chen, et al., "Persistent organic pollutants burden, trophic magnification and risk in a pelagic food web from coastal NW Mediterranean Sea," *Environmental Science & Technology*, vol. 55, no. 12, pp. 8352-8361, 2021. hal.science
- 285. X. Cao, R. Lu, Q. Xu, X. Zheng et al., "Distinct biomagnification of chlorinated persistent organic pollutants in adjacent aquatic and terrestrial food webs," Environmental Pollution, 2023. [HTML]
- 286. X. Wu, S. Yu, J. Zeng, X. Zheng, Z. Ren, and Y. Shu, "Biomagnification of persistent organic pollutants (POPs) in detritivorous, phytophagous, and predatory invertebrates: How POPs enter terrestrial food web?" *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2024, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 287. C. Bonnineau, J. Artigas, B. Chaumet, A. Dabrin, "Role of biofilms in contaminant bioaccumulation and trophic transfer in aquatic ecosystems: current state of knowledge and future challenges," *Environmental Science and Toxicology*, vol. XX, 2021. [HTML]

- 288. X. Wu, X. Zheng, L. Yu, R. Lu, and Q. Zhang, "Biomagnification of persistent organic pollutants from terrestrial and aquatic invertebrates to songbirds: associations with physiochemical and ecological indicators," *Environmental Science & Technology*, vol. 56, no. 12, pp. 8001-8010, 2022. [HTML]
- 289. L. Tison, L. Beaumelle, K. Monceau, and D. Thiéry, "Transfer and bioaccumulation of pesticides in terrestrial arthropods and food webs: state of knowledge and perspectives for future research," Chemosphere, 2024. sciencedirect.com
- 290. R. Lu, X. Cao, X. Zheng, Y. Zeng, Y. Jiang, and B. Mai, "Biomagnification and elimination effects of persistent organic pollutants in a typical wetland food web from South China," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 291. RXS Tulcan, W. Ouyang, X. Gu, C. Lin, M. Tysklind, "Typical herbicide residues, trophic transfer, bioconcentration, and health risk of marine organisms," Environment, vol. 2021, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 292. Y. Ding, X. Zheng, L. Yu, R. Lu, X. Wu, "Occurrence and distribution of persistent organic pollutants (POPs) in amphibian species: implications from biomagnification factors based on quantitative fatty acid ...," *Science & Technology*, vol. 2022, ACS Publications. [HTML]
- 293. R. González, C. Durante, M. Arcagni, R. Juncos, "Effects of pollution in aquatic food chains," in *Pollution of Aquatic Ecosystems*, Springer, 2021. [HTML]
- 294. J. Tang, J. Zhang, L. Su, Y. Jia et al., "Bioavailability and trophic magnification of antibiotics in aquatic food webs of Pearl River, China: Influence of physicochemical characteristics and biotransformation," Science of the Total Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- 295. K. Borgå, M. A. McKinney, H. Routti, K. J. Fernie, and others, "The influence of global climate change on accumulation and toxicity of persistent organic pollutants and chemicals of emerging concern in Arctic food webs," *Environmental Science: Processes & Impacts*, vol. 2022. rsc.org
- 296. H. Wang, X. Xia, Z. Wang, R. Liu, and D. C. G. Muir, "... of dietary uptake to PAH bioaccumulation in a simplified pelagic food chain: modeling the influences of continuous vs intermittent feeding in

- zooplankton and fish," *Environmental Science & Technology*, vol. 55, no. 1, pp. 123-134, 2021. [HTML]
- 297. N. B. Saidon, R. Szabó, P. Budai, and J. Lehel, "Trophic transfer and biomagnification potential of environmental contaminants (heavy metals) in aquatic ecosystems," Environmental pollution, 2024. sciencedirect.com
- 298. Q. Fu, C. Meyer, M. Patrick, V. Kosfeld, H. Rüdel, "Comprehensive screening of polar emerging organic contaminants including PFASs and evaluation of the trophic transfer behavior in a freshwater food web," Water Research, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 299. K. S. B. Miglioranza, P. M. Ondarza, S. I. Grondona, et al., "Persistent organic contaminants," Marine Analytical, vol. 2022, Springer, 2022. [HTML]
- 300. T. Krithiga, S. Sathish, A. A. Renita, D. Prabu, and others, "Persistent organic pollutants in water resources: Fate, occurrence, characterization and risk analysis," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 301. C. J. Weschler, J. R. Wells, D. Poppendieck, H. Hubbard et al., "Workgroup Report: Indoor Chemistry and Health," 2005. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 302. S. Sonwani, S. Madaan, J. Arora, "Inhalation exposure to atmospheric nanoparticles and its associated impacts on human health: a review," in Sustainable Cities, vol. 2021. frontiersin.org
- 303. A. Facciolà, G. Visalli, M. Pruiti Ciarello, et al., "Newly emerging airborne pollutants: current knowledge of health impact of micro and nanoplastics," *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, vol. 18, no. 2, 2021. mdpi.com
- 304. P. Kumar, A. B. Singh, T. Arora, S. Singh, "Critical review on emerging health effects associated with the indoor air quality and its sustainable management," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 305. S. S. Shetty, D. Deepthi, S. Harshitha, and S. Sonkusare, "Environmental pollutants and their effects on human health," Heliyon, vol. 9, no. 1, 2023. cell.com
- 306. S. Maji, S. Ahmed, M. Kaur-Sidhu, "Health risks of major air pollutants, their drivers and mitigation strategies: a review," Air, Soil

- and Water, 2023. sagepub.com
- 307. H. H. Hussain and N. T. Ibraheem, "A review of airborne contaminated microorganisms associated with human diseases," *Medical Journal of*, vol. 2022, pp. 1-10, 2022. lww.com
- 308. M. U. Ali, S. Lin, B. Yousaf, Q. Abbas, "Pollution characteristics, mechanism of toxicity and health effects of the ultrafine particles in the indoor environment: Current status and future perspectives," *Critical Reviews in ...*, vol. 2022, Taylor & Francis. google.com
- 309. E. Afriyie-Gyawu, "PUBH 6532 Environmental Health," 2015. [PDF]
- 310. S. Sadrizadeh, R. Yao, F. Yuan, H. Awbi, "Indoor air quality and health in schools: A critical review for developing the roadmap for the future school environment," *Journal of Building*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 311. R. S. McLeod, M. Mathew, D. Salman, "An investigation of indoor air quality in a recently refurbished educational building," in Built Environment, 2022. frontiersin.org
- 312. L. R. López, P. Dessì, A. Cabrera-Codony, et al., "CO2 in indoor environments: From environmental and health risk to potential renewable carbon source," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. udg.edu
- 313. M. T. Baeza-Romero and M. R. Dudzinska, "A review of critical residential buildings parameters and activities when investigating indoor air quality and pollutants," *Indoor Air*, vol. XX, no. XX, pp. XX-XX, 2022. wiley.com
- 314. L. R. Jia, J. Han, X. Chen, Q. Y. Li et al., "Interaction between thermal comfort, indoor air quality and ventilation energy consumption of educational buildings: A comprehensive review," Buildings, 2021. mdpi.com
- 315. W. S. E. Ismaeel and A. G. Mohamed, "Indoor air quality for sustainable building renovation: A decision-support assessment system using structural equation modelling," Building and Environment, 2022. [HTML]
- 316. D. E. Saraga, X. Querol, R. M. B. O. Duarte, et al., "Source apportionment for indoor air pollution: Current challenges and future directions," The Total Environment, 2023. csic.es
- 317. A. Saravanan, P. S. Kumar, R. V. Hemavathy, et al., "A comprehensive

- review on sources, analysis and toxicity of environmental pollutants and its removal methods from water environment," The Total Environment, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 318. R. A. Mir, A. G. Mantoo, Z. A. Sofi, D. A. Bhat, A. Bashir, et al., "Types of environmental pollution and its effects on the environment and society," *Environmental Pollution*, vol. 2023, Springer, 2023. researchgate.net
- 319. B. S. Rathi, P. S. Kumar, and D. V. N. Vo, "Critical review on hazardous pollutants in water environment: Occurrence, monitoring, fate, removal technologies and risk assessment," Science of The Total Environment, 2021. [HTML]
- 320. G. L. Yang, X. L. Jiang, H. Xu, and B. Zhao, "Applications of MOFs as luminescent sensors for environmental pollutants," Small, 2021. [HTML]
- 321. Q. Maqsood, A. Sumrin, R. Waseem, and M. Hussain, "Bioengineered microbial strains for detoxification of toxic environmental pollutants," *Environmental*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 322. J. Kaur and S. K. Gosal, "Biotransformation of pollutants: a microbiological perspective," Rhizobiont in Bioremediation of Hazardous Waste, 2021. [HTML]
- 323. J. S. Gan, M. Bilal, X. B. Li, S. Z. H. Shah, B. A. Mohamed, et al., "Peroxidases-based enticing biotechnological platforms for biodegradation and biotransformation of emerging contaminants," Chemosphere, vol. 287, p. 132-145, 2022. [HTML]
- 324. Y. Hua, Y. Yuan, Y. Qin, C. Zhang et al., "Advances in the agroenvironment migration of organic chemical pollutants and their biotransformation in crops," Agronomy, 2022. mdpi.com
- 325. S. Bhandari, D. K. Poudel, R. Marahatha, "Microbial enzymes used in bioremediation," *Journal of Chemistry*, vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. wiley.com
- 326. F. Shaki and M. Amirkhanloo, "The Future and Application of Artificial Intelligence in Toxicology," *Journal of Medical Toxicology*, 2024. [HTML]
- 327. E. Pérez Santín and R. Rodríguez Solana, "Toxicity prediction based on artificial intelligence: A multidisciplinary overview," Molecular Science, vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. [HTML]

- 328. Z. Lin and W. C. Chou, "Machine learning and artificial intelligence in toxicological sciences," Toxicological Sciences, 2022. nih.gov
- 329. J. Jeong and J. Choi, "Artificial intelligence-based toxicity prediction of environmental chemicals: future directions for chemical management applications," Environmental Science & Technology, 2022. [HTML]
- 330. S. Schmeisser, A. Miccoli, M. von Bergen, "New approach methodologies in human regulatory toxicology–Not if, but how and when!," Environment, vol. 2023, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 331. P. Marx-Stoelting, G. Rivière, M. Luijten, et al., "A walk in the PARC: developing and implementing 21st century chemical risk assessment in Europe," *Journal of Toxicology*, vol. 2023, Springer. springer.com
- 332. V. Chandrasekar, A. J. Panicker, A. K. Dey, "Integrated approaches for immunotoxicity risk assessment: challenges and future directions," Discover Toxicology, vol. 2024, Springer. springer.com
- 333. S. V. Jabba, H. C. Erythropel, D. G. Torres, "Synthetic cooling agents in US-marketed e-cigarette refill liquids and popular disposable e-cigarettes: chemical analysis and risk assessment," Tobacco Research, vol. 2022. nih.gov
- 334. T. Etea, E. Girma, and K. Mamo, "Risk perceptions and experiences of residents living nearby municipal solid waste open dumpsite in Ginchi town, Ethiopia: a qualitative study," *Management and Healthcare Policy*, vol. 2021, Taylor & Francis. tandfonline.com
- 335. O. O. Aluko, T. H. Obafemi, P. O. Obiajunwa, "Solid waste management and health hazards associated with residence around open dumpsites in heterogeneous urban settlements in Southwest Nigeria," *International Journal*, vol. 2022, Taylor & Francis. [HTML]
- 336. D. Dutta, S. Goel, and S. Kumar, "Health risk assessment for exposure to heavy metals in soils in and around E-waste dumping site," *Journal of Environmental Chemical Engineering*, vol. XX, no. YY, pp. ZZ-ZZ, 2022. [HTML]
- 337. S. Roy, D. Basak, A. Bose, and I. R. Chowdhury, "Citizens' perception towards landfill exposure and its associated health effects: a PLS-SEM based modeling approach," *Environmental Monitoring and Assessment*, vol. 2023, Springer. [HTML]
- 338. S. Lin, M. U. Ali, C. Zheng, Z. Cai et al., "Toxic chemicals from

- uncontrolled e-waste recycling: Exposure, body burden, health impact," Journal of Hazardous Materials, 2022. google.com
- 339. G. Vinti, V. Bauza, T. Clasen, K. Medlicott, T. Tudor, "Municipal solid waste management and adverse health outcomes: a systematic review," *International Journal of ...*, 2021. mdpi.com
- 340. S. Naik and J. S. Eswari, "Electrical waste management: Recent advances challenges and future outlook," Total Environment Research Themes, 2022. sciencedirect.com
- 341. M. F. Ibrahim, R. Hod, H. R. Toha, "The impacts of illegal toxic waste dumping on children's health: A review and case study from Pasir Gudang, Malaysia," *International Journal of...*, 2021. mdpi.com
- 342. K. Boye, B. Lindström, G. Boström, and J. Kreuger, "Long-term data from the Swedish national environmental monitoring program of pesticides in surface waters," 2019. [PDF]
- 343. K. Asiaei, N. Bontis, R. Alizadeh, "Green intellectual capital and environmental management accounting: Natural resource orchestration in favor of environmental performance," *Business Strategy and the Environment*, vol. 31, no. 5, pp. 2234-2247, 2022. wiley.com
- 344. M. Liu, R. Tan, and B. Zhang, "The costs of "blue sky": Environmental regulation, technology upgrading, and labor demand in China," Journal of Development Economics, 2021. sci-hub.box
- 345. F. Amjad, W. Abbas, M. Zia-Ur-Rehman, S. A. Baig, "Effect of green human resource management practices on organizational sustainability: the mediating role of environmental and employee performance," Environmental Science, vol. 2021, Springer. academia.edu
- 346. K. Liguori, I. Keenum, B. C. Davis, J. Calarco, "Antimicrobial resistance monitoring of water environments: a framework for standardized methods and quality control," *Environmental Science & Technology*, vol. 56, no. X, pp. Y-Z, 2022. acs.org
- 347. A. Mohammed, "SOC Audits in Action: Best Practices for Strengthening Threat Detection and Ensuring Compliance," Baltic Journal of Engineering and Technology, 2023. academia.edu
- 348. B. M. da Costa Filho and A. C. Duarte, "Environmental monitoring approaches for the detection of organic contaminants in marine environments: A critical review," Trends in Environmental Sciences, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]

- 349. R. G. I. Sumudumali and J. Jayawardana, "A review of biological monitoring of aquatic ecosystems approaches: with special reference to macroinvertebrates and pesticide pollution," Environmental management, 2021. researchgate.net
- 350. C. Pironti, M. Ricciardi, A. Proto, P. M. Bianco, and L. Montano, "Endocrine-disrupting compounds: An overview on their occurrence in the aquatic environment and human exposure," Water, vol. 2021. mdpi.com
- 351. T. Shi, L. He, R. Wang, Z. Li et al., "Digital mapping of heavy metals in urban soils: A review and research challenges," Catena, 2023. [HTML]
- 352. [352, 1] O. N. Romzaykina, V. I. Vasenev, A. Paltseva, "Assessing and mapping urban soils as geochemical barriers for contamination by heavy metal (loid) s in Moscow megapolis," Journal of ..., 2021. wiley.com
- 353. S. Belbèze, J. Rohmer, P. Négrel, and D. Guyonnet, "Defining urban soil geochemical backgrounds: A review for application to the French context," *Journal of Geochemical Exploration*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 354. P. Ciampi, L. M. Giannini, C. Esposito, and S. Younsi, "Reconstructing urban landscape evolution with historical maps and geophysical techniques: 3D time-sensitive and multi-source geomodelling," Environmental Earth Sciences, vol. 2025, Springer. springer.com
- 355. S. Khan, M. Naushad, E. C. Lima, S. Zhang, "Global soil pollution by toxic elements: Current status and future perspectives on the risk assessment and remediation strategies—A review," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 356. N. Noorbhai, L. L. Iversen, K. G. Rogers, S. Kübler, "Continental mapping of African sand mining highlights limited benefits for local infrastructure and socio-economic development," One Earth, 2025. lifeinmud.com
- 357. H. R. Rollinson, H. Rollinson, and V. Pease, "Using geochemical data: to understand geological processes," 2021. [HTML]
- 358. H. Wang, Z. Yuan, Q. Cheng, S. Zhang et al., "Geochemical anomaly definition using stream sediments landscape modeling," Ore Geology Reviews, 2022. sciencedirect.com

- 359. Y. Shang, C. Fu, W. Zhang, X. Li et al., "Groundwater hydrochemistry, source identification and health assessment based on self-organizing map in an intensive mining area in Shanxi, China," Environmental Research, 2024. [HTML]
- 360. P. Caritat, "The national geochemical survey of Australia: Review and impact," Geochemistry: Exploration, . lyellcollection.org
- 361. H. Xu and C. Zhang, "Development and applications of GIS-based spatial analysis in environmental geochemistry in the big data era," Environmental Geochemistry and Health, 2023. researchgate.net
- 362. A. Müller, M. Brönner, J. Menuge, and others, "The GREENPEG project toolset to explore for buried pegmatites hosting lithium, high-purity quartz, and other critical raw materials," *Economic Geology*, vol. 2025. geoscienceworld.org
- 363. B. Panneerselvam, K. Muniraj, K. Duraisamy, and others, "An integrated approach to explore the suitability of nitrate-contaminated groundwater for drinking purposes in a semiarid region of India," Environmental Science and Pollution Research, vol. 2023, Springer. springer.com
- 364. S. R. Khan, B. Sharma, P. A. Chawla, and R. Bhatia, "Inductively coupled plasma optical emission spectrometry (ICP-OES): a powerful analytical technique for elemental analysis," Food Analytical Methods, 2022. unine.ch
- 365. G. Kutralam-Muniasamy and F. Pérez-Guevara, "Overview of microplastics pollution with heavy metals: analytical methods, occurrence, transfer risks and call for standardization," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 366. R. B. Finkelman, D. French, J. C. Hower, I. T. Graham, and others, "Modes of occurrence of elements in coal: A critical evaluation," Earth-Science, vol. 2021, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 367. C. A. O\u27Keefe, "Statistical Comparison and Evaluation of Analytical Techniques for Measurement of Trace Elements in Coal," 1996. [PDF]
- 368. Z. Fan and F. Xu, "Health risks of occupational exposure to toxic chemicals in coal mine workplaces based on risk assessment mathematical model based on deep learning," Environmental Technology & Innovation, 2021. [HTML]

- 369. A. V. Martirosyan and Y. V. Ilyushin, "The development of the toxic and flammable gases concentration monitoring system for coalmines," Energies, 2022. mdpi.com
- 370. C. Qi, M. Wu, H. Liu, Y. Liang et al., "Machine learning exploration of the mobility and environmental assessment of toxic elements in mining-associated solid wastes," Journal of Cleaner Production, 2023. [HTML]
- 371. G. Zhang and E. Wang, "Risk identification for coal and gas outburst in underground coal mines: A critical review and future directions," Gas Science and Engineering, 2023. [HTML]
- 372. M. W. Ashraf, Y. Tu, A. Khan, A. S. Siddiqui, "Experimental and explainable machine learning based investigation of the coal bottom ash replacement in sustainable concrete production," Journal of Building, 2025. [HTML]
- 373. W. Princeton Perkins, "Remote Sensing of Environmental Parameters," 1972. [PDF]
- 374. P. Roy, "Atmospheric smog modeling, using EOS Satellite ASTER Image Sensor, with feature extraction for pattern recognition techniques and its correlation with In-situ ground sensor data," 2007. [PDF]
- 375. J. E. Aldy, M. Auffhammer, M. Cropper, A. Fraas, "Looking back at 50 years of the Clean Air Act," Journal of Economic..., vol. 2022. nber.org
- 376. C. A. Miller, "Fifty years of EPA science for air quality management and control," Environmental Management, 2021. springer.com
- 377. C. Halvorson, "Valuing clean air: The EPA and the economics of environmental protection," 2021. [HTML]
- 378. AJ Hoisington, KA Stearns-Yoder, EJ Kovacs, "Airborne exposure to pollutants and mental health: a review with implications for United States veterans," Current Environmental, vol. 2024, Springer. [HTML]
- 379. H. L. Brumberg, C. J. Karr, A. Bole, S. Ahdoot, and S. J. Balk, "Ambient air pollution: Health hazards to children," 2021. google.com
- 380. L. Morawska, J. Allen, W. Bahnfleth, P. M. Bluyssen, et al., "A paradigm shift to combat indoor respiratory infection," *Science*, vol. 2021. science.org

- 381. H. D. Hesketh, "Air pollution control: traditional hazardous pollutants," 2023. [HTML]
- 382. S. Sridharan, M. Kumar, L. Singh, N. S. Bolan, "Microplastics as an emerging source of particulate air pollution: A critical review," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. nio.res.in
- 383. S. Sangkham, S. Thongtip, and P. Vongruang, "Influence of air pollution and meteorological factors on the spread of COVID-19 in the Bangkok Metropolitan Region and air quality during the outbreak," Environmental Research, 2021. nih.gov
- 384. C. C. Lin, C. C. Chiu, P. Y. Lee, K. J. Chen, and C. X. He, "The adverse effects of air pollution on the eye: a review," *International Journal of ...*, 2022. mdpi.com
- 385. J. Lelieveld, A. Haines, R. Burnett, C. Tonne, et al., "Air pollution deaths attributable to fossil fuels: observational and modelling study," *BMJ*, 2023. bmj.com
- 386. G. P. Bălă, R. M. Râjnoveanu, E. Tudorache, et al., "Air pollution exposure—the (in) visible risk factor for respiratory diseases," *Science and Pollution Research*, vol. 2021, Springer, 2021. springer.com
- 387. A. Rashid, B. J. Schutte, A. Ulery, M. K. Deyholos, and S. Sanogo, "Heavy metal contamination in agricultural soil: environmental pollutants affecting crop health," *Agronomy*, 2023. mdpi.com
- 388. PB Angon, MS Islam, A Das, N Anjum, A Poudel, "Sources, effects and present perspectives of heavy metals contamination: Soil, plants and human food chain," Heliyon, 2024. cell.com
- 389. R. Sajna-Kunowsky, "Global Communication and Sustainable Development: From the Earth Summit in Rio 1992 to the Olympic Games in Rio 2016," 2021. [HTML]
- 390. R. L. Paarlberg, "Lapsed leadership: US international environmental policy since Rio," The Global Environment, 2023. [HTML]
- 391. J. C. Pereira and E. Viola, "Brazilian climate policy (1992–2019): an exercise in strategic diplomatic failure," Contemporary Politics, 2022. unisantos.br
- 392. A. Aragón-Pérez, "The influence of the 1992 earth summit on the 1992 Olympic Games in Barcelona: Awakening of the Olympic environmental dimension," New Dimensions of Sport in Modern

- Europe, 2021. [HTML]
- 393. I. Citaristi, "United Nations Environment Programme—UNEP," in *The Europa directory of international organizations*, 2022. [HTML]
- 394. R. L. Glicksman and D. Earnhart, "Pollution Limits and Polluters' Efforts to Comply: The Role of Government Monitoring and Enforcement," 2011. [PDF]
- 395. D. Earnhart and L. Friesen, "Certainty of punishment versus severity of punishment: enforcement of environmental protection laws," Land Economics, 2023. [HTML]
- 396. N. A. Khan, V. Vambol, S. Vambol, and B. Bolibrukh, "Hospital effluent guidelines and legislation scenario around the globe: A critical review," *Environmental Chemical*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 397. A. Byrne, "Trouble in the air: Recent developments under the 1979 Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Air Pollution," 2017. [PDF]
- 398. A. S. Kolawole and A. O. Iyiola, "Environmental pollution: threats, impact on biodiversity, and protection strategies," in *... of Africa's biological resources and environment*, 2023, Springer. academia.edu
- 399. R. Naidu, B. Biswas, I. R. Willett, J. Cribb, and B. K. Singh, "Chemical pollution: A growing peril and potential catastrophic risk to humanity," *Environment*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 400. U. Sagheer, S. Al-Kindi, S. Abohashem, and C. T. Phillips, "Environmental pollution and cardiovascular disease: Part 1 of 2: Air pollution," *JACC: Advances*, 2024. jacc.org
- 401. M. M. Ali, D. Hossain, M. S. Khan, and M. Begum, "Environmental pollution with heavy metals: A public health concern," in *... -their environmental ...*, 2021. intechopen.com
- 402. DSP Franco, J. Georgin, LAV Campo, and MA Mayoral, "The environmental pollution caused by cemeteries and cremations: A review," Chemosphere, vol. 287, pp. 132-145, 2022. cuc.edu.co
- 403. A. Roy, A. Sharma, S. Yadav, and L. T. Jule, "Nanomaterials for remediation of environmental pollutants," Bioinorganic, vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. wiley.com
- 404. P. Pereira, F. Bašić, I. Bogunovic, and D. Barcelo, "Russian-Ukrainian war impacts the total environment," *The Science of The Total

- Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 405. A. D. Orford, "The Clean Air Act of 1963: Postwar environmental politics and the debate over Federal power," Hastings Env't LJ, 2021. uclawsf.edu
- 406. Y. Zhang, S. J. Smith, M. Bell, A. Mueller, "Pollution inequality 50 years after the Clean Air Act: the need for hyperlocal data and action," Environmental Research, 2021. osti.gov
- 407. K. Clay, A. Jha, J. A. Lewis, and E. R. Severnini, "Impacts of the clean air act on the power sector from 1938-1994: Anticipation and adaptation," 2021. nber.org
- 408. N. S. Bryner, "The Once and Future Clean Air Act: Impacts of the Inflation Reduction Act on EPA's Regulatory Authority," BCL Rev., 2024. ssrn.com
- 409. P. F. Nelson, "Environmental issues: emissions, pollution control, assessment, and management," The coal handbook, 2023. [HTML]
- 410. Z. Khanam, F. M. Sultana, and F. Mushtaq, "Environmental pollution control measures and strategies: an overview of recent developments," in *Analytics for Environmental Pollution*, 2023, Springer. [HTML]
- 411. X. Yan, Y. Xia, C. Ti, J. Shan et al., "Thirty years of experience in water pollution control in Taihu Lake: A review," Science of The Total Environment, 2024. [HTML]
- 412. S. Fox and A. Macleod, "Localizing the SDGs in cities: reflections from an action research project in Bristol, UK," Urban Geography, 2023. tandfonline.com
- 413. B. Perry, K. Diprose, N. Taylor Buck, "Localizing the SDGs in England: challenges and value propositions for local government," in Sustainable Cities, 2021. frontiersin.org
- 414. G. Pozoukidou and Z. Chatziyiannaki, "15-Minute City: Decomposing the new urban planning eutopia," Sustainability, 2021. mdpi.com
- 415. G. Pozoukidou and M. Angelidou, "Urban planning in the 15-minute city: Revisited under sustainable and smart city developments until 2030," Smart Cities, 2022. mdpi.com
- 416. J. R. Hygnstrom, W. Woldt, and M. F. Dahab, "EC95-740 Pollution Prevention: A Tool Kit for Metal Finishers," 1995. [PDF]
- 417. W. I. Jose, "How the Paradigm of Pollution Prevention and

- Sustainability Evolved," researchgate.net, . researchgate.net
- 418. G. Baralla, A. Pinna, R. Tonelli, and M. Marchesi, "Waste management: A comprehensive state of the art about the rise of blockchain technology," Computers in Industry, 2023. unica.it
- 419. N. A. A. Qasem, R. H. Mohammed, and D. U. Lawal, "Removal of heavy metal ions from wastewater: A comprehensive and critical review," Npj Clean Water, 2021. nature.com
- 420. J. Liu, L. Zhao, Q. Liu, J. Li, Z. Qiao, and P. Sun, "A critical review on soil washing during soil remediation for heavy metals and organic pollutants," *International Journal of ...*, vol. 2021, Springer. [HTML]
- A. Gul, J. Hruza, and F. Yalcinkaya, "Fouling and chemical cleaning of microfiltration membranes: A mini-review," Polymers, 2021. mdpi.com
- 422. D. M. Radulescu, V. A. Surdu, A. Ficai, and D. Ficai, "Green synthesis of metal and metal oxide nanoparticles: a review of the principles and biomedical applications," *International Journal of...*, 2023. mdpi.com
- 423. A. Ibrahim Samli, "Evaluation of Chemical Processes for Sustainable Optimization," 2011. [PDF]
- 424. S. I. Meramo-Hurtado et al., "Process synthesis, analysis, and optimization methodologies toward chemical process sustainability," Industrial & Engineering Chemistry Research, vol. 2021, ACS Publications. [HTML]
- 425. J. Wang, H. Chen, Y. Cao, C. Wang, and J. Li, "An integrated optimization framework for regional energy planning with a sustainability assessment model," *Sustainable Production and ...*, 2023. [HTML]
- 426. M. K. Pasha, L. Dai, D. Liu, M. Guo et al., "An overview to process design, simulation and sustainability evaluation of biodiesel production," Biotechnology for Biofuels, 2021. springer.com
- 427. R. Hassan, B. K. Das, and M. Hasan, "Integrated off-grid hybrid renewable energy system optimization based on economic, environmental, and social indicators for sustainable development," Energy, 2022. [HTML]
- 428. M. Aghbashlo et al., "The role of sustainability assessment tools in realizing bioenergy and bioproduct systems," Biofuel Research, 2022. biofueljournal.com

- 429. V. P. Yandrapu and N. R. Kanidarapu, "Conceptual design of methyl chloride production processes: a review," Periodica Polytechnica Chemical Engineering, vol. 2022, pp. omikk.bme.hu. bme.hu
- 430. M. N. Ramadhani and F. A. Darmawan, "Energy Efficiency, Environmentally Friendly, and Producing High Purity Methyl Chloride of Dehydrochlorination Process of Methanol and Hydrogen Chloride," Journal of Chemical ..., vol. 2024. bcrec.id
- 431. E. Salsabila, F. A. Aisyah, R. S. Cahyani, "Optimization of Methyl Chloride Production from Methanol and Hydrogen Chloride by Enhancing Purity and Reducing Total Energy Demand," Journal of Chemical ..., 2025. bcrec.id
- 432. V. P. Yandrapu and N. R. Kanidarapu, "Process design for energy efficient, economically feasible, environmentally safe methyl chloride production process plant: chlorination of methane route," Process Safety and Environmental Protection, vol. 2021, Elsevier, 2021. sciencedirect.com
- 433. C. A. Marques and A. A. S. C. Machado, "An integrated vision of the Green Chemistry evolution along 25 years," Foundations of Chemistry, 2021. [HTML]
- 434. A. Ncube, S. Mtetwa, M. Bukhari, G. Fiorentino et al., "Circular economy and green chemistry: the need for radical innovative approaches in the design for new products," Energies, 2023. mdpi.com
- 435. A. S. Cannon, J. C. Warner, J. L. Vidal, N. J. O'Neil, "A promise to a sustainable future: 10 years of the Green Chemistry Commitment at Beyond Benign," 2024. [HTML]
- 436. F. Kurul, B. Doruk, and S. N. Topkaya, "Principles of green chemistry: building a sustainable future," Discover Chemistry, 2025. springer.com
- 437. S. Caillol, "Chemistry in 2025: Shaping the future of sustainable innovation and eco-friendly materials," Green Materials, 2025. icevirtuallibrary.com
- 438. M. Lynn Koster, "Green Chemistry," 2014. [PDF]
- 439. R. A. Sheldon and D. Brady, "Green chemistry, biocatalysis, and the chemical industry of the future," ChemSusChem, 2022. [HTML]
- 440. J. Andraos and A. S. Matlack, "Introduction to green chemistry," 2022. [HTML]

- 441. S. U. N. E. E. T. A. BHANDARI, "APPLICATIONS OF GREEN CHEMISTRY PRINCIPLES IN AGRICULTURE," 2018. [PDF]
- 442. J. Martínez, J. F. Cortés, and R. Miranda, "Green chemistry metrics, a review," Processes, 2022. mdpi.com
- 443. S. Kar, H. Sanderson, K. Roy, E. Benfenati, "Green chemistry in the synthesis of pharmaceuticals," Chemical ..., vol. 2021, ACS Publications. [HTML]
- 444. M. Rajan, D. Karunanidhi, J. Jaya, and B. Preethi, "A comprehensive review of human health hazards exposure due to groundwater contamination: A global perspective," Chemistry of the Earth, 2024. [HTML]
- 445. V. Valskys, H. R. Hassan, S. Wołkowicz, J. Satkūnas, and others, "A review on detection techniques, health hazards and human health risk assessment of arsenic pollution in soil and groundwater," Minerals, vol. 12, no. 1, 2022. mdpi.com
- 446. Z. Ullah, A. Rashid, J. Ghani, and J. Nawab, "Groundwater contamination through potentially harmful metals and its implications in groundwater management," *Frontiers in ...*, 2022. frontiers in...*
- 447. M. E. Hossain, S. Shahrukh, and S. A. Hossain, "Chemical fertilizers and pesticides: impacts on soil degradation, groundwater, and human health in Bangladesh," in *Degradation: Challenges and Solutions*, 2022, Springer. [HTML]
- 448. M. Adnan, B. Xiao, M. U. Ali, P. Xiao, and P. Zhao, "Heavy metals pollution from smelting activities: A threat to soil and groundwater," *Ecotoxicology and...*, 2024. sciencedirect.com
- 449. V. Kumar, S. Agrawal, S. A. Bhat, "Environmental impact, health hazards, and plant-microbes synergism in remediation of emerging contaminants," Cleaner Chemical, vol. 2022, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com
- 450. K. Biswas, "Biological Agents of Bioremediation: A Concise Review," 2015. [PDF]
- 451. A. K. Patel, R. R. Singhania, F. P. J. B. Albarico, et al., "Organic wastes bioremediation and its changing prospects," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 452. A. N. Yadav, D. C. Suyal, D. Kour, and V. D. Rajput, "Bioremediation and waste management for environmental sustainability," *Journal of

- Applied Biology*, vol. 2022. academia.edu
- 453. J. Sharma, J. Goutam, Y. K. Dhuriya, and D. Sharma, "Bioremediation of Industrial pollutants," in Microbial Rejuvenation of ..., 2021, Springer. academia.edu
- 454. D. Padhan, P. P. Rout, R. Kundu, et al., "Bioremediation of heavy metals and other toxic substances by microorganisms," *Soil Bioremediation*, 2021. [HTML]
- 455. R. Varshney, P. Singh, and D. Yadav, "Hazardous wastes treatment, storage, and disposal facilities," Hazardous Waste Management, 2022. [HTML]
- 456. P. Chaudhary, L. Ahamad, A. Chaudhary, "Nanoparticle-mediated bioremediation as a powerful weapon in the removal of environmental pollutants," Journal of ..., 2023. [HTML]
- 457. N. K. Sahota and R. Sharma, "Bioremediation: harnessing natural forces for solid waste management," in *Handbook of Solid Waste Management*, Springer, 2021. [HTML]
- 458. D. T. Kukwa, F. O. Afolabi, and E. K. Tetteh, "Bioremediation of Hazardous," Hazardous Waste, 2022. intechopen.com
- 459. A. C Dietz and J. L Schnoor, "Advances in phytoremediation.," 2001. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 460. M. Hisle and F. Sleegers, "Utilizing Phytotechnologies: Redesigning Abandoned Gas Stations," 2016. [PDF]
- 461. I. Diarra, K. K. Kotra, and S. Prasad, "Application of phytoremediation for heavy metal contaminated sites in the South Pacific: strategies, current challenges and future prospects," Applied Spectroscopy Reviews, 2022. usp.ac.fj
- 462. A. K. Priya, M. Muruganandam, S. S. Ali, and M. Kornaros, "Clean-up of heavy metals from contaminated soil by phytoremediation: A multidisciplinary and eco-friendly approach," Toxics, 2023. mdpi.com
- 463. D. Shikha and P. K. Singh, "In situ phytoremediation of heavy metal-contaminated soil and groundwater: a green inventive approach," Environmental Science and Pollution Research, 2021. [HTML]
- 464. M. Huang, Z. Liu, and X. Li, "Phytoremediation of rare tailings-contaminated soil," Journal of Renewable Materials, 2022. [HTML]
- 465. R. Praveen and R. Nagalakshmi, "Review on bioremediation and

- phytoremediation techniques of heavy metals in contaminated soil from dump site," Materials Today: Proceedings, 2022. researchgate.net
- 466. P. Choden, T. Poolpak, P. Pokethitiyook, and others, "In situ bioaugmented phytoremediation of cadmium and crude oil co-contaminated soil by Ocimum gratissimum in association with PGPR Micrococcus luteus WN01," *Journal of Phytoremediation*, 2025. [HTML]
- 467. X. Zhang, T. Li, R. Li, W. Yan, W. Wang, and G. Wang, "Transpiration drive soil biogeochemical cycles to degrade petroleum hydrocarbons in plant-microbial electrochemical systems," Journal of Cleaner Production, vol. 2025, Elsevier, 2025. [HTML]
- 468. M. Bagheri, X. He, N. Oustriere, W. Liu, H. Shi, "Investigating plant uptake of organic contaminants through transpiration stream concentration factor and neural network models," *Science of the Total Environment*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 469. S. Deng, X. Zhang, Y. Zhu, and R. Zhuo, "Recent advances in phytocombined remediation of heavy metal pollution in soil," Biotechnology Advances, 2024. [HTML]
- 470. J. D. Aparicio, E. E. Raimondo, J. M. Saez, and others, "The current approach to soil remediation: A review of physicochemical and biological technologies, and the potential of their strategic combination," *Environmental Chemical*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 471. R. Mukhopadhyay, B. Sarkar, E. Khan, "Nanomaterials for sustainable remediation of chemical contaminants in water and soil," *Critical Reviews in Environmental Science and Technology*, vol. 52, no. 12, pp. 1234-1260, 2022. lancs.ac.uk
- 472. S. F. Ahmed, M. Mofijur, S. Nuzhat, A. T. Chowdhury, and others, "Recent developments in physical, biological, chemical, and hybrid treatment techniques for removing emerging contaminants from wastewater," *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 473. H. Lyu, K. Hu, Z. Wu, B. Shen et al., "Functional materials contributing to the removal of chlorinated hydrocarbons from soil and groundwater: Classification and intrinsic chemical-biological removal ...," Science of The Total Environment, 2023. [HTML]
- 474. Y. Wu, Y. Liu, H. Kamyab, M. Rajasimman, "Physico-chemical and

- biological remediation techniques for the elimination of endocrinedisrupting hazardous chemicals," Environmental..., vol. 2023, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 475. A. Kansal, "A BRIEF DISCUSSION ON CHEMICAL AND PHYSICAL REMEDIATION TECHNIQUES," INDUSTRIAL TOXICOLOGY AND BIOREMEDIATION, wisdompress.co.in
- 476. C. B. Godiya and B. J. Park, "Removal of bisphenol A from wastewater by physical, chemical and biological remediation techniques. A review," Environmental Chemistry Letters, 2022. [HTML]
- 477. A. Bhaumik, "Introduction to pollution prevention concepts in freshman chemistry through simulations and hypermidia," 1998. [PDF]
- 478. P. Kumari and A. Kumar, "Advanced oxidation process: A remediation technique for organic and non-biodegradable pollutant," Results in surfaces and interfaces, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 479. N. Akhtar, M. I. Syakir Ishak, S. A. Bhawani, and K. Umar, "Various natural and anthropogenic factors responsible for water quality degradation: A review," Water, 2021. mdpi.com
- 480. X. Tang, R. Tang, S. Xiong, J. Zheng, L. Li, and Z. Zhou, "Application of natural minerals in photocatalytic degradation of organic pollutants: A review," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 481. M. Pavel, C. Anastasescu, R. N. State, A. Vasile, and F. Papa, "Photocatalytic degradation of organic and inorganic pollutants to harmless end products: assessment of practical application potential for water and air cleaning," Catalysts, 2023. mdpi.com
- 482. M. A. Bhat, K. Gedik, and E. O. Gaga, "Atmospheric micro (nano) plastics: future growing concerns for human health," Air Quality, . springer.com
- 483. Y. Oren, N. Meister, N. S. Chatterji, F. Ladhak, et al., "Proving test set contamination in black-box language models," in Proceedings of the Conference on ..., 2023. openreview.net
- 484. M. M. Al-Sulaiti, L. Soubra, and M. A. Al-Ghouti, "The causes and effects of mercury and methylmercury contamination in the marine environment: A review," Current Pollution Reports, 2022. springer.com

- 485. A. Maria Carmen Ilie, N. McCarthy, L. Velasquez, M. Moitra et al., "Air pollution exposure assessment at schools and playgrounds in Williamsburg Brooklyn NYC, with a view to developing a set of policy solutions," 2022. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 486. S. M. Cruz, "Themes Across New Directions in Community Engagement," 2019. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 487. P. Parvin, "The participatory paradox: An egalitarian critique of participatory democracy," Representation, 2021. lboro.ac.uk
- 488. D. Bidwell and P. J. Schweizer, "Public values and goals for public participation," Environmental Policy and ..., vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. [HTML]
- 489. F. Scafuto, "Individual and social- psychological factors to explain climate change efficacy: The role of mindfulness, sense of global community, and egalitarianism," Journal of Community Psychology, 2021. [HTML]
- 490. V. Hnatyuk, N. Pshenychna, S. Kara, and V. Kolodii, "Education's role in fostering environmental awareness and advancing sustainable development within a holistic framework," Multidisciplinary ..., 2024. malque.pub
- 491. C. U. Osuji and T. J. Nwuke, "Promoting Environmental Literacy and Sustainable Practices for Effective Administration in Schools in Rivers State: Implications for Global Transformation," Rivers State University Journal of Education, 2024. rsujoe.com.ng
- 492. A. Adebayo and O. M. Longe, "Strengthening Education and Climate Literacy: A Sustainable Strategy for Climate Change," Available at SSRN 4975835, . ssrn.com
- 493. I. Berchin and A. R. de Aguiar Dutra, "How do higher education institutions promote sustainable development? A literature review," *Sustainable Development*, vol. 2021, Wiley Online Library. [HTML]
- 494. Z. J. Baum, X. Yu, P. Y. Ayala, Y. Zhao, "Artificial intelligence in chemistry: current trends and future directions," Journal of Chemical, vol. 2021, ACS Publications. acs.org
- 495. J. T. Frith, M. J. Lacey, and U. Ulissi, "A non-academic perspective on the future of lithium-based batteries," Nature communications, 2023. nature.com
- 496. X. Liu, D. Lu, A. Zhang, Q. Liu, and G. Jiang, "Data-driven machine

- learning in environmental pollution: gains and problems," Environmental Science & ..., 2022. [HTML]
- 497. V. G. Zuin, I. Eilks, M. Elschami, and K. Kümmerer, "Education in green chemistry and in sustainable chemistry: perspectives towards sustainability," Green Chemistry, 2021. rsc.org
- 498. T. S. Bianchi, M. Anand, C. T. Bauch, D. E. Canfield, "Ideas and perspectives: Biogeochemistry–some key foci for the future," 2021. copernicus.org
- 499. N. A. Soltis, K. S. McNeal, and C. G. Schnittka, "Understanding undergraduate student conceptions about biogeochemical cycles and the earth system," *Journal of Geoscience Education*, vol. 2021, Taylor & Francis. [HTML]
- 500. T. FATIMA, "Environmental Chemistry And Pollution Control," Chemistry: The Modern Approach, 2024. researchgate.net
- 501. J. F. Wambaugh and J. E. Rager, "Exposure forecasting–ExpoCast–for data-poor chemicals in commerce and the environment," *Journal of Exposure Science & Environmental Epidemiology*, vol. 32, no. 1, pp. 1-12, 2022. nih.gov
- 502. M. Gustavsson, S. Molander, T. Backhaus, "Risk assessment of chemicals and their mixtures are hindered by scarcity and inconsistencies between different environmental exposure limits," *Environmental*, vol. 2023, Elsevier. researchgate.net
- 503. L. Li, Z. Zhang, Y. Men, S. Baskaran, A. Sangion, "Retrieval, selection, and evaluation of chemical property data for assessments of chemical emissions, fate, hazard, exposure, and risks," *Environmental Au*, vol. 2022, ACS Publications. acs.org
- 504. C. Coughlin, "FDA's Accelerated Approval, Emergency Use Authorization, and Pre-Approval Access: Considerations for Use in Public Health Emergencies and Beyond," NCJL & Tech., 2021. unc.edu
- 505. L. Peek, J. Tobin, J. W. van de Lindt, and A. Andrews, "Getting interdisciplinary teams into the field: Institutional review board preapproval and multi- institution authorization agreements for rapid response disaster research," Risk analysis, 2021. wiley.com
- 506. M. S. Jansen, O. M. Dekkers, S. le Cessie, et al., "Multiple Perspectives on the Need for Real-World Evidence to Inform

- Regulatory and Health Technology Assessment Decision- Making: Scoping Review and ...," Drug Safety, vol. 2025, Wiley Online Library. wiley.com
- 507. S. Sauvé and M. Desrosiers, "A review of what is an emerging contaminant," 2014. ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
- 508. N. Morin-Crini, E. Lichtfouse, G. Liu, V. Balaram, "Emerging contaminants: analysis, aquatic compartments and water pollution," in *Emerging contaminants*, 2021, Springer. hal.science
- 509. F. Pena-Pereira, C. Bendicho, and D. M. Pavlović, "Miniaturized analytical methods for determination of environmental contaminants of emerging concern—A review," *Analytica Chimica Acta*, vol. 1130, pp. 1-23, 2021. sciencedirect.com
- 510. A. S. Ripanda, M. J. Rwiza, E. C. Nyanza, K. N. Njau, "A review on contaminants of emerging concern in the environment: a focus on active chemicals in Sub-Saharan Africa," *Applied Sciences*, vol. 12, no. 1, 2022. mdpi.com
- 511. X. Tong, S. Mohapatra, J. Zhang, N. H. Tran, L. You, Y. He, et al., "Source, fate, transport and modelling of selected emerging contaminants in the aquatic environment: Current status and future perspectives," Water Research, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 512. P. Biswas, B. P. Vellanki, and A. A. Kazmi, "Investigating a broad range of emerging contaminants in a set of anthropogenically impacted environmental compartments," Science of the Total Environment, 2022. ssrn.com
- 513. P. Verlicchi, E. Lacasa, and V. Grillini, "Quantitative and qualitative approaches for CEC prioritization when reusing reclaimed water for irrigation needs—A critical review," Science of The Total Environment, 2023. sciencedirect.com
- 514. O. Aladekoyi, S. Siddiqui, P. Hania, R. Hamza, "Accumulation of antibiotics in the environment: Have appropriate measures been taken to protect Canadian human and ecological health?" Ecotoxicology and ..., 2024. sciencedirect.com
- 515. M. Farina, M. C. Scaini, A. Facchinetti, A. Leoni, "Evaluation of circulating endothelial cells as direct marker of endothelial damage in allo-transplant recipients at high risk of hepatic veno-occlusive disease," *Transplantation and Cellular Therapy*, vol. 2024, Elsevier. sciencedirect.com

- 516. M. A. Alkhadra, X. Su, M. E. Suss, H. Tian, E. N. Guyes, "Electrochemical methods for water purification, ion separations, and energy conversion," *Chemical Reviews*, vol. 2022, ACS Publications. acs.org
- 517. A. Reza and L. Chen, "Electrochemical treatment of livestock waste streams. A review," Environmental Chemistry Letters, 2022. researchgate.net
- 518. A. G. Khorram, N. Fallah, B. Nasernejad, N. Afsham, "Electrochemical-based processes for produced water and oily wastewater treatment: A review," Chemosphere, 2023. [HTML]
- 519. E. Yakamercan, P. Bhatt, A. Aygun, A. W. Adesope, "Comprehensive understanding of electrochemical treatment systems combined with biological processes for wastewater remediation," Environmental..., vol. XX, no. YY, pp. ZZ, 2023. [HTML]
- 520. O. Surucu, "Trace determination of heavy metals and electrochemical removal of lead from drinking water," Chemical Papers, 2021. [HTML]
- 521. J. Ma, M. Gao, H. Shi, J. Ni, Y. Xu, and Q. Wang, "Progress in research and development of particle electrodes for three-dimensional electrochemical treatment of wastewater: a review," Environmental Science and ..., vol. 2021, Springer. [HTML]
- 522. A. Fitch, P. Balderas-Hernandez, and J. G. Ibanez, "Electrochemical technologies combined with physical, biological, and chemical processes for the treatment of pollutants and wastes: a review," *Journal of Environmental ...*, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 523. J. Wang, C. Li, M. Rauf, H. Luo, X. Sun, and Y. Jiang, "Gas diffusion electrodes for H2O2 production and their applications for electrochemical degradation of organic pollutants in water: A review," *Science of The Total Environment*, vol. 2021, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 524. S. Raza, A. Hayat, T. Bashir, C. Chen, and L. Shen, "Electrochemistry of 2D-materials for the remediation of environmental pollutants and alternative energy storage/conversion materials and devices, a comprehensive ...," Sustainable Materials, vol. 2024, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 525. H. R. Ghatak, "Electrochemical Treatment of Hazardous Organic Pollutants A Status Review," 2013. [PDF]

- 526. J. Lu, R. Fan, H. Wu, W. Zhang, J. Li, and X. Zhang, "Simultaneous removal of Cr (VI) and Cu (II) from acid wastewater by electrocoagulation using sacrificial metal anodes," Journal of Molecular, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 527. Y. J. Shih and C. W. C. Chien, "Binary sacrificial anodes using transition metals (M+ Fe, M= Ni, Cu, Zn) for electrocoagulation of boron and recovery of magnetic spinel oxides," Chemical Engineering Journal, 2023. [HTML]
- 528. S. Sadaf, H. Roy, A. Fariha, T. U. Rahman, "Electrocoagulation-based wastewater treatment process and significance of anode materials for the overall improvement of the process: A critical review," Journal of Water, vol. 2024, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 529. M. A. Sandoval, J. Vidal, W. Calzadilla, "Solar (electrochemical) advanced oxidation processes as efficient treatments for degradation of pesticides," Opinion in Electrochemistry, vol. 2022, Elsevier. [HTML]
- 530. X. Wang, F. Li, X. Hu, and T. Hua, "Electrochemical advanced oxidation processes coupled with membrane filtration for degrading antibiotic residues: A review on its potential applications, advances ...," Science of the Total Environment, 2021. [HTML]